






IN CITY COUNCIL 4 APRIL 2, 2018 

From Urban Affairs Committee 

33. Order No. 18-1007163-1B, The Urban Affairs Committee met to discuss a proposed zoning petition 
submitted by Urban Affairs Chairman Delano that would amend the existing medical marijuana 
zoning ordinance to allow medical marijuana treatment centers within those portions of the B and LI 
Districts located along Massachusetts State Highway Route 20 (Boston Post Road) from the 
Northborough Town line to Massachusetts State Highway Route 495, and within those portions of the 
B and LI Districts located along Massachusetts State Highway Route 20 (Boston Post Road) from the 
Sudbury town line to Phelps Street and which have frontage on Massachusetts State Highway Route 
20 (Boston Post Road), subject to provisions of local and state law, standards and regulations, and 
ordinances of the City of Marlborough, any conditions imposed on licenses and permits held by the 
Medical Marijuana Treatment Center, agreements between the Medical Marijuana Treatment Center 
and the City of Marlborough, and a Special Permit from the City Council (the 'Special Permit 
Granting Authority'). The Assistant City Solicitor provided an updated proposed order for the 
committee's review. Motion made by Councilor Tunnera, seconded by the Chair, to refer to the City 
Council with a favorable recommendation, as amended. Motion to refer to the City Solicitor to be 
drawn in proper form. The motion carried 4-0. (X18-1007151). 



RECEIVED 
CITY CLERK'$ OFFICE 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 

2018 MAR 2 8 p 2: 0 b i CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
OFFICE OF CITY CLERK 

Lisa M. Thomas 
140 Main St. 

Marlborough, MA 01752 
(508) 460-3775 FAX (508) 460-3723 

MARCH 19, 2018 

Regular meeting of the City Council held on Monday, March 19, 2018 at 8:00 PM in City 
Council Chambers, City Hall. City Councilors Present: Clancy, Juaire, Oram, Ossing, 
Delano, Doucette, Dumais, Irish and Landers. Absent: Robey & Tunnera. Meeting 
adjourned at 9:06 PM. 

City Council President Clancy recognized the six new Firefighters who recently joined the 
department, they are: 

Patrick W. Burwinkel 

Daniel J. Valovcin 

Michael F. Cisek 

Andrew W. Verbitzki 

Danny F. Martins 

Colin G. Richardson 

ORDERED: That the Minutes of the City Council meeting MARCH 5, 2018, FILE; 
adopted. 

ORDERED: That the JOINT PUBLIC HEARING WITH THE PLANNING BOARD On 
the Proposed Zoning Amendment to Chapter 650 §5 & §37, Recreational Marijuana 
Moratorium with letter of support from the Mayor, Order No. 18-1007177, 
Xl2/13/14-1005247I, all were heard who wish to be heard, hearing closed at 8:15 PM. 

Councilors Present: Delano, Doucette, Dumais, Irish, Clancy, Landers, Oram & 
Ossing. 

Abstain: Juaire. 

Absent: Robey & Tunnera. 

Planning Board Present: Fenby, Hodge, Fay, La Venture, & Russ. 

Planning Board Absent: Hughes & Gallagher. 

ORDERED: That the PUBLIC HEARING On the Application for Sign Special Permit, 
Marlborough Car Care, 175 Lakeside Avenue, for a new LED internally illuminated 
price sign measuring 4' by 8', Order No. 18-1007182, all were heard who wish to be 
heard, hearing closed at 8: 18 PM. 

Councilors Present: Delano, Doucette, Dumais, Irish, Clancy, Landers, Juaire, 
Oram & Ossing. 

Absent: Robey & Tunnera. 

1-1



Available 

IN CITY COUNCIL 2 MARCH 19, 2018 

ORDERED: That the PUBLIC HEARING On the Communication from Attorney Falk on 
behalf of Capital Group Properties LLC, re: Proposed Zoning Amendment to Chapter 
650 §8, Retirement Community Overlay District, 685 Farm Road, Order No. 18-
1007136, Xl 7/18-1006963C, all were heard who wish to be heard, hearing closed at 
8:40 PM. 

Councilors Present: Delano, Doucette, Dumais, Irish, Clancy, Landers, Juaire, 
Oram & Ossing. 

Absent: Robey & Tunnera. 

ORDERED: That the Revised Bond Order in the amount of $56,418,338.00 for the 
proposed Elementary School Project, MOVED TO REPORTS OF COMMITTEE; 
adopted. 

ORDERED: That the DPWtransferrequestin the amountof$17,807.50whichmoves funds 
from Reserve for Salaries to Forestry Parks, Sick Leave Buy Back to fund retirement 
payout of a recent retiree, refer to FINANCE COMMITTEE; adopted. 

DEPT: DPW 

FROM ACCOUNT: 

Cl1Y OF MARLBOROUGH 
BUDGET TRANSFERS --

FISCAL YEAR: 2018 

TO ACCOUNT: 

Balance Amount Org Code Object Account Description: Amount Org Code Object Account Description: 

$407,140.00 $17,807.50 ~1990006 57820 Reserve for salaries $17,807.50 ~4001503 51920 Forestry Parks -slbb 

Reason: Retirement payout 

Reason: 

Reason: 

Reason: 

$17,807.50 Total $17,807.50 Total 

ORDERED: That the Communication from the Mayor re: City's Water Infrastructure refer 
to URBAN AFFAIRS COMMITTEE; adopted. 

Available 
Balance 

$0.00 

1-2



IN CITY COUNCIL 3 MARCH 19, 2018 

ORDERED: That the Communication from Assistant City Solicitor, Cynthia Panagore 
Griffin, re: Revision to Proposed Zoning Amendment to Chapter 650 §5 & §38, 
Recreational Marijuana Moratorium in proper legal form, Order No. 18-1007177, 
X12/13/14-1005247I, MOVED TO REPORTS OF COMMITTEE; adopted. 

Councilor Juaire abstained. 

Suspension of the Rules requested - granted to introduce correspondence from 
Councilor Ossing. 

ORDERED: That the Communication from Retirement Board re: Cost of Living Increase 
(COLA), and the Communication from Councilor Ossing, refer BACK TO 
RETIREMENT BOARD; adopted. 

ORDERED: That the Communication from Attorney Brian Falk, on behalf of Williams 
Street Holdings, LLC, re: request to extend time limitations on Application for Special 
Permit for an Ancillary Residential Community to be built in conjunction with the 
Village at Crane Meadow, 615 Williams Street, until 10:00 PM on June 18, 2018, 
APPROVED; adopted. 

ORDERED: That the Communication from the Planning Board re: Proposed Zoning 
Ordinance to further amend Chapter 650, §59.C (11) entitled "Extension of time for 
action; leave to withdraw," as it pertains to Special Permit applications, Order No. 18-
1007150A, MOVED TO REPORTS OF COMMITTEE; adopted. 

ORDERED: That the Application for Renewal of Junk Dealer's/Second Hand License, 
ecoATM, LLC, 601 Donald Lynch Boulevard, refer to PUBLIC SERVICES 
COMMITTEE, adopted. 

ORDERED: That the Application for Renewal of Junk Dealer' s/Second Hand License, 
Roman Kimyagarov, Arthur & Sons Shoe Repair, 107 Main Street, refer to PUBLIC 
SERVICES COMMITTEE, adopted. 

ORDERED: That the Communication from Sudbury Companies of Minute and Militia re: 
temporary sign placement at the corner of Route 20 and Hagar Road from September 
22, 2018 to Sunday September 30, 2018 for the 2018 Colonial Faire at the Wayside 
Inn, APPROVED, adopted. 

ORDERED: That the Minutes, Conservation Commission, February 1, 2018, FILE., 
adopted. 

ORDERED: That the That the Minutes, Board of Health, February 6, 2018, FILE., adopted. 

ORDERED: That the following CLAIMS, refer to the LEGAL DEPARTMENT; adopted. 

a. Fernando Medeiros, 10 Howard Road, Hudson, other property damage and/or 
personal injury. 

b. Mark Snyder, 33 DiBuono Drive other property damage and/or personal 
mJury. 

c. Melissa Pirrotta, 153 Conrad Road, residential mailbox claim, 2(a). 
d. Michael Leonida, 22 Maddox Road, other property damage and/or personal 

mJury. 
e. Tsu-Wei Kuang, 167 Kelleher Street, residential mailbox claim, 2(b). 
f. Michael Meyers, 223 Vega Road, residential mailbox claim, 2(b). 

1-3



IN CITY COUNCIL 4 

Reports of Committees: 

Councilor Ossing reported the following out of the Finance Committee: 

Marlboro City Council Finance Committee 
Monday March 12, 2018 

In Council Chambers 

MARCH 19, 2018 

Finance Committee Members Present: Chairman Ossing; Councilors Robey, Oram, 
Irish and Dumais. 

Finance Committee Members Absent: None 

Other Councilors in Attendance: Councilor Clancy, Landers, Delano, Doucette and 
Tunnera (part time). 

The meeting convened at 7: 13 PM. 

1. Order #18-1007178 - $56,418,338.00 Bond for New K-5 Elementary 
School - The Finance Committee reviewed the Mayor' s letter dated February 
22, 2018 requesting a $56,418,338 .00 bond for a ~ew K-5 elementary school 
for 610 students located on Poirier Drive. 

The Finance Committee voted 5 - 0 to approve the $56,418,338.00 
amended bond order and voted 5 - 0 to approved the advertising of the 
amended bond. 

The Finance Committee adjourned at 9: 17 PM. 

Councilor Irish reported the following out of the Personnel Committee: 

Meeting Name: City Council Personnel Committee 
Date: March 12. 2018 
Location: City Council Chamber, 2nd Floor, City Hall, 140 Main Street 

Convened: 5:34 PM - Adjourned: 6:11 PM 
Present: Chairman Tunnera; Personnel Committee Members Councilors Irish and 
Landers; Councilors Clancy, Delano (arrived late), and Doucette; Charles Thebado 
(Recreation Director, City of Marlborough); Mayor Arthur Vigeant 

Order No. 18-1007180: Communication from the Mayor regarding the 
Appointment of William Doherty to the Parks and Recreation Commission for a 
term to expire three years from the date of City Council approval. Mr. Doherty 
moved to Marlborough in 1992 and has three children who attended Marlborough 
Public Schools and participated in various youth sports and activities offered through 
the recreation department. With his youngest children graduating and attending 
college in fall, he felt it was time to volunteer and give back to the community. 

Motion made by Councilor Irish, seconded by the Chair to approve the 
appointment of William Doherty to the Parks and Recreation Commission for a 
term to expire three years from the date of City Council approval. The motion 
carried 3-0. 

1-4



IN CITY COUNCIL 5 MARCH 19, 2018 

Reports of Committee Cont'd: 

Order No. 18-1007197: Communication from the Mayor regarding the 
Reappointments of Robert Kays, Brenda Calder, and Mark Vital to the Parks 
and Recreation Commission for three year terms, expiring three years from the 
date of confirmation. Robert Kays owns the Prospector restaurant and has been a 
member of the Parks and Recreation Commission for the past six to seven years and 
was member when the Memorial Beach upgrades were done. Mark Vital grew up in 
Marlborough and has been a member for the past four years. Brenda Calder is unable 
to attend the Personnel meeting due to her commute, but President Clancy agreed to 
the request by Councilor Landers to approve her reappointment as well. 

Motion made by Councilor Irish, seconded by the Chair to approve the 
reappointments of Robert Kays and Mark Vital to the Parks and Recreation 
Commission for three year terms, expiring three years from the date of 
confirmation. The motion carried 3-0. 

Motion made by Councilor Landers, seconded by the Chair to approve the 
reappointment of Brenda Calder to the Parks and Recreation Commission for a 
three-year term, expiring three years from the date of confirmation. The motion 
carried 3-0. 

Order No. 18-1007196: Communication from the Mayor regarding the 
Reappointments of Robin Williams and Jim Griffin to the Board of Health for 
three year terms, expiring the first Monday in February 2021. Robin Williams 
and Jim Griffin were unable to attend the Personnel Committee Meeting and 
their reappointments remain in committee. 

Order No. 18-1007181: Communication from the Mayor regarding the 
Appointment of Samantha Khosla to the Library Board of Trustees for a term to 
expire three years from date of City Council approval. Ms. Khosla has a 
background in higher education administration and law and grew up as a reader with 
a habit for libraries that followed her throughout her life. She believes libraries are 
important and wishes to help the Marlborough Public Library grow and develop. 
Councilor Irish has been a member of the Library Building Committee with Ms. 
Khosla and believes she would be an asset to the Library Board of Trustees. Motion 
made by Councilor Irish, seconded by Councilor Landers, to approve the 
appointment of Samantha Khosla to the Library Board of Trustees for a term to 
expire three years from date of City Council approval. The motion carried 3-0. 

Order No. 18-1007133: Communication from the Mayor regarding the 
Appointment of Jeffrey Cooke as Building Commissioner. Mr. Cooke has been 
involved in the building community since 1976 and became involved in inspectional 
services in 2002. He was a local inspector in the Town of Orange, then a Building 
Commissioner in the Town of Athol and the City of Gardner, and now interim in 
Marlborough. Motion made by Councilor Irish, seconded by Chair, to approve 
the appointment of Jeffrey Cooke as Building Commissioner (three-year term). 
The motion carried 3-0. 

Motion made by Councilor Irish, seconded by Councilor Landers to adjourn. 
The motion carried 3-0. The meeting adjourned at 6:11 PM. 

1-5



IN CITY COUNCIL 6 MARCH 19, 2018 

Reports of Committee Cont'd: 

Councilor Landers reported the following out of the Legal & Legislative Affairs Committee: 

City Council Legislative and Legal Affairs Committee 
Monday, March 12, 2018, 6:15 PM- In Council Chambers 
Minutes and Report 

Present: Chairman Katie Robey, Councilor Landers, Councilor Delano, and 
Councilors Irish, Ossing, Dumais, and Doucette & Clancy. Also present were Mayor 
Vigeant, Assistant City Solicitor Cynthia Panagore Griffin & Attorney Kevin Erickson 
representing Walker Realty. 

Order No. 17-1007097-lA & 2A, Communication from Mayor Vigeant regarding 
Proposed Lodging House Ordinances to comprehensively regulate lodging 
homes. Councilor Delano moved to remove this from the table; the vote carried 3-0. 

The committee had been sent an updated Order 17-1007097-1 B, which reflected 
changes made. The Solicitor' s Office determined that for Order 17-1007097-2B, the 
fee assessed under Article IV, §324-4 of the City Code cannot be greater than $50 so 
no change will occur and the order is pulled. These orders were advertised twice as 
part of Public Hearing and the changes being made aren't more restrictive so no further 
advertising is needed at this time. 

Councilor Delano moved to approve the proposed lodging house ordinance and 
with it, the amendment to Chapter 351 listing the penalty fee. The motion carried 
3-0. 

Order No. 17 /18-1007113A, Special Act to increase by two the num her of retail 
all alcohol package store licenses available in the City of Marlborough as 
requested by the Mayor. 

This order was carried over from 2017 and is a Home Rule Petition for Legislature to 
ask for two additional licenses for the sale of all alcohol beverages not to be drunk on 
the premises. It was originally proposed for specific businesses but now one will be 
for a potential developer and one will be available for future request. The licenses, 
when given out by the License Board, cannot be transferred, and must be returned to 
License Board to be given out to a new applicant. 

Councilor Delano moved to approve the Order asking for a Special Act to 
increase by two the number of retail all alcohol package store licenses available 
in the City of Marlborough; the motion carried 3-0. 

The committee also discussed Order No. 16/17 /18-1006443D-1 Communication from 
Assistant City Solicitor regarding Apex Center Open Space Covenant & Restriction 
pursuant to the Development Agreement. The matter was tabled in committee to allow 
time for a new map to be drawn. 

The meeting adjourned at 7:10 PM 

1-6



IN CITY COUNCIL 7 MARCH 19, 2018 

Reports of Committee Cont'd: 

Councilor Delano reported the following out of the Urban Affairs Committee: 

Meeting Name: City Council Urban Affairs Committee 
Date: March 6, 2018 
Location: City Council Chamber, 2nd Floor, City Hall, 140 Main Street 
Convened: 5 :31 PM - Adjourned: 6:27 PM 

Present: Chairman Delano; Urban Affairs Committee Members Councilors Landers, 
Doucette, and Tunnera; and Councilors Clancy, Dumais, and Ossing; Also present 
were Cynthia Panagore Griffin (Assistant City Solicitor, City of Marlborough) 

Absent: Councilor Juaire (recused) 

Order No. 18-1007163-2 (X18-1007151): The Urban Affairs Committee met to 
discuss a proposed zoning petition submitted by Urban Affairs Chairman Delano that 
would amend the existing medical marijuana zoning ordinance to allow medical 
marijuana treatment centers within those portions of the B and LI Districts located 
along Massachusetts State Highway Route 20 (Boston Post Road) from the 
Northborough Town line to Massachusetts State Highway Route 495, and within those 
portions of the B and LI Districts located along Massachusetts State Highway Route 
20 (Boston Post Road) from the Sudbury town line to Phelps Street and which have 
frontage on Massachusetts State Highway Route 20 (Boston Post Road), subject to 
provisions oflocal and state law, standards and regulations, and ordinances of the City 
of Marlborough, any conditions imposed on licenses and permits held by the Medical 
Marijuana Treatment Center, agreements between the Medical Marijuana Treatment 
Center and the City of Marlborough, and a Special Permit from the City Council (the 
'Special Permit Granting Authority'). 

The Assistant City Solicitor provided an updated proposed order for the committee's 
review. 

Motion made by Councilor Tunnera, seconded by the Chair, to refer to the City 
Council with a favorable recommendation, as amended. Motion to refer to the 
City Solicitor to be drawn in proper form. The motion carried 4-0. 

Motion made and seconded to adjourn. The motion carried 4-0. The meeting 
adjourned at 6:27 PM. 

1-7



IN CITY COUNCIL 8 

Reports of Committee Cont'd: 

Meeting Name: City Council Urban Affairs Committee 
Date: March 6, 2018 

MARCH 19, 2018 

Location: City Council Chamber, 2nd Floor, City Hall, 140 Main Street 
Convened: 5:31 PM-Adjourned: 6:27 PM 

Present: Chairman Delano; Urban Affairs Committee Members Councilors Landers, 
Doucette, and Tunnera; and Councilors Clancy, Dumais, and Ossing; Also present 
were Mayor Arthur Vigeant; Cynthia Panagore Griffin (Assistant City Solicitor, City 
of Marlborough) 

Absent: Councilor Juaire (recused) 

Order No. 18-1007177 (X12/13/14-10052471): Proposed Order for Recreational 
Marijuana Moratorium which shall be in effect through December 31, 2018 or 
the adoption by the City Council of ordinances that address recreational 
marijuana establishments, the sale of marijuana accessories, and related uses, 
whichever occurs first in time. 

The Urban Affairs Committee met with Mayor Vigeant and Assistant City Solicitor 
Panagore Griffin for a discussion of a recreational marijuana moratorium within the 
City until its ordinances for recreational marijuana establishments were approved by 
the City Council (medical marijuana facilities were already allowed per the City's 
zoning.) Chairman Delano explained it was unusual to take up a matter prior to its 
public hearing, however by forwarding the matter to the full City Council with no 
recommendation at its March 19, 2018 meeting they can have a discussion with the 
full body at that time. Mayor Vigeant attended several meetings on this topic and he 
described how there were a lot of questions regarding the April 1, 2018 date which is 
when recreational marijuana establishments can apply for a license in a community. 
With no regulations in place, there would be no additional restrictions on where a 
facility could be located and it was recommended that communities enact a 
moratorium until their regulations were ready and approved. The Assistant City 
Solicitor provided an updated proposed order for the committee to review which 
included an amendment on page 2, under B. Temporary Moratorium that "each 
individual type of marijuana establishment being subject to the temporary moratorium 
until such time as the City Council approves an ordinance concerning said individual 
class of marijuana establishment," with which the committee agreed. 

Motion made by Councilor Doucette, seconded by the Chair, to refer to the City 
Council without a recommendation as amended. The motion carried 4-0. 

Motion made and seconded to adjourn. The motion carried 4-0. The meeting 
adjourned at 6:27 PM. 

1-8



IN CITY COUNCIL 9 MARCH 19, 2018 

Suspension of the Rules requested - granted. 

ORDERED: That the Proposed Zoning Ordinance to further amend Chapter 650, several 
subsections as it pertains to Medical & Recreational Use of Marijuana, refer to CITY 
SOLICITOR'S OFFICE TO BE PLACED IN PROPER LEGAL FORM TO BE 
PLACED ON THE APRIL 2, 2018 CITY COUNCIL AGENDA; adopted. 

Councilor Juaire abstained. 

Suspension of the Rules requested - granted. 

ORDERED: That the Communication from the Planning Board regarding their favorable 
recommendation of Proposed Zoning Ordinance to further amend Chapter 650, §37 as 
it pertains to Temporary Moratorium-Recreational Marijuana Establishments and the 
Sale of Marijuana Accessories, FILE; adopted. 

Councilor Juaire abstained. 

ORDERED: THAT, PURSUANT TO§ 5 OF CHAPTER 40A OF THE GENERAL LAWS, 
THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, HAVING 
SUBMITTED FOR ITS OWN CONSIDERATION CHANGES IN THE ZONING 
ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, AS AMENDED, TO 
FURTHER AMEND CHAPTER 650, NOW ORDAINS THAT THE ZONING 
ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, AS AMENDED, BE 
FURTHER AMENDED BY ADDING THERETO AS FOLLOWS: 

1. Section 650-5, entitled "Definitions, Word Usage," is hereby amended by 
adding to said section the following definitions: 

MARIJUANA ESTABLISHMENT: a marijuana cultivator, independent 
testing laboratory, marijuana product manufacturer, marijuana retailer, 
marijuana delivery-only retailer, marijuana social consumption primary use 
establishment, marijuana social consumption mixed-use establishment, craft 
marijuana cooperative, marijuana transporter, marijuana micro-business, or 
any other type oflicensed marijuana-related business, including but not limited 
to medical marijuana treatment centers which convert to or collocate with any 
of the aforementioned classes of marijuana establishments. 

RECREATIONAL MARIJUANA: marijuana subject to regulation under 935 
CMR 500.00, entitled "Adult Use of Marijuana," as promulgated by the 
Massachusetts Cannabis Control Commission, the laws of the Commonwealth 
of Massachusetts, and the regulations and ordinances of the City of 
Marlborough. 

MARIJUANA ACCESSORIES: equipment, products, devices or materials of 
any kind that are intended or designed for use in planting, propagating, 
cultivating, growing, harvesting, manufacturing, compounding, converting, 
producing, processing, preparing, testing, analyzing, packaging, repackaging, 
storing, containing, ingesting, inhaling, or otherwise introducing marijuana 
into the human body. 

2. A new Section 650-37, entitled "TEMPORARY MORATORIUM ON 
RECREATIONAL MARlruANA ESTABLISHMENTS AND THE SALE 
OF MARlmANA ACCESSORIES," is hereby added, as follows: 

1-9



IN CITY COUNCIL 10 MARCH 19, 2018 

650-37 TEMPORARY MORATORIUM ON RECREATIONAL MARIJUANA 
ESTABLISHMENTS AND THE SALE OF MARIJUANA ACCESSORIES 

A. Purpose 

By vote of the state election on November 8, 2016, the voters of the 
Commonwealth approved a law, Chapter 334 of the Acts of 2016, which 
regulates the cultivation, distribution, possession and use of marijuana for 
recreational purposes. By act of the Legislature, Chapter 351 of the Acts of 
2016, the Cannabis Control Commission must issue initial regulations by 
March 15, 2018 and begin accepting applications for licenses by April 1, 2018. 
The Cannabis Control Commission must also adopt final regulations by July 
1, 2018. 

Pursuant to section 3 of chapter 94G of the Massachusetts General Laws, a 
municipality may adopt zoning regulations that impose reasonable safeguards 
on the operation of marijuana establishments. Chapter 334 of the Acts of20I6 
also established the Cannabis Advisory Board to, among other things, advise 
on the preparation of regulations. It is expected that the Legislature, the 
Cannabis Control Commission, and the Cannabis Advisory Board' s will 
provide guidance to the City concerning the regulation of recreational 
marijuana establishments and marijuana retailers. 

B. Temporary Moratorium 

The regulation of recreational marijuana establishments and the sale of 
marijuana accessories raises complex and novel legal, planning, and public 
safety issues. The City intends to adopt a temporary moratorium on the use of 
land and structures in the City for the purpose of recreational marijuana 
establishments and the sale of marijuana accessories. The temporary 
moratorium will provide the City with time to study, plan, consider and 
promulgate ordinances to address said complex and novel issues, including but 
not limited to assessing and incorporating State regulations, in a manner 
consistent with sound land use planning goals and objectives. 

For the reasons sets forth above, and notwithstanding any other provision of 
the Zoning Ordinance to the contrary, the City hereby adopts a temporary 
moratorium on the use of land or structures for or by recreational marijuana 
establishments and the sale of marijuana accessories, as herein defined, and 
related uses including but not limited to accessory uses and home occupations. 
During the moratorium period, the City shall undertake a planning process to 
address the potential impacts of recreational marijuana in the City; consider 
Cannabis Control Commission regulations regarding recreational marijuana 
establishments, the sale of marijuana accessories, and related uses; consider 
such guidance as may be provided by the Legislature, the Cannabis Control 
Commission, and the Cannabis Advisory Board; determine whether the City 
shall restrict any or all recreational marijuana establishments, the sales of 
marijuana accessories or related uses through any available legal means, adopt 
provisions of the Zoning Code to address the impact and operation of 
recreational marijuana establishments, the sale of marijuana accessories, and 
related uses; and consider such other and further matters as set forth in M.G.L. 
c. 94G, § 3, M.G.L. c. 64N, § 3, and 935 CMR 500.000. 

1-10



IN CITY COUNCIL 11 MARCH 19, 2018 

The temporary moratorium shall be in effect from the date of adoption through 
December 31 , 2018 or until such time as the adoption by the City Council of 
ordinances that address each class of recreational marijuana establishments 
( each and every individual class of marijuana establishments being subject to 
the temporary moratorium), the sale of marijuana accessories, and related uses, 
whichever occurs first in time. 

APPROVED; adopted. 

First Reading, suspended; Second Reading, adopted; Passage to Enroll, adopted; 
Passage to Ordain; adopted. No objection to passage in one evening. 

Councilor Juaire abstained. 

ORDERED: THAT, PURSUANT TO§ 5 OF CHAPTER40A OF THE GENERAL LAWS, 
THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, HAVING 
SUBMITTED FOR ITS OWN CONSIDERATION CHANGES IN THE ZONING 
ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, AS AMENDED, TO 
FURTHER AMEND CHAPTER 650, NOW ORDAINS THAT THE ZONING 
ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, AS AMENDED, BE 
FURTHER AMENDED AS FOLLOWS: 

1. Section 650-59.C(l 1), entitled "Extension of time for action; leave to 
withdraw," is hereby amended by deleting subsection (a) and inserting in place 
thereof the following:-- The period within which final action shall be taken 
may be extended for a definite period by mutual written agreement of the 
Council and the applicant, pursuant to MGL c. 40A, § 9, as amended. For 
purposes of timely administration of special permit applications and in order 
to avoid constructive grants thereof, the Urban Affairs & Housing Committee 
may, by simple majority vote at a duly noticed public meeting, authorize the 
following Council members to sign the written extension agreement on behalf 
of the full Council: a) the Chairman of Urban Affairs; or, b) in his or her 
absence or incapacity, its Vice-Chairman; or, c) when a quorum of Urban 
Affairs is otherwise not present, the President or Vice-President sitting for that 
meeting as an ex officio member of Urban Affairs. A copy of the signed 
extension agreement shall be timely filed in the office of the City Clerk, and a 
copy of that filing shall be submitted for informational purposes on the agenda 
for the next regular Council meeting. 

APPROVED; adopted. 

First Reading, suspended; Second Reading, adopted; Passage to Enroll, adopted; 
Passage to Ordain; adopted. No objection to passage in one evening. 

ORDERED: There being no further business, the regular meeting of the City Council is 
herewith adjourned at 9:06 PM. 

1-11



IN CITY COUNCIL 

Marlborough, Mass.,--------M=AR-=-=-=C=H::...;5=->,-=2'-"-0-=-18-=-
ORDERED: 

That there being no objection thereto set MONDAY APRIL 2, 2018 as DATE 
FOR PUBLIC HEARING On the Petition of NGrid to install new pole 34-5 for service 
to Shell Gas Station, 342 Boston Post Road East, be and is herewith refer to PUBLIC 
SERVICES COMMITTEE. 

ADOPTED 

ORDER NO. 18-1007200 

2



IN CITY COUNCIL 

Marlborough, Mass.,,------"M="-A""'=R.!:.:C~H~5:..,., .=2..:::.0=-:18:::... 
ORDERED: 

That there being no objection thereto set MONDAY, APRIL 2, 2018 as DATE 
FOR PUBLIC HEARING On the Application for Special Permit from New England 
Hydroponics, to use an existing property for retail sales of gardening supplies, 19 Brigham 
Street, Unit 6, be and is herewith refer to URBAN AFFAIRS COMMITTEE, 
ADVERTISE. 

Ninety days after public hearing is 07/01/18 which falls on a Sunday, therefore 
07/02/18 would be considered the 90th day. 

ADOPTED 

ORDER NO. 18-1007199 

3



IN CITY COUNCIL 

Marlborough, Mass.,--- --=-M~A..._R.,,_,C""H......_.5'-'-,-==2'-""0~18 
ORDERED: 

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Marlborough that the Code 
of the City of Marlborough, as amended, be further amended by amending the 
Zoning Map established by Chapter 650 Zoning Article III Establishment of 
Districts Section 650-8 ''Boundaries Established; Zoning Map". Said Zoning Map 
is amended by extending the Marlborough Village District shown on the City of 
Marlborough Massachusetts Zoning Map by including in said Marlborough Village 
District the area labeled "Proposed Zoning Amendment" on the map entitled 
"Marlborough Village District Zoning Amendment" described as follows, which 
area is currently located in the Residence B District: 

Beginning at the 'RB' & 'MVD' Zoning District line at the southwest comer of 
property located at 9 McEnelly Street, listed as Lot 36 on Assessors Map 70, said 
point also located at the east side of the McEnelly Street stairway right-of way, 
thence 

Northerly along said McEnelly Street stairway right-of-way 46 FT, thence 

Westerly 8FT across said stairway right-of-way to the 'RB' & 'MVD'Zoning 
District line. Said point also being the southeast property comer of 20 
McEnelly Street (Lot 76 on Assessors Map 70) and northeast property comer 
of 163-165 Main Street (Lot 77 on Assessors Map 70), thence 

Southerly 45FT along the westerly side of said stairway right-of way to a 
point, thence 

Easterly 7FT across said right-of-way to the point of beginning. 

The above described area consists of 376 square feet. 

Be and is herewith SET A PUBLIC HEARING FOR APRIL 2, 2018, ADVERTISE, 
REFER TO URBAN AFFAIRS COMMITTEE AND PLANNING BOARD. 

ADOPTED 

ORDERNO. 18-1007195 

4



IN CITY COUNCIL 

Marlborough, Mass., ___ _.._.TA .... N ......... J ..... J A..._R ......... Y_8....,,,.....2~D~l~8 

ORDERED: PAGE 1 

At a regular meeting of the Marlborough City Council held on Monday, JANUARY 8, 
2018 at 8:00 PM in the City Council Chambers, City Hall, the following proposed 
amendment to the Code of the City of Marlborough, was ORDERED ADVERTISED as 
follows : 

AMENDMENT TO THE CITY CODE BY ADDING TO ARTICLE VI, SECTION 650-
36 COMMERCIAL VILLAGE OVERLAY DISTRICT AS FOLLOWS: 

ARTICLE VI 

§650-36 - COMMERCIAL VILLAGE HOUSING OVERLAY DISTRICT 

A. Purpose and Objectives 

The Commercial Village Housing Overlay District (herein, also a "CV Housing Overlay") 
allows the application of supplemental land use controls within the boundaries of a certain 
overlay district, subject to City Council approval (hereinafter any reference to City 
approval shall be deemed to mean approval by the City Council) as an alternative to land 
use controls that exist in the underlying zoning district(s). The establishment goals of the 
CV Housing Overlay are to enhance land use development and encourage desired 
residential growth patterns for the benefit of the public health, safety and welfare and to 
allow for the development of higher density housing in close proximity to commercial 
property and uses consistent with the stated economic development objectives of the City. 
The CV Housing Overlay shall be applicable to the property identified as Map 100, 
Parcels 24, 25 , 26, and 15 (including the private way "Atkinson Drive") and Map 89, 
Parcels 80-99 City of Marlborough Assessor's map dated September 21 , 2012 (formerly 
the property shown on Map 100, Parcels 14 and 15 as shown on City of Marlborough 
Assessor's Map in effect on May 2006) and as further described on Exhibit "A" annexed 
hereto. The CV Housing Overlay shall be superimposed on the other zoning districts 
existing at the time that any land in any said underlying district is also included in the CV 
Housing Overlay. 

B. Authority of Permit Granting Authority 

The City Council shall be the Permit Granting Authority for the Master Plan approval 
(defined below) and for any Special Permit to be issued in the CV Housing Overlay. In 
all instances, a development which proceeds under the CV Housing Overlay is subject to 
Site Plan Approval in accordance with §270-2 of the Marlborough City Code, with the 
exception that the City Council shall be the Permit Granting Authority for any Special 
Permit approval in the CV Housing Overlay. 

5-1



ORDERED: 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

Marlborough, Mass.,,---~'A-N~I~JA-R~Y-8,......,2....,0~1 ..... 8 
PAGE2 

The City Council may elect to vary the dimensional and parking requirements of this 
Section by Special Permit if, in their opinion, such change shall result in a substantially 
improved project and will not nullify or substantially derogate from the intent or purpose 
of this section. This authority continues subsequent to development and occupancy. 
Special Permits within the CV Housing Overlay shall be approved by a super majority 
(2/3) vote of the City Council. Amendments to any Special Permits issued by the City 
Council shall be per the requirements of this Section (§650-36 et. seq.). 

C. Master Plan 

The property owner/developer of the CV Housing Overlay shall, prior to, or 
simultaneously with, the first application for approval of a site plan and/or special permit 
for the CV Housing Overlay, file the following with the City Council for approval: 
(1) A Master Plan, or preliminary project plan, inclusive of the following: 

(a) A project narrative describing the proposed development including, 
without limitation, the number of units, format, restrictions, if any, of the proposed 
project. 
(b) A Master Concept Plan ("Master Plan") which shall in a general manner 
show: 

(i) The location and areas of proposed development; 
(ii) Proposed open space (usable and natural); 
(iii) Proposed site access curb cuts off of public ways; and 
(iv) Proposed building "envelope(s)" where construction is anticipated 
to occur. 

( c) The following information for the proposed development: 
(i) Total land area of each development area (building envelope area) ; 
(ii) Total development limitations, if any, of uses in any developable 
area; 
(iii) Total maximum development (number of units; square footage/use 
limitations); and 
(iv) A report/memorandum discussing site circulation and traffic 
impacts. 
The Master Plan shall be approved by a majority vote of the City Council 
in order to proceed with the proposed development and, if approved, shall 
thereafter become the general development plan governing development at 
the CV Housing Overlay. The Master Plan may be amended from time to 
time by a majority vote of the City Council by application from the 
property owner/developer to reflect changing development conditions. 

5-2



ORDERED: 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

Marlborough, Mass.,---........._J._.A.._N ... U .... A-""R ......... Y.......,.,.8,,._.2....,0..._.1"""8 
PAGE3 

(2) A Development Agreement in recordable form binding upon the 
developer/property owner. The Development Agreement shall be approved by a 
majority vote of the City Council prior to the issuances of the first permit/site plan 
approval for development within the CV Housing Overlay, which Development 
Agreement may contain, without limitation: 
(a) Required mitigation (including any traffic demand management 
initiatives), if any, to address the impacts arising out of the use and occupancy of 
the proposed project, or if at the time of execution such impacts are not known, 
the methodology for assessing and addressing such impacts as the development of 
the CV Housing Overlay progresses. 
(b) Restrictions on development areas and such other development limitations 
as may be agreed upon such as, but not limited to, age restrictions and provision 
for affordable housing units and/or contributions, if any. 
(c) Proposed phasing of the development of the CV Housing Overlay, if any. 
( d) Obligations with respect to pedestrian and vehicular interconnectivity 
within the CV Housing Overlay, if any, to facilitate pedestrian access and 
circulation efficiencies. 
( e) The authority of the City Council to retain the necessary professionals to 
assist in their review of development applications, if needed. 
The Development Agreement shall govern the implementation of the Master Plan 
and development at the CV Housing Overlay. 

D. Exclusivity/Control 

Except as specifically provided herein, uses and provisions of Article V of Chapter 
650 (Zoning) relating to the underlying zoning district not otherwise impacted by 
this Section (§650-33 et. seq.) shall continue to remain in full force and effect, 
provided however that the City Council shall be the Special Permit Granting 
Authority, if applicable. This Section (§650-36 et. seq.) of the Zoning Ordinance 
exclusively controls the establishment, development, and design of any 
development undertaken in the CV Housing Overlay and supersedes any other 
provision of the Zoning Ordinance (except the provisions of the Water Supply 
Protection District). In the event of any conflict between the provisions of this 
Section (§650-36 et. seq.) and any other provision of the Zoning Ordinance, the 
provisions of this Section (§650-36 et. seq.) shall govern and control. 

5-3



IN CITY COUNCIL 

Marlborough, Mass., ___ _.....J .... A~N~I ...... JA~R .... Y-8,,__.2...,0,_,1~8 
ORDERED: PAGE4 

E. Eligible Uses 

Except as specifically set forth below, all uses permitted in Residence Districts 
(RR, A-1, A-2, A-3 , RB, RC, and RCR) either as of right or by special permit in 
accordance with §650-17 of the Zoning Ordinance are permitted in the CV 
Housing Overlay. If a use requires a special permit under §650-17, Table of Use 
Regulations, such use shall continue to require a special permit under this Section. 
(1) The following additional uses are also permitted BY-RIGHT in the CV 

Housing Overlay: 
(a) Multi-family dwelling - up to 120 dwelling units within the entire 
CV Housing Overlay Zoning if said units are age restricted/targeted 
dwelling units 
(b) Consumer service and retail establishments complimentary to the 
other principal uses at the property 
( c) Restaurant, cafe with or without table service (including outside 
seating and service) 
(d) Health, sports and fitness clubs (indoor and/or outdoor) and related 
facilities 

(2) The following additional uses are also permitted BY-SPECIAL P_ERMIT 
in the CV Housing Overlay: 
(a) Multi-family dwelling within the entire CV Housing Overlay 
Zoning District including, without limitation, age restricted dwelling units 
in excess of 120 units 

(3) Single family detached residential use is prohibited in the CV Housing 
Overlay 

F. Dimensional Requirements 

The CV Housing Overlay shall be subject to the dimensional standards in 
accordance with Article VII of the Marlborough Zoning Ordinance with the 
following exceptions: 
(1) The CV Housing Overlay may consist of one or more lots. There is no 
minimum acreage requirement for a lot to be a part of the CV Housing Overlay so 
long as a CV Housing Overlay district shall be no less than 10 contiguous acres . 
(2) Minimum Lot Frontage measurement shall be no less than twenty (20) feet 
for any lot wholly located within the boundaries of the CV Housing Overlay. 
(3) Minimum Front Yard measurement shall be no less than twenty (20) feet 
for any lot wholly located within boundaries of a CV Housing Overlay. 

5-4



ORDERED: 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

Marlborough, Mass.,,---~J~A-N~U""'A-=aR~Y'-=8,,_,2"'"'0"-'1,......8 
PAGES 

(4) No less than fifteen (15) feet shall separate the structural side wall of any 
two or more structures within the CV Housing Overlay, even if on separate lots. 
No less than fifteen (15) feet shall separate any area behind and or between 
structures, and fire suppression vehicles shall have clear and adequate access to all 
structures. 
(5) Maximum building height in CV Housing Overlay shall not exceed 60 feet; 
a structure located within 50 feet from the property line of a directly abutting parcel 
in a residentially zoned district shall not exceed 40 feet in height. 
(6) Maximum Lot Coverage shall be calculated on the entire land area of the 
CV Housing Overlay and not on an individual lot basis, and shall not exceed 65% 
percent of the total area of the CV Housing Overlay. 

G. Parking and Curb Cut Requirements. 

Except as otherwise provided in this section, parking and circulation requirements 
shall conform with the provisions of Section §650-48 and §650-49 of the Zoning 
Ordinance. 
(1) General - In the CV Housing Overlay adequate off-street parking shall be 
provided. The City Council and the applicant shall have as a goal for the purposes 
of defining adequate off-street parking, making the most efficient use of the 
parking facilities to be provided and minimizing the area of land to be paved for 
this purpose. 
(2) Parking Locations - Parking may be provided at ground level, underground 
or in a parking garage. Parking garages can be free standing or as part of buildings 
dedicated to permitted uses. 
(3) Parking Spaces for Each Dwelling Unit - There shall be a minimum of 1.5 
parking spaces for each dwelling unit. Wnere feasible, sharing of parking shall be 
encouraged among the various uses in the CV Housing Overlay. 
( 4) Granting of Relief from Parking Regulations - The City Council may waive 
any of the foregoing requirements or the requirements of Section §650-48 if it 
makes a finding that to do so will enhance the overall design of the CV Housing 
Overlay. 

5-5



IN CITY COUNCIL 

Marlborough, Mass. 1 ____ JA ........ N,..,U .... Aj,R...,,_..Y_,8,....,_,,2....,,0'"""1=8 
ORDERED: PAGE6 

H. Signage 

Except as otherwise provided in this Mixed Use Ordinance, signage shall conform 
with the provisions of Chapter 526 of the Marlborough City Code - the Sign 
Ordinance. 

(1) Granting of Relief from Signage Regulations - The City Council 
may waive any of the requirements of the Sign Ordinance if it makes a 
finding that to do so will enhance the overall design of the CV Housing 
Overlay. 

I. Application 

An application for a Special Permit for a development in the CV Housing Overlay 
shall comply with the requirements of §650-59 et. seq. of the Zoning Ordinance. 
In the matter of a Site Plan Approval, the application shall comply with the 
requirements of the City Code, Article II, Permits and Approvals, §270-2 et. seq. 
The City Council in connection with a Special Permit application shall review such 
applications with respect to the following design criteria: 

(i) Compliance of sidewalks with Americans with Disabilities Act 
(ADA) Design Standards; 

(ii) Street fac;ade and exterior walls visible from public ways; 
(iii) Public space; 
(iv) Scale of buildings; and 
(v) External Lighting 

Concurrent with any public hearing/meeting associated with a special permit 
and/or site plan filing, the applicant shall make a presentation to the City Council 
to present the proposed architectural design and shall consider the comments and 
input from the City Council. A building elevation shall be submitted prior to the 
close of the public hearing/meeting. 

5-6



ORDERED: 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

Marlborough, Mass.,----""'JA"""N.....,_.,,U"-'-A....,R""Y~8=,--=2=0~1-=8 
PAGE7 

J. Standards for Roadways and Drainage 

(1) Roadways - Internal CV Housing Overlay roadways shall be private ways 
and shall be maintained by the owners/developers of the CV Housing Overlay and 
portions thereof. Private ways within the CV Housing Overlay, to the extent 
feasible, shall be constructed using the methods and materials prescribed in the 
Rules and Regulations for the Subdivision of Land in the City, but shall not be 
required to conform to the dimensional or material requirements thereof, provided 
that those private roadways shall be adequate for the intended vehicular and 
pedestrian traffic and shall be maintained by the owner/developer or an association 
of owners. 
(2) Storm Water Management System - The CV Housing Overlay shall have 
a storm water management system designed in accordance with the Rules and 
Regulations for the Subdivision of Lat1d in the City and the Department of 
Environmental Protection's Storm Water Management Guidelines, as amended. 
This system shall be privately maintained. 

K. Amendments 

After approval, the owner/developer may seek amendments to the approved 
permits. Minor amendments to a Special Permit may be made by a simple majority 
of the City Council at a public meeting. A major amendment shall be approved 
by a super majority (2/3) vote of the City Council at a public hearing. It shall be 
a finding of the City Council, not subject to dispute by the applicant, whether a 
requested amendment is deemed to be a minor or major amendment. In general, 
a minor modification shall not produce more than an immaterial increase in the 
scale of a project nor produce more than an immaterial increase in impact on City 
services, the environment or the neighborhood. If it is determined that revisions 
to a Special Permit are not minor, per Section 650-59 of the Zoning Ordinance, an 
application for a revised Special Permit shall be filed, and a public hearing shall 
be held in the same manner as required for a new application, subject to the fee 
schedule under Subsection C(3)(f) of Section 650-59. 

Be and is herewith SET A PUBLIC HEARING FOR APRIL 2, 2018, ADVERTISE, 
REFER TO URBAN AFFAIRS COMMITTEE AND PLANNING BOARD. 

ADOPTED 

ORDER NO. 18-1007134 

5-7



RECEIVED ~ !I', 
TY CLERK'S OFF~-- ~:/,.L - OAF-..,..~ 
Y OF MARLBORO~wo !7 UNJ f-/uur'I" 

Zfl8 HAR 2q A fl: 34 140 Main Street 

March 29, 2018 

Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 
Tel. (508) 460-3770 Facsimile (508) 460-3698 TDD (508) 460-3610 

www.marlborough-ma.gov 

City Council President Edward J. Clancy 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: Transfer Request for MEDC Land Acquisition 

Honorable President Clancy and Councilors: 

!J!J;i/ztwe fff, ~ ant 
MAYOR 

9/,Q,o1a,1J 9J.ian6 
EXECUTIVE AIDE 

r§J5dw1e1a @i!f e?'?zeu;cd 
EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

Please find enclosed for your review a transfer request in the amount of $1 ,075,000.00 from the 
Undesignated Fund (Free Cash) to the MEDC. 

I am requesting these funds in order to satisfy the attached Purchase and Sale Agreement that was 
signed between the City, the Marlborough Economic Development Corporation (MEDC), and 
Geraldine Fossile, Trustee of Lincoln and Mechanic Realty Trust. 

At my recommendation, the City and MEDC have been working with the Fossile family to 
collaboratively develop a long-term plan for these five parcels located at the comer of Mechanic 
and Lincoln Streets. These parcels are crucial to better connecting Downtown Marlborough with 
French Hill and the Assabet River Rail Trail. The City has made many attempts through several 
different administrations to control these properties and with your assistance, we would be able to 
accomplish it. 

By securing control of these parcels through the enclosed purchase and sale agreement, MEDC 
and the City can attract a developer who is interested in a comprehensive, high quality project for 
Marlborough. This is imperative to unlock further investment in French Hill and it is preferable to 
one story retail or other unattractive uses that have been discussed for this site. 

It is my intention that we find an interested developer and assign our rights in the Purchase and 
Sale to them, rather than finalizing a purchase of the land. The P&S provides a total of six months 
for the City and MEDC to either complete the purchase or assign our rights to purchase. 

Within the six months of the agreement, the City and MEDC have 90 days to conduct any 
necessary due diligence on the property to ensure that the property does not pose any 
environmental risks. The Agreement may be terminated within that 90 days if the City is not 
satisfied. 

The City of Marlborough does not discriminate on the basis of race. color natmn origin se, re ligion age or disability in employment or the provisions of services 

6-1



These funds will only be used for this intended purpose and if we are successful at assigning our 
rights, the funds will be transferred back to the City. 

Thank you again for your continued partnership. I will be available to discuss this proposal in 
detail with the City Council, but please do not hesitate to contact me in the meantime with any 
questions or concerns. 

G. Vigeant 
Mayor 

Enclosures 

fhe City of Marlborough does r.ot d,scriminata on the basis of race color na tion o,·igm se, re ligion aga or di sability in emoloyment or the pro-,isions of ser,ices 

6-2



DEPT: Mayor 

FROM ACCOUNT: 
Available 
Balance Amount Org Code Object 

$8,284,083.16 _!1,07_?,000 .00 10000 35900 

Reason: 

Reason: 

Reason: 

Reason: 

Reason: 

$1,075,000.00 Total 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
BUDGET TRANSFERS-

Account Description: Amount 

Un_designated Fund $1 ,075,000.00 

FISCAL YEAR: 2018 

TO ACCOUNT: 

Org Code Object Account Description: 

11740006 53950 MEDC Fundin.\!_ 

Land acquisition per Fossile purchase & sale 
agreement 

$1,075,000.00 Total 

Department Head signature: 

Auditor signature: 

Comptroller signature: 

3/29/2018 

Available 
Balance 

$0.00 

6-3



AGREEMENT FOR ACQUISITION OF REAL PROPERTY 

Thi~ Agreement for Acquisition of Real Property (hereinafter, "Agreement") is entered into this 
12!!:__day of March 2018 by Geraldine Fossile, Trustee of Lincoln and Mechanic Realty Trust, 
owner of the herein described parcels of land located in Marlborough, Middlesex County, 
Massachusetts 01752 (hereinafter, "SELLER"), the MARLBOROUGH ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (hereinafter, "MEDC") and the CITY OF 
MARLBOROUGH, a municipal corporation with a principal place of business at I 40 Main 
Street, Marlborough, Middlesex County, Massachusetts 01752 (hereinafter, "CITY") 
(hereinafter, collectively, "BUYER"). 

WHEREAS, SELLER has agreed to sell and BUYER is willing to purcha'se or take by friendly 
eminent domain certain real property, as more particularly described herein, for the public 
purpose of economic development and redevelopment; 

THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and mutual obligations of the parties, each of 
them covenants and agrees with the other as follows: 

A. DESCRIPTION OF REAL PROPERTY: Five (5) contiguous parcels of land located on 
Mechanic Street and on Lincoln Street in Marlborough, MA 01752 and shown as Parcel 
337 on Assessors' Map 69, containing 0.799 acres or 34,821.86 square feet ofland, more 
or less; Parcel 338 on Assessors' Map 69, containing 0.5801 acres or 25,269.15 square 
feet of land, more or less; Parcel 338A on Assessors' Map 69, containing 0.3457 acres or 
15,058.7 square feet of land, more or less; Parcel 339 on Assessors' Map 69 containing 
0.1615 acres or 7,034.9 square feet of land, more or less; and Parcel 339A on Assessors' 
Map 69, containing 0.4424 acres or 19,270.94 square feet ofland, more or less, for total 
area of 2.33 acres or 101,455.SSsquare feet, more or less. For further description, see 
deed recorded with Middlesex South Registry of Deeds in Book 16332, Page 373 
(hereinafter, collectively, the "Premises" or "premises"). 

B. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS, REGULATIONS AND ORDINANCES: This 
Agreement is subject to compliance with any and all applicable requirements of the 
Massachusetts General Laws, Special Laws, regulations, and the ordinances of the City 
of Marlborough relative to acquisition of land by the CITY and to the sale of land by the 
SELLER. Pursuant to ·MG.L. c. 43, § 30, whenever the price proposed to be paid for 
land for any municipal purpose is m.ore than twenty-five per cent higher than its average 
assessed valuation during the previous three years the land shall not be purchased, but 
shall be taken a.s aforesaid. The parties acknowledge that MEDC is not subject to the 
provisions ofM.G.L. c. 43, § 30. 

1. MEDC'S ACQUISITION BY PURCHASE; PURCHASE PRICE: Subject to the 
terms and conditions of this Agreement, the agreed purchase price for said premises 
shall be One Million One Hundred Thousand and 00/100 Dollars ($1,100,000.00) 
(hereinafter, the "Purchase Price"). The Purchase Price shall be due to SELLER and 
payable by MEDC on the Closing Date as provided in paragraph 6. herein. 

r•.? 
(Y' 

6-4



$ 25,000.00 earnest money deposit; to be paid by MEDC upon execution of this 
Agreement 

$1,075,000.00 to be paid at Closing at the time of delivery of the Deed 

$1,100,000.00 Total 

2. BUILDINGS, STRUCTURES, IMPROVEMENTS, FIXTURES: Included in the sale 
of said Premises shall be the improvements thereon, the buildings, stmctures, 
drainage, sewerage and other subsurface utility pipes, castings and appurtenances 
thereto, fixtures, fences, gates, trees, shrubs, and plants. 

3. TITLE DEED: Subject to the terms of this Agreement, said premises are to be 
conveyed by a good and sufficient Quitclaim Deed (hereinafter, the "Deed") running 
to MEDC and said Deed shall convey a good and clear title thereto, free from 
encumbrances, except for: 

(a) Provisions of existing building and zoning ordinances; 
(b) Such taxes for the then current year as are not due and 

payable on the date of the delivery of such Deed; 
( c) Any liens for municipal betterments assessed after the 

date of this Agreement; and 
( d) Easements, covenants, restrictions and reservations of 

record, if any, so long as the same do not prohibit or 
materially interfere with the use of said premises for municipal purposes, 
or pmposes appurtenant thereto. 

MEDC, at its sole expense, may elect to obtain an owner's policy of title insurance 
with respect to the Premises and SELLER agrees to cooperate with MEDC, and the 
Title Company to facilitate the issuance of such policy, provided that such 
cooperation does not require the SELLER to incur any additional expenses and/or to 
accept any additional or increased liability. 

4. PLANS: If said Deed refers to a plan necessary to be recorded therewith, the MEDC 
shall be responsible for such plan with the Deed in form adequate for recording or 
registration. The survey for said plan will be at MEDC'S expense. 

5. CITY'S ACQUISITION BY EMINENT DOMAIN TAKING TO ACQUIRE TITLE 
FOR PURCHASE PRICE IN EXCESS OF THE AMOUNT ALLOWABLE UNDER 
M.G.L. c. 43. § 30: SELLER hereby waives any right to claim additional damages in 
excess of the Purchase Price, as herein described, in the event that MEDC is unable to 
procure an assignee to this Agreement or said assignee fails to complete the 
acquisition of the Premises as provided in paragraph 6. (a) iv., and CITY, by and 
through its City Council elects to acquire title to the Premises by a friendly eminent 
domain for the negotiated price of One Million One Hundred Thousand and 00/1 00 

2 

6-5



Dollars ($1,100,000.00), less the eamest money deposit paid to SELLER by MEDC 
pursuant to this Agreement, which negotiated price exceeds the amount allowable for 
a purchase by the CITY under M.G.L. c. 40, § 30. At CITY'S request, SELLER shall 
execute a Waiver of Damages, Appraisal, and Relocation Benefits under M.G.L. c. 
79A, and shall deliver it to CITY at the Closing. SELLER acknowledges that CITY 
shall have the right to deduct from said negotiated price any real estate taxes, amounts 
that are to be paid to mo1tgagees from closing proceeds, and such other taxes and 
charges that are customarily appotiioned between a buyer and seller as of the closing 
date. The provisions of this paragraph shall survive delivery of the Deed hereunder. 

6. MEDC'S AND CITY'S CONTINGENT PERFORMANCE; CLOSING: 

(a) The obligation ofMEDC or the CITY to proceed with the acquisition of the 
Premises pursuant to this Agreement is subject to and contingent upon the 
following: 

1. CITY shall have a period of ninety (90) days following the execution of 
this Agreement to complete CITY'S due diligence (hereinafter, the "Due 
Diligence Period"), the satisfaction of which Due Diligence shall be at the 
sole discretion of the CITY. Said Due Diligence Period may be extended 
by written agreement of the parties; and 

11. SELLER shall have a period of ninety (90) days of the execution of this 
Agreement within which SELLER shall provide to BUYER, at SELLER'S 
sole expense, an opinion of a certified Licensed Site Professional 
(hereinafter, "SELLER'S LSP") pertaining to each of the five (5) separate 
parcels which comprise the Premises, which opinion (a) is based on visual 
inspection, information provided by SELLER, documentation on file with 
the MassDEP and any other resources as may be required in the 
professional judgment of the SELLER'S LSP (hereinafter, "LSP 
Opinion") and (b) prnvides that, pursuant to M.G.L. c. 21E and 310 CMR 
40.0000, a condition of no significant risk of harm to health, safety, public 
welfare or the envh'onment exists and there are no Activity and Use 
Limitations, and ( c) provides a risk assessment for any unknown 
environmental liabilities. 

In lieu of, or in addition to, said LSP Opinion, SELLER may within ninety 
(90) days of the execution of this Agreement provide to MEDC and the 

. CITY a letter from MassDEP providing, pursuant to M.G.L. c . 21E and 
310 CMR 40.0000, that a condition of no significant risk of harm to 
health, safety, public welfare or the environment exists at the Premises, 
and there are no-Activity and·Use Limitations at the Premises. Any costs 
relating to said letter shall be solely at SELLER'S expense; and 

111. MEDC shall endeavor to procure a responsive and responsible assignee to 
which assignee MEDC shall assign its rights and obligations under this 

3 

6-6



Agreement, MEDC shall notify SELLER and CITY in writing within 
ninety (90) days of the execution of this Agreement whether it has 
procured an assignee, and in the event that MEDC has not procured an 
assignee or MEDC elects not to purchase the premises within one hundred 
and twenty (120) days of the execution of this Agreement, the CITY will 
thereafter commence procedures for a friendly eminent domain taking as 
provided in paragraph 5, and the CITY shall provide to SELLER a copy of 
all communications with the Marlborough City Council regarding the 
purchase or friendly eminent domain taking of the Premises; and 

1v. In the event that MEDC is unable to procure an assignee to this 
Agreement, or said assignee fails to complete the acquisition of the 
Premises hereunder or if MEDC elects not to purchase the premises, 
CITY's attainment of a favorable vote of the Marlborough City Council 
which authorizes CITY to acquire the Premises by a friendly eminent 
domain taking, as provided in paragraph 5. herein, for the herein stated 
consideration and which authorizes an appropriation of sufficient funds for 
that purpose. 

(b) Subject to the foregoing provisions 6.(a)i, 6.(a)ii, and 6.(a)iii, final settlement of 
MEDC'S and SELLER'S purchase and sale obligations hereto, including but not 
limited to delivery of the Deed, shall occur at 10:00 A.M. on a date which is six 
( 6) months from the date of execution of this Agreement, or if said date is a 
Saturday, Sunday or legal holiday, on the first worldng day thereafter, or as 
altered or extended by written agreement of :tvffiDC, the CITY and SELLER 
(hereinafter, "the Closing Date" or "date of closing"). 

In the event that the herein described contingencies are not satisfied, this 
Agreement shall automatically terminate and be null and void, and all deposits 
made hereunder by MEDC, together with interest, if any, earned thereon, shall be 
paid to the SELLER as liquidated damages without further recourse against the 
CITY or MEDC in any event. It is agreed that time is of the essence of this 
Agreement. 

(c) On the Closing Date, :tv1EDC's attorney shall record the municipal lien certificate 
and the Deed and deliver to the appropriate parties all closing documents. It js 
agreed that the MEDC'S attorney shall have no liability to the SELLER for the 
perf01mance of her services in relation to the purchase and sale of the Premises, 
and that the performance of said services by MEDC's attorney does not constitute 
an attorney-client relationship between SELLER and MEDC'S atto1ney. Real 
estate taxes on the Premises, which shall be paid by SELLER, shall be prorated as 
of the day of closing based upon the latest tax bill. SELLER agrees to pay all 
statutorily required transfer taxes or deed stamps, if any, relating to the sale of the 
Premises. Each party shall be responsible for his/her/its own legal expenses. 

4 

6-7



/ 

(d) Before the Closing Date, to the extent that chapter 30B of the Massachusetts 
General Laws (the Uniform Procurement Act) applies, CITY shall have complied 
with the provisions of said chapter 30B. 

(e) In addition to the Deed, unless otherwise indicated, at Closing SELLER shall 
deliver to MEDC, as a condition ofMEDC'S obligations under this Agreement, 
the following: 

i. IRS Form W-9, Taxpayer Identification Number and Certification, 
said form being attached herewith as Attachment "A;" 

ii. Certificate of Non-Foreign Status pursuant to IRS Code 26 CFR 
1.1445-2 said certificate being attached herewith as Attachment 
"B;" 

111. Municipal Lien Certificate from the City of Marlborough's 
Collector; and 

1v. Any additional forms or documents as may be required by 
BUYER'S counsel. 

7. POSSESSION, CONDITION OF PREMISES: Full possession of said premises is to 
be delivered at the time of the delivery of the Deed, said premises to be in the same 
condition as they are now, reasonable use and wear thereof excepted. The SELLER 
agrees to deliver the Premises at the time of delivery free of all personal property of 
SELLER not being conveyed to MEDC, including all debris and trash upon the 
Premises. MEDC shall be entitled to personally inspect said Premises prior to 
delivery of the Deed in order to determine whether the condition thereof complies 
with the terms of this clause. 

8. EXTENSION TO PERFECT TITLE OR MAKE PREMISES CONFORM: If the 
SELLER shall be unable to give title or make conveyance, or to deliver possession of 
the Premises all as herein stipulated, or if at the time of delivery of the Deed the 
Premises does not conform with the provisions hereof or is not completed, the 
SELLER shall use reasonable efforts to remove any defects in title, provided that 
SELLER shall not be required to spend in excess of $2,500 (Two-thousand Five­
hundred dollars) exclusive of voluntary encumbrances and attorney's fees, to delivery 
possession as provided herein, in which event the time for performance hereunder 
shall be extended, by written notice from the SELLER to the MEDC, for a period 
designated by SELLER in their sole discretion, not in excess of sixty (60) days, and if 
a shorter period than sixty (60) days is designated, SELLER may further extend the 
time for perf01mance one or more times, by written notice from the SELLER to the 
MEDC, but in no event beyond such sixty (60) day period. 

MEDC and SELLER hereby authorize their respective attorneys (if any, as the case 
may be) to execute on their behalf any extensions to the time for performance and any 
change of location and/or time of delivery of the Deed. MEDC and SELLER shall be 
able to rely upon the signature of said attorneys as binding unless they have actual 
lmowledge before the execution or other consent of such extensions, that either patty 

5 

6-8



has disclaimed the authority granted herein to bind them. For the purposes of this 
Agreement, facsimile and pdf signatures shall be construed as original. 

9. FAILURE TO PERFECT TITLE OR MAKE PREMISES CONFORM, ETC.: If at 
the expiration of any such extended time the SELLER shall have failed so to remove 
any defects in title, deliver possession, or make the Premises conform as the case may 
be, all as herein agreed, or if at any time during the period of this Agreement or any 
extension thereof, the holder of a mortgage for said Premises shall refuse to permit 
the insurance proceeds, if any, to be used for such purposes, then MEDC's sole and 
exclusive rights shall be to elect either: (a) to require that the deposit made hereunder 
be forthwith refunded, whereupon the deposit shall be refunded with interest and all 
other obligations of the paiiies hereto shall cease and this Agreement shall be void 
without recourse to the parties hereto; or, (b) at the Closing Date or any extended time 
for performance, MEDC shall accept such title and possession as the SELLER can 
deliver to the Premises in its then condition, and pay the Purchase Price with 
deduction as agreed upon by MEDC and SELLER, in which case the SELLER shall 
convey such title and deliver such possession. 

10. MEDC'S ELECTION TO ACCEPT TITLE: MEDC shall have the election, at either 
the original or any extended time for performance, to accept such title as the SELLER 
can deliver to the said Premises in its then condition and to pay therefor the purchase 
price without deduction, in which case· the SELLER shall convey such title, except 
that in the event of such conveyance in accord with the provisions of this clause, if 
the said Premises shall have been damaged by fire or casualty insured against, then 
the SELLER shall, unless the SELLER has previously restored the Premises to their 
former condition either: 

1. pay over or assign to the MEDC, on delivery of the Deed, all amounts 
recovered or recoverable on account of such insurance, less any 
amounts reasonably expended by the SELLER for any partial 
restoration; or 

11. if a holder of a mortgage in said premises shall not permit the 
insurance proceeds or a part thereof to be used to restore the said 
premises to their former condition or to be paid over or assigned, give 
to the MEDC a credit against the purchase price, on delivery of the 
deed, equal to said amounts so recovered or recoverable and retained 
by the holder of said mortgage less any amounts reasonably expended 
by the SELLER for any partial restoration. 

11. ACCEPTANCE OF DEED: The acceptance of the Deed by the MEDC shall be 
deemed to be a full performance and discharge of every agreement and obligation of 
SELLER herein contained or expressed, except of this Agreement which expressly 
provide that any obligation of SELLER shall survive the Time of Closing, and such 
as are, by the terms hereof, to be performed after the delivery of said Deed. 

6 

6-9



12. USE OF PURCHASE MONEY TO CLEAR TITLE: To enable the SELLER to make 
conveyance as herein provided, the SELLER may, at the time of delivery of the Deed, 
use the purchase money or any po1tion thereof to clear the title of any or all 
encumbrances or interests, provided that all instruments so procured are recorded 
within a reasonable time following delivery of the Deed in accordance with prevailing 
conveyancing practices. 

13. INSURANCE: Until the occurrence of either (a) delive1·y of the Deed at Closing, or 
(b) a taking by eminent domain by the City, SELLER shall maintain insurance on 
said Premises as follows: 

Type oflnsurance Amount of Coverage 

(a) Appropriate types of SELLER shall maintain 
coverage and endorsements for coverage and endorsements 
the subject premises, including in present amounts 
but not limited to fire and 
casualty 

(b) Extended Coverage Risk of loss to remain with 
SELLER until delivery, acceptance, 
and recording of Deed 

Commencing with the date of the Closing or the friendly eminent domain taking, the 
CITY or MEDC, respectively, shall be responsible for maintaining insurance on the 
Premises. 

14. ADJUSTMENTS: With respect to the Premises, real estate taxes for the fiscal year in 
which the Closing takes place, and water and sewer charges and other municipal 
charges or fees, if any, shall be appmtioned and full value shall be adjusted as of the 
Closing Date, or extended time for performance of this Agreement, and the net 
amount thereof shall be added to or deducted from, as the case may be, the Purchase 
Price payable by MEDC herein to SELLER at the time of delive1y of the deed. If the 
amount of any of the same shall not have been ascertained prior to the time for 
pe1formance of this Agreement, such amount shall be estimated on the basis of the 
most current data then available, and the parties shall re-apportion such item after 
delivery of the Deed when the appropriate data shall have been ascertained. The 
respective obligations of the parties under this paragraph 14. shall survive delivery of 
the Deed. 

15. DEPOSIT: All deposits made hereunder shall be made payable to the SELLER, who 
shall hold said deposit in FDIC-insured non-interest bearing escrow as escrow agent 
subject to the terms of this Agreement, and shall be duly accounted for at the Closing. 

16. CITY'S AND/OR MEDC'S DEFAULT: DAMAGES: If the CITY and/or MEDC 
shall fail to fulfill the CITY'S and/or MEDC'S agreements herein, all deposits made 

7 

6-10



hereunder by MEDC together with interest, if any, earned thereon, shall be retained 
by the SELLER as liquidated damages and this shall be the SELLER'S sole remedy 
at law or in equity. 

17. WARRANTIES AND REPRESENTATIONS: BUYER acknowledges that BUYER 
has not been influenced to enter into th.is transaction, nor have they relied upon any 
warranties or representations not set forth or incorporated in this Agreement or 
previously made in writing. 

18. LIABILITY OF TRUSTEE, SHAREHOLDER. BENEFICIARY, ETC.: If the 
SELLER or MEDC executes this Agreement in a representative or fiduciary capacity, 
only the principal of the estate represented is bound, and neither the SELLER or 
MEDC so executing, nor any shareholder or beneficiary of any trust, shall be 
personally liable for any obligation, express or implied, hereunder. 

19. ASSIGNMENT BY MEDC: At its sole discretion, MEDC may assign to a third-party 
its rights and obligations under this Agreement. As used in th.is Agreement, the word 
"MEDC" shall also mean "MEDC or its assignee." 

20. CONSTRUCTION OF AGREEMENT: This instrument, which may be executed in 
multiple counterparts in accordance with paragraph 29. herein, is to be governed and 
construed as a Massachusetts contract, is to take effect as a sealed instrument, sets 
forth the entire contract between the parties, is binding upon and inures to the benefit 
of the parties hereto and their respective heirs, devises, executors, administrators, 
successors and assigns, and may be canceled, modified or amended only by a written 
instrument executed by the CITY, MEDC and SELLER. The headings used in the 
numbered paragraphs of this Agreement are used only as a matter of convenience and 
are not to be considered a part of this Agreement or to be used in determining the 
intent of the parties thereto. 

21. INSPECTION RIGHTS: BUYER or its designees shall have the right, at any time, to 
enter the Premises, at BUYER'S own risk, for the purposes of inspections, tests, 
surveys, and other such activities as BUYER deems necessary or appropriate pursuant 
to the CITY'S Due Diligence, for showing the Premises, and the like. Said right of 
acc~ss shall be exercised only after reasonable notice to SELLER. To the extent 
permitted by law, BUYER shall hold SELLER harmless against any claim by 
BUYER or its designees of any harm to BUYER or its designees arising from said 
entry and shall restore the Premises to substantially the same condition as pdor to 
such entry if the Closing or a taking by eminent domain does not occur. 

22. SELLER'S COVENANTS: As used in th.is paragraph 22., "Acquisition" shall mean 
both a closing on purchase by MEDC, or its assignee, and a friendly eminent domain 
taking by the CITY. SELLER covenants and agrees as follows: 

(a) Hencefo1th through Acquisition, SELLER shall not consent to any request to 
make and/or extend any lease, contract, option or agreement affecting the 

8 

6-11



Premises which would grant any third party any rights to such land, except with 
written consent of BUYER; 

(b) Hencefo1ih through Acquisition, SELLER shall not consent to any request or 
cause or permit any lien, encumbrance, mortgage, deed of trust, right, restriction 
or easement to be placed upon or created with respect to the Premises, except with 
written consent of BUYER; 

(c) Hencefo1ih through Acquisition, with the exception of ordinary landscape 
maintenance, including but not limited to mowing of grass, raking leaves, and 
trimming of trees and shrubs, and except as may be required by SELLER'S LSP 
relating to the LSP Certification under this Agreement, SELLER shall not consent 
to any request by any third paiiy to erect any structures and/or remove any 
vegetation, soils or minerals from the Premises or to disturb or suffer the 
disturbance of the existing contours and/or other natural features of the land in 
any way whatsoever except with written consent of BUYER; and 

( d) At or prior to the Acquisition, SELLER shall pay in full all outstanding amounts 
due to third parties arising from any work or services performed at or on the 
Premises by such third parties and in the event that any mechanics lien or 
materialrnen's lien is filed by any such third paiiy in connection with such work. 
SELLER hereby assents and agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the MEDC 
and the CITY, their officials, employees and agents, with respect to such claim. 

Each of the above covenants is material and is relied upon by MEDC and the CITY. 
Except insofar as SELLER has advised MEDC and the CITY to the contrary, each of 
the above representations shall be deemed to have been made as of the closing and 
shall survive the Closing. If, before Closing, SELLER discovers any information or 
facts that would materially change the foregoing representations, SELLER shall 
immediately give notice to BUYER of those facts and information, and BUYER shall 
have the right to te1minate the Agreement if the information or facts is substantive, or 
to extend the time of Closing to allow the issue to be addressed. 

23. SELLER'S REPRESENTATIONS: SELLER represents to BUYER that to the best of 
SELLER'S knowledge: 

(a) SELLER holds good and clear, record and marketable title to the Premises in fee 
simple; 

(b) SELLER has full power and authority to enter into this Agreement; 

(c) SELLER has not entered into any leases, license, or other occupancy agreements 
(whether written or oral) in effect with respect to any part of the Premises; 

9 

6-12



( d) There are no parties in possession of the premises, and no work has been done on 
the Premises which would entitle anyone to a mechanic's lien and or to file notice 
of contract relating to the premises as of the date of this Agreement; 

( e) The premises are not the subject of any outstanding agreements, options, rights of 
first refusal or other contracts with any party pursuant to which any such party 
may acquire a right to purchase or acquire any interest in the premises. Neither 
the execution and delivery of this Agreement nor SELLER'S performance of its 
obligations hereunder will constitute a breach or default under any agreement to 
which the SELLER is bound; 

(f) There is no litigation or proceeding pending or threatened, that would affect a 
transfer of title to the Premises; 

(g) During the SELLER'S period of ownership of the Premises, SELLER has not 
used, nor has it permitted the use of by any other person or entity, any portion of 
the Premises for the purposes of storage, generation, manufacture, disposal, 
transportation or treatment of any hazardous materials under applicable state and 
federal laws which may require any cleanup, remediation or other corrective 
a~tion pursuant to such applicable Jaws; 

(h) SELLER'S execution of this Agreement does not violate any other contracts, 
Agreements, or any other arrangements of any nature whatsoever that SELLER 
has with third parties; and 

(i) There are no petitions in bankruptcy (voluntary or otherwise), assignment for the 
benefit of creditors, or other action under Federal of State bankruptcy laws 
pending against or contemplated by SELLER. 

Each of the above representations is material and is relied upon by MEDC and the 
CITY. Except in so far as the SELLER has advised BUYER in writing to the 
contrary, each of the above representations shall be deemed to have been made as of 
Closing and shall survive the Closing. If, before Closing, SELLER discovers any 
information or facts that would materially change the foregoing covenants, warranties 
or representations, SELLER shall immediately give notice to BUYER of those facts 
and inf01mation. 

In the event of a breach of any representation set forth in paragraph 23. prior to 
Closing, MEDC may elect either (i) to waive such breach and proceed to Closing 
with no reduction in the Purchase Price, or (ii) terminate this Agreement upon written 
notice to SELLER, in which easer the parties shall have no further obligations under 
this Agreement other than those obligations, if any, that expressly survive the 
termination of this Agreement. 

24. TITLE STANDARD: Any title matter or practice arising under or relating to this 
Agreement which is the subject of a title or practice standard of The Real Estate Bar 

10 

6-13



Association for Massachusetts, Inc. at the time for delivery of the Deed shall be 
governed by such standard to the extent applicable. 

25. NOTICE: Whenever, by the terms of this agreement, notice shall or may be given 
either to .MEDC, to BUYER, CITY or to SELLER, such notice shall .be deemed to 
have been given only if in writing and either delivered by hand or sent by registered 
or certified mail, postage prepaid, as follows: 

if intended for the MEDC or BUYER to: 

with copy to: 

if intended for CITY or BUYER, to: 

with copy to: 

and, if intended for the SELLER, to : 

with a copy to: 

11 

Meredith Harris, Executive Director 
MEDC 
91 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Arthur G. Vigeant, Mayor 
City of Marlborough 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Cynthia Panagore Griffin, Esq. 
City of Marlborough Legal Dept. 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Arthur G. Vigeant, Mayor 
City of Marlborough 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Cynthia Panagore Griffin, Esq. 
City of Marlborough Legal Dept. 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough~A 01752 

' . 

Geraldine Fossile, Trustee 
Lincoln & Mechanic Realty Trust 
424 South Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

SandraR. Austin, Esq. 
Law Office of Sandra Rennie Austin 
40 Mechanic Street, Suite 305 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

6-14



or such other address or addresses as may be specified by either party to the other by 
like notice. All notices shall be effective when deposited in the mail within the 
continental United States. 

26. OPPORTUNITY TO CONFER WITH LEGAL COUNSEL: The parties hereby 
acknowledge that they have been offered the opportunity to seek and confer with 
qualified legal counsel of their choice prior to signing this Agreement. 

27. NEXT BUSINESS DAY: If the period by which any right, option or election must be 
exercised, or by which any act must be performed, or by which the Closing must be 
held, expires on a Saturday, Sunday, Federal or Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
holiday, such time shall automatically extend through the close of business on the 
next business day. 

28. BINDING ON SUCCESSORS: This Agreement shall be binding not only upon the 
parties, but also upon their respective heirs, personal representatives, assigns, and 
other successors in interest. 

29. COUNTERPARTS: This Agreement may be signed and delivered in counterpatts 
with the same effect as if each party had signed and delivered the same copy. When 
each pruty has executed and delivered a counterpart, all counterparts together 
constitute one Agreement. A copy of the executed Agreement that has been faxed or 
sent electronically shall have the same force and effect as the original. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the day and 
year first written above. 

SELLER: 
GERALDINE FOSSILE, TRUSTEE 
LINCOLN AND MECHANIC REALTY TRUST: 

A:u~~S<~ 
· Geraldine Fossile 

MEDC 
MARLBOROUGH ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 
BY ITS DULY AUTHORIZED EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR: 

~9--. 
Mere<liFaITT,Executive Director, in her official capacity 

12 

6-15



Date: --f~t~+-"-f __ 

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS 

ATTACHMENT "A" IRS Form W-9, Taxpayer Identification Number and Certification 

ATTACHMENT "B" Cettificate ofNon-ForeignStatus (IRS Code, 26 CFR 1.1445-2) 

13 

6-16



ATTACHMENT A 

6-17



Form W-9 
(Massecl_\\jse·\lll -SulislltuteW,9 Form) 
Rev; _AprU-2_0,08 

Request for Taxpayer 
Identification Numb~r and Certification 

Complete,d form. sh~uld be 
9iven tQ.the requS"Btin!l 
dopartment or the department 
you are .curr~iltlY, doing 
business-with. 

Name ( Llsl leg'l! name, i{ joinl names, !_Isl (lr~\'"&-·clrcle li;te name of the pars[!n whos_e TIN you ent,\r Jn Paij _J-S_ee·Spe!'lfie lns~i1!ct!_Qn on.p_ago ·2} 

Business na,ne, if dlrterenl from above. (SM Speclnc lnstruol!on art p~ge 2) 

¢h!Jc!< the appropri,ife·box: 0 111ctllild_µal/S9l1;1propile!<>r d corporation b. Partnersfi.Ip _D Otlier)I,,:-----·--"-······------'-•-·····-· 

Leg11l Ad~ress: (IUmh!Or, ~tre.et, and apt, or suite-no, ffoiUJttance-Aggro_ss: lfdif(c,1ent Ciom_legaJ 11ddll1ss 11\!mber,; '!lre13t, s1_nd apt, or 
su11o·no. 

cuy,·stato arid ZIP co~e C!W, -stataand Zif! c'!:ido 

PhoneiJ-( Fax#( Email address: 

lililill Taxpayer Jd~ntlfioatlon Number (TIN) 

F.ql~fY¢~tTIN.l~ lh.e. aj:iJi~opr.l~ll!.:~.Q?(,·. for jndl~a~ls, t!Ji~ i~ yc:iiir socl!!I 
s't!~Wl\yi'luit)lie(($SN) •. : HoW.~._;9r,'fc,r ii ri,li;iii:lont 1!ll11!i, so!\i pro)nletor, or: 
dis:r9garf!ad entitY;-lle'e;lli~ ~:l!'rri in:~frµetioJt ~n: · · 
ll.ii:S~.f f11i::?-fher~~.!ili!!~r!P~ y.our~1T1ployeq(ll,ln\lfi.ci1Hc:m n.urnbet (!=.IN). ff 
YO.tWq not 1wve:,9.l,l!!11ibllfj. $ee I;! cw, tc,.g!),t ·jl TIN q,,-_-p;;tge- 2, 

-~9!e;:1J('!~ap_,jo1µjf.ifl~ m.ore .1/r;iil qne 'il{1.(ll_ei" se~ th¢ oh(!ifo_n:pagtJ-2 f<!/' 
·s_uJcf.~lifi.~~Mwh_~!'.l))litilb.et'/o ~1ffet. · 

-YeM.QfS': . · . . . 
,Dunn·Mcl BritMfreet liiilyersal Numborln-g system _(DUN~} 

li&IWI Certifioa,tion 

So.cfal securlt;y -nurriber 

DDD-DG-DDDD 
·o:R: _ 

EinpJqy~r-·it1~nt!fi~1;1J!Qr\ ·innt11il~r, -

:OO~[JDDDDD[) 

:·pur:i:s --
000000000 

Under penalties of perjury, I certify tlial, 
1. The·m,ih)ber'~~own ol) thJs·fiirm !s niyco~rect taxpayer l~e,:itllicatiori number(or I am waiting fora number-li.i b'e issµedto me)1 and 

2 . . I am.not subJ\)ol to backup wllhlioidlng because, (a) I am exell'lp{ from backup_Withholtllng, or (b) I have·notbeen notified by-the lntemafRevenoe 
Services (!_RS) that I am subj eel to· ba~l<Up withhold Ing as a result of a filllu(e lo report all Jnlerest .or dividends, .<>r {c) the IRS ·has Ji.oil fled-me that . 
I am·no longer sub]eol to backup:wlthholdlng, and 

3. I run an U_.s. person Onc!lJdfng an u:s. resident anenj. 

4. I am curreritly a Col'i'irnonwea1t11 cf Massachlis'iil!s's stale employee: (check 01i"e): No_~ Yes __ If yes, In co'i11pUance.wlth the Stale Ethics 
·Goffir'rilsslon r~qulrem!ints·. · '- .-

Ceftmcatlon Instructions: You most cross oul item 2 above If you have ~ee'ri nollfled by the IRS that you are curr~rit!y_. sub)ecl to l}acl<up 'Mthholdlng 
because. <iU hav.e failed. to re ort all Interest and dividends 01\ . our tax return, for real es(aJe transactions, 'item ;>. does noi :a . • . . . . . s~ . - -

Here Authorized Signature>-- Date )lo-

Purpos.e. of Form 
A pers9n wh_cr it required to·m~ .an ihformauon 
ret1,1r.n with: the ms· must ~et your c9rrecl 
taxpeY.eridenUffca\ion number (TIN) to tePQrt-, for 
el(ami)l!l, in9orna paid ir:> ypu, real llState · 
,lr~nsiicllons, m9rtgege Interest you paid, 
acquislUon or debL or oonlribui)r:>hs .yo1,1 ma\le io 
an !AA. 

Usi! Form-W-9 only If you are a,U,S. person 
(includirig a resldenr alien), -to:glve your-correct 
TIN l<rthe perS<>n re<jUesllng it {the requesler) 
and , when appll,cable,-_lo: 

_1. Certify !h!l T!N y9u are·glvi11g ls corrf!C.l (or 
you are w~)l(ng fof~·niiriibart_o beJssuac,f) . 

1. C.ertlfy you are ncit subject tci backup 
willih6klii19 

lfyou:are·a torei_gn person, us.e ihe 
appropriate.Form w,a. See,Pub 515, 
Withholding of Tax on Nonresld_ant Allenqpd 
Foreign Corporations. 

Wh,\l"ls b~cJn_tp withholding? Persons maldng 
certain paymen(s' to_you must\vithhold a 
desJgnatea peroenlage, t:urrenlly 26% and·pay-to 
the IR$ of:such ~ayrnehts· under certain· 

conditions. Thi$ II! called "backup. withholding.' 
Payments ·that_ may.be svbfec(to 'haalrup 
withlioldlhg·include.lnterost, dividorids,.bro~erartd 
·barter exchange. transilctioris, rents, royalUes,­
liortemploye!! pay; and certain Pi'IY/lleo.ts from 
fishing-l?oa_t-011!!rato~, -R1:1al esl~hi lransacl_lons 
are nol subject IP backup wilhl1oldil19. 

·1_ty01.i Qlvi3 .Ui~_teq\lester your corr~! TIN, in11~e 
_the pr<)par.aertiffcaPons, ?nd ft1P.ort·-an yow 
taxabliHnte'resl and dividelids on your tax.return, 
payments you receive will not tie sobject lo 
!)ackup wlthholclinp. Pay111e.nts y,;,u iilcelve will 
be subject lo ba c!<up wfthholdl11g If: 

-1. Ymrdo nol-tur,;ifsh your JIN· to_;the 
requester, or. 

2. You do nol certify your TIN when re(!\llred 
{see ttia Piirl 11 instructions on page e for 
detail$), or 

3. The IRS lolls ·the.requesler'tha.t you fUmi$heil 
on Incorrect TIN, <>r 

4. 'f!le IRS tells yoµ that you iire subJecl lo 
backup w)tliholdlng _becail$e you_ did liO_l 
report all your Interest' and dividends orily), <ir 

5, Yoµ c/o odl CE)rufy.lo fhe-requester'lhal you are 
not.subject lo tnic!<Uj> willilioldl~g iintlar"4 above 
(for, raportable·interest -arid llivldiind accounts 
qpen~d after 1-983· ohly). 

Certain pa_~s an&paymJmts_are exempt.fr.om 
ba,;kup Wi_lbhokling; :See tlu) Pi!rt.Jf ini;lr'uctiqns 
on_page 2_. 

PeneJtles 

Faliure lq furnish 'r!N. lfyoµ fati lo /urnis~ your 
correct TIN to 11-requ~ster, you_are s\lbJecl to a. 
pe_l)~ty of $~0 for eµqh such failure. µi)l~ss. yqur 
fail\ire Is -dli\i.to. rea-s<)nable ciavsa and··oot io-
Willful negfei:I. ·· · · · · · 

Civil.penalty for false lnTormatltlh with respe·ct 
t9 wlthhol(:llng. If S'QU make a false·statemtint 

· wilh no raiasonable basi_s lha_t resu!ls:1.n nr, backup 
wilhholdlng, ypU_i!re s t_tb)~c;t IC> a.$5()0 ,pan~lly_. 

Crilninill pen!illy"f9r.ratslfY.hJg lritormatio_n. 
1Mllfully ~lsl[y)rig· certifications '(fr affttnialions 
may"subJacl you lo' crimi11al penaltles Jriciuding 
firi8$ and/or Imprisonment 

Misuse ·of TINs. ·tr !tie. requeE,ler d_lscloses Qr µses_ 
TINs In vlalelioo o(Fede~l law, lhe'r"'_qt,J.'a'sler m~y 
be-subject lo c(vi! and crimi_n~I penallles. 

Form MA- W-9 (Rev. Aprll 2009) 

l 

I 
I 
I 
f 
[ 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

f 
i 
f 

I 
i 
I 
I 
H 
~ 
f 
r 
I 
i 
I 
t 

I 

I 

6-18



Specific Instructions 
Nama. lfycu are an individual, you musl 
generally.ilnter !h<1 name shown on your social 
secur/ly card. However, If you have changed 
your last.name, ror lnstanqe, due to marriage 
Wllhoul Informing lhe Social SeourilY 
Admlnls~atfon of the name change, enter your 
first name, lhe last·n.ame ehciw(l on your ebclal 
sec~rlty oar(!, arid yqur new last name, 
If lhEi acoount:te. In jolot narifeg, !isl first and 
l~en circle !he name of Uie person or entity: 
whose number you enter In" Part I <if 11\e form. 

Sola. prop,:fo\or. E.n\er your incfiyidu~ 11f!me 
as s.'101'/l:l 011 your soolal security o~rd on lhe 
"Name" line. Yott may enter.your bUsln8.'!s, 
trade, or 'dolnt{busl11ess as (DBA)' name on 
the "Buslness-name• nne. 

Lh111tEid llabllityco/1'1pany (Ll-0.). If you are a 
single-memb~r lLC ~ncludflig. a foriiign LLC 
wlU! a domestic. own~rHh.aUs. dlsregarde~ as 
an entl_ty ~epanite from !Is qwne(under 
Tre.asury (egulations se"c:tion·3Ci1. 7701";.;i, enter 
the owner's name ori the ''N,i"me" line. Enter 
the LL0°s· riame oh the 'Business name· line, 

Caution: A disregarded domoslk; enl/ly that 
has a"foraign owner-mus/ U3B the appropriate 
FormW-!!. 

Qther t:ntltles. Enter yo(jr buslne~s name as 
~how.n on requi(e~ Federal tax dot_utnents 011 
the ·Name" li"iie. This name ·sl:iould match the 
name shown oi1 lh~ charter or olheir legal 
doc\lmeiil.crealing the~n!l\y. You may"enter 
·any business, trade, or D6A n,1me on the 
'Busk:less namEl' line: 

[ilmD • Ta){payer lcientiflQafiOri 
Number (TIN) 

Enter your ilN in the appropriate 
box. 

lf.yQU llre a rnalden!·a.l!en and you do not: 
have a~~ ar!'J Jiolellglble to g~t-ao SSN, your 
TIN Is your IRS litdl\iii;lual lai<p11yer 
ldenllficallon nuniber (ITIN). Enter IL In the 
social seouiity.lilililb.er.boX; !fyou do.not have 
!fn !TIN; t·ee How to !jet a TIN. beiow. 

If you are" uole proprietor and .you h8V(!:an 
EIN;-you m!IY enter ellher yqur !3SN or ElN. 
However, !he IRS prefers 1het you U$e your 
SSN. 

If yo\J ere an LLc·thal is d!sre·garded as an 
en!lty separate. from its owner (see Limited 
1/ebllfty company (LLCj above), and lire 
owned by en· lndlVldual, enter your·SSN. (or 
•presLLC' EIN, If desired). I( Iha QW(1er of a 
c:Jlsr~g~rded LLC is a COIJ)9(alion,.partnersblp, 
etc., enf~r !he owner's EIN. 

Note:· See the chart on this p!Ige for further 
c/ar//icalloirnf"namo. ond TIN ttomblnaliolis. 

How to get ~ TIN. Ir you do not haye a 
TIN, apply{or.oile Immediately. To app)y for an 
SSN, get Form ss-s; Applloatlon for. a Social 
Seciurity Card; from your focal Social Security 
Admlnls!ralion office. Get Form.W-7, AJipllcallon 
for IRS Individual.Taxpayer ldenllllcaUon Number, 
lo apply ror an ITIN or Fotm ·ss-<1,. Appfiqa!ior1 for 
Employer ltfenlllica!lon N_urnber, to·apply for.in 
:E:IN .. You can gel Forms w,7 !lnd SS-4 from the 
IRS by C<JHlog 1-ilo0:-TAX'.f=QRM (1 :aoo,02~. 
a~76} 9r /romJlia=IRS's lntet.liet Web Site · 
www.lrs.gov. 

If you do not have a TIN.write ·AppUec/Fot"ln 
lhe space for U1e 'flN, slgl\ 81\d'i:!Ei~ the form. al)d 
give it lo the reqUe$ter. F'or ln\er(lsl an'd.dividand 
payments, and certain payments· made.wllh 
respect to readlly tradable lnslrumenls, .generally 
you wm have 60 days to gel a TIN a.nd.give It i9 
llul requester before yo11.are subject"!o backup 
withholdingon·payments. 

·The.l\0-day rule does not apply .to·pther·lype~.of 
payments: You-wUI be subj~c\· lo b11ck.up, 
wilhholding on .alf such payment~ until y;iu 
p_rovide your TiN to-the requester. 

Nofe; Writing 'Applied For' mea/1:S //U,/ yllu /iev-0 
slreadyspp/iod for a TIN or tha"l you intend to 
apply for one soon. 

!mII -Certification 

To establish to.Iha paying agent t11at your T)N is, 
.correct onou are a U.S_. pers_on, ;or resident 
ali_en, sign Form W-.9, 

Forn Joint·accoun!, ·only the person whole-TIN Is 
showrtin Part:1 shoukl.slgh (wlien required).-

. . . 
Real eslaie transactions. You must slgn lhe·. 
Qertilicaiion. You may c;:ros? out ltetn 2 of the 
certlficalfon. 

Ounit arid l;!ra_ljstreot U"nlveisat·Numbetlflg 
SY~t~m. (Ol/NSJ .nJirtiber re_qulr~milnf.'.'.'. 
1be·U.nt!ed States 0/Qce of Management and Budgel 
(dMB) requires all vendors ltiat receive fedarol grant 
funds have lh"elt DUNS nuriibe.r recordqcl With and 
~u~sequentiy reported lo the granl)fl9 ag&n_cy. If a 
co6tractor !las murilple DUN$ nun:ibets "Iha 
coiilraci~r.shouid provide the pilma"ry nu.inbar listed 
With lhe Feder~! government's Cenlral.Conlraclor 
Re9Jsl.r<1tion (CCR} at lwww eye.gov • Any en.lily that 
does riot have a DUNS 01J111ber can apply for one on­
line at http://www.dnb tonllu~/ 
under Iha ONB D-U~N Numbnr Tab. 

Prlv:,icy ActNotlce 

Seclioli 61"09 of the Internal" Revertoe Code 
requires you to.glve·your·correct"TIN to persons 
wlio mus! me Information return~ with the IRS ta 
report Interest, dlvlclends, alid certain a!her . 
income !)"aid.to you, mortgage·intereat you·pa1il. 
11:if! 11cqufs(!ion or abandonn:ianl of secure<! 
prop'arty, canciiUa!jon of.de!>!, or contributions 
you made 19 an IRA or MSA. TIJe !RS us.es )he 
numbers for ldenUfi~lion j)urpol!es ~l)d to.h.f?lp 
verify 1he aC¢ufacy Q( y0cur lax ra\tirn. T:he IRS 
·may. alS:ri provide lhls"in(orina!ion to Iha .. 
Depimment 61 Ju~lice fcir civll and crtn\ioal 
liUgatiim, and lo.cllles, slale:;, .,and thli:Oistrict of 
Columbia to carry out their tax laws 

Yoµ musrproyid~ your"TIN .wh.elher or not you 
are requ.lre~ ·10·.i'ile 11 lax return. Payers tnU~t 
generally withhold a !ieslgnated per°'3_nta{Je, 
currenay· 28% of laxable Interest, dividend, arid 
certain ·dlher payrn8111s lo a payee who does not 
·give·a TIN to -a.p_ayer, Celtaln penalties may also 
apply. 

What Name and Number to 
Give the Requester 

For th{$ type of a·ccourit: 

1. Individual 
2. Two or more· 

individual'! (JQlnt 
.aCCQUrJI) 

3. Custodian aocounfof 
a minor (Uniform Glft 
to Minors Act) 

4, a. The usual 
re~ble savings 
trust (9r<11i!OF is 
a_lso ·ll]Jslee) 

b. So·called trust 
ace<iunl ihil! Is ho! 
a legiil cir vallcl 
nus\ under stale 

. (aw 
6. Sole proprietorship 

For .this type of-account! 

e. Sole proprielorship 
7. A valid trust, e:;lale, or 

pen,;ion trust 
s. Corporale 
·9, Assocl_a"tion, club, 

religious, charitable, 
educational, ot o(her 
!ai<-exen'lpl.<,'>rganization 

·10. Partnenililp 
11. A broker or ~egistered 

nominee ·· 
12. Ac;count.withihe 

DepartmerJl of 
·AMGUtture=ln t~e name 
of a-public entity (s1Jch 
as~ siE!le or local 
goliarnmeh!, school 
district, or prtson) 1hat 
receives· agrlpulli.Jri!I 
program payments 

Glve mi.me and SSN of: 

The·Jndividual 
1he.actual owner of the 
a.ccount .or, lfcof1ibirred 
funds; ihe lin;l · 
individual on the 
account I . 

ihe,mlni>r 2 

The grantqr-m.istee ' 

The actual-owoer·1 

·Tha-.ownar 3 

Givo.11ame_And E.IN of: 

The.owner • 
legai enlily ~ 

The corpora.lion 
The·organitation 

The,parjnetshlp 
The: broker or nominee 

The. public <:l)1lily 

List (irsl l:llld clrl;l.El the name of the pers.<?n y,ohostl 
number yo_u;Nrnlsl). Ii onJy. orw· pef!>on ~,:i .a joint 
account.fias an SSN, tha( person's m.mib"Eir m_ust be· 
rurniahed. 

2 8hcle-tl1e lllii 1os,S ildilib diid foil 1i~l1 [f)O:tidttoi'$ SEHi. 
3

-You must show your lndlvlc!u!!l mnile; hut:y~·may 
also eriter,you(b\lsfness Qr"OEiA" name. YQU.ml!Y 
use either.your S$N. or EfN (if you hel!e one). ' 

•. !,isl first end cJrcle. lh~ n.amll of Oie leg·aHnist, estate, 
or pension trust. CT.lo ri~t fll(lli~ th,nlN of!he 
persoi11il ·repres_entatl\le .or trustee unless 1he l(!gal 
eniily-i\self ls not deslgnaied iri ihe account tllle} 

Note? If no name Is clrpled wl11;1n more .than one. name· 
Is list1:1c!. !lie number. wlll tie consl<iereq .to be ·thsit or 
.the·flrsl ni;,m,rli~ted. 

.ffyqu h;tve que~"li9ns on aompleilng ihis_ form, . 
plea_se c,;riJlMt (/le Offtqe of tlwSfa'te eomptraller. 
(617) 973-2468: ' 

Upon q.pmpletion ofihfs fqtliJ, p/f)ase 
senrf it.to -~lie .Oommonwe·ctfth of 
Masiiachµse_tt~ b~pa.rim~ht yoµ.are 
doing bµsiness with. 

Page2 

Form MA-.W-9 (Rev, April200!)) 

I 

I 
I 

f 

I 
f 
f 
~ 

f 
' r 
l 
[ 

~ 
E 
! 
[ 
; 

i 
~ 
I 

I 
I 
~ 

' ! 

f: 
i 
I 
g 
I 
I 
j 
f-

l 
I 

f 

I 
I 
I 

f 
! 
I 
l 
I 
I 

6-19



ATTACHMENT B 

6-20



CERTIFICATE OF NON FOREIGN STATUS 

Section 1445 of the Internal Revenue Code provides that a transferee (buyer) of a U.S. 
real property interest must withhold tax if the transferor (seller) is a foreign person. To 
inform ---------------------------
(the "Transferee") that withholding of tax is not required upon the disposition of a U.S. 
real property interest by _____________________ _ 

(the "Transferor"), the undersigned hereby certifies the following on behalf of the 
Transferor: 

1. That the Transferor is the owner of the following described property, to wit: 

Block: ______ _ Lot: __ _ County: _______ _ 

Premises:------------------------

2. The T1:ansferor is not a non~resident alien for purposes of the U.S. income taxation (as 
such term is de.fined in the Internal Revenue Code and Income Tax Regulations). 

3. The Transferor's U.S . taxpayer identification number (Social Security Number) is 

4. The Transferor's address is · 

5. The Transferor understands that this certification be disclosed to the Internal Revenue 
Service by the Transferee and that any false statement contained herein could be 
punished by fine, imprisonment or both. 

UNDER PENALTIES OF PERJURY, I DECLARE THAT I HA VE EXAMINED THIS 
CERTIFICATION AND TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF IT IS 
TRUE, CORRECT AND COMPLETE, AND I FURTHER DECLARE THAT I HA VE 
AUTHORITY TO SIGN THIS DOCUMENT ON BEHALF OF THE TRANSFEROR. 

DATED: __________ _ 

BY:, ____________ _ 

BY:---,-----~~~----

BY: __________ _ 

BY: ____________ _ 

6-21



~~ 
RECEtVED ~ 

Y CLERK~ OFFI~-~ A~zd _ 
OF HARLBOROU~wt'? !7 U/,0 

~!!!!!!!!!!!!~ 018 MAR 2q A fl: 33 140 Main Street 

March 29, 2018 

Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 
Tel. (508) 460-3770 Facsimile (508) 460-3698 TDD (508) 460-3610 

www.marlborough-ma.gov 

City Council President Edward J. Clancy 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: Reappointment of Assistant City Solicitor Cynthia Panagore Griffin 

Honorable President Clancy and Councilors: 

~ At{!}• fP', C3ffFcmt 
MAYOR 

S1Qw1a4f 9Mbw 
EXECUTIVE AIDE 

[{5J{JtJcida (!5jf &PJZa;;t4 
EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

I am pleased to submit for your review and confirmation the reappointment of Assistant City 
Solicitor Cynthia Panagore Griffin for a three-year term to expire three years from the date of City 
Council confirmation. 

As you all know, Ms. Panagore Griffin is a key part of our Legal Department. She effectively uses 
her diverse professional background and experience to serve City staff and the City Council on a 
wide variety of issues. 

I am confident she will continue to serve Marlborough well throughout her additional three-year 
term. We will both be available to answer any questions at a Personnel Committee meeting. In the 
meantime, please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions or concerns. 

Thank you in advance for your consideration. 

Sincerely, 

Arthur G. Vigeant 
Mayor 

The City of Marlborough doas not discriminaia on the basis of race. color. nation origin. sax. re ligion. age or disability in employment or the provisions of services. 

7



RECEEVEO 
CITY CLERK'S OFFICE 

CfTY OF MARLBOROUGH 

ZOIB HAR 2q A q: ri(arlborough City Council 
Michael H. Ossing 

March 28, 2018 

President and Members 
Marlborough City Council 
City Hall 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

City Councilor-at-Large 
140 Main Street 

Marlborough, Massachusetts O 175 2 
(508) 460-3711 TDD (508) 460-3610 

Re: Municipal Aggregation - Six Month Fixed Price Contract with Public Power 
May 2018 through October· 2018 

Dear Honorable Members: 

In accordance with Order No.17-1006881, this correspondence informs the City Council that the 
Ad-Hoc Municipal Aggregation Committee has approved a six-month fixed price contract with 
Public Power that will have electricity rates lower than the National Grid Fixed Basic Service 
Rates. 

• National Grid Fixed Basic Service Rate= 0.10870 $/kWh (pending DPU approval in 
April) 

• Public Power Rate = 0.10159 $/kWh 
• Will SAVE Marlboro residential rate payers 0.00711 $/kWh 

The new rates will be in effect starting with the May 2018 meter reads through the November 
2018 meter reads. 

The Ad-Hoc Municipal Aggregation Committee acknowledged that if Marlboro residents want 
to use only "green" Renewable Energy Certificates (REC) for their electricity, they could contact 
Public Power and have an electricity supply rate of 0.10226 $/kWh for the same meter read 
period as above. This information will appear on the City website when Colonial Power has the 

in April. 
C 

Municipal Aggregation Committee 

8



City of Marlborough 
RECEIVED 

v0~~i~Esi~ ~ al Department 
g 140 MAIN STREET 

MAR 28 p 1:&9LBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01752 

TEL. (508) 460-3771 FACSIMILE (508) 460-3698 TDD (508) 460-3610 

LEGAL@MARLBOROUGH-MA.GOV 

Edward Clancy 
President 
Marlborough City Council 

RE: Executive Session Request-

March 28, 2018 

Land Use Request Involving a Property Off Boston Post Road 

Dear President Clancy and Members: 

DONALD V. RIDER, JR. 
CITY SOLICITOR 

CYNTHIA M. PANAGOREGRIFFIN 
ASSISTANT CITY SOLICITOR 

ELLEN M. STAVROPOULOS 
PARALEGAL 

I respectfully ask for a brief executive session with the Council on Monday evening 
to discuss pending litigation concerning a land use request involving a property off Boston 
Post Road. 

I have enclosed a proposed motion, which includes re-convening in open session. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

Enclosure (Motion) 

Donald V. Rider, Jr. 
City Solicitor 

9-1



MOTION: 

It is moved, in conformance with MGL c. 30A, § 21(a)(3), that the Marlborough City 
Council conduct an executive session for the purpose of discussing strategy in pending 
litigation concerning a land use request involving a property off Boston Post Road, as an 
open meeting may have a detrimental effect on the litigating position of the City of 
Marlborough and the City Council, and the chair hereby declares that an open meeting 
may have that effect. 

It is further moved and stated that the City Council will re-convene in open session after 
the executive session. 

9-2



City of Marlborough 

REcE,vEo Legal Department 
CLERK'S OFFICE 140 MAIN STREET 

. CF MARL80 RO~l!.LB0ROUGH MASSACHUSETTS 01752 
Q . ~ ~ ' 

~+T6' .. ~ - \./ 18 MArl 21s c5~ ) , Psf l FACSIMILE (508) 460-3698 TDD (508) 460-3610 
60. + !I- LEGAL@MARLBOROUGH-MA .GOV 

Edward Clancy, President and Members 
Marlborough City Council 

March 29, 2018 

RE: Zoning Ordinance Amendment - Medical Marijuana Treatment Centers 
OrderNo. 18-1007163 

Dear President Clancy and Members: 

DONALD V. RIDER, JR. 
CITY SOLICITOR 

CYNTHIA M. PANA GORE GRIFFIN 
ASSISTANT CITY SOLICITOR 

ELLEN M. STAVROPOULOS 
PARALEGAL 

Attached for your consideration is the above captioned Order No. 18-1007163. Said 
Order is in proper form for consideration by the body. 

I am available to answer your questions. Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

Enclosure 

Very Truly Yours, 

Cynthia Panagore Griffin 
Assistant City Solicitor 

10-1



ORDERED: 

THAT, PURSUANT TO § 5 OF CHAPTER 40A OF THE GENERAL LAWS, THE CITY 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, HAVING SUBMITTED FOR ITS OWN 
CONSIDERATION CHANGES IN THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
MARLBOROUGH, AS AMENDED, TO FURTHER AMEND CHAPTER 650, NOW ORDAINS 
THJ\T THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, AS AMENDED, 
BE FURTHER AMENDED BY ADDING THERETO AS FOLLOWS : 

1. Section 650-17, entitled "Table of Uses," is hereby amended by deleting in its entirety the 
use entitled "Medical Marijuana Treatment Centers" and by inserting in place thereof the 
following: 

RR Al A2 A3 RB RC B CA LI I MV 
Medical marijuana 
treatment centers ( 45) N N N N N N SP N SP N N 

2. Section 650-18, entitled "Conditions for Uses," is hereby amended by adding to said 
section a new paragraph ( 45), as follows : 

( 45) Medical marijuana treatment centers: 

(a) Shall only be located within those portions of the Band LI Districts located along 
Massachusetts State Highway Route 20 (Boston Post Road) from the Northborough 
town line to Massachusetts State Highway Route 495, and within those portions of 
the B and LI districts located along Massachusetts State Highway Route 20 (Boston 
Post Road) from the Sudbury town line to Phelps Street; · 

(b) Shall have frontage on Massachusetts State Highway Route 20 (Boston Post Road); 
and 

(c) Shall be subject to the provisions oflocal and state laws, standards and regulations, 
and ordinances including without limitation§ 650-32 of the Zoning Ordinance of the 
City of Marlborough, any conditions imposed on licenses and permits held by the 
medical marijuana treatment center, agreements between the medical marijuana 
treatment center and the City of Marlborough, and a Special Permit from the City 
Council (the "Special Permit Granting Authority") . 

3. Section 650-32 entitled "Medical Marijuana Treatment Centers" is hereby deleted in its 
entirety and inserted in place thereof shall be the following: 

§650-32 

A. 

MEDICAL MARIJUANA TREATMENT CENTER 

Subject to the provisions of this Zoning Ordinance, Chapter 40A of the 
Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 941 of the Massachusetts General Laws, 
and 105 CMR 725 .000, all as amended, the City of Marlborough Zoning 

10-2



Ordinance will not prohibit the location of a center for medical marijuana 
treatment within the City of Marlborough, but will instead regulate such centers. 
A Medical Marijuana Treatment Center should provide medical support, 
security, oversight by a physician, and standards that meet or exceed 105 CMR 
725. 000. These Centers should not compete to provide streamlined care to 
patients and should not provide a location for patients to wait for treatment in 
the vicinity of children. Therefore, to ensure that these Centers are located in 
such a way as to not pose a direct threat to the health or safety of either 
qualifying patients or the public at large, the provisions of this section will apply 
to all such Centers. 

B. In the interpretation of this chapter, the meanings of words and phrases shall be 
according.to the definitions included in Chapter 369 of the Acts of 201 2, Chapter 
941 of the Massachusetts General Laws as amended, and 105 CMR 725 .00 as 
amended, unless the context shows another sense to be intended. For purposes 
of this chapter, the following definitions shall also apply: 

MARIJUANA-INFUSED PRODUCT (MIP) means a product infused with 
marijuana that is intended for use or consumption, including but not limited to 
edible products, ointments, aerosols, oils, and tinctures. These products, when 
created or sold by a Medical Marijuana Treatment Center business, shall not be 
considered a food or a drug as defined in M.G.L. c. 94, § 1. 

MEDICAL MARIWANA shall mean all parts of the plant Cannabis sativa L., 
whether growing or not; the seeds thereof; and resin extracted from any part of 
the plant; and every compound, manufacture, salt, derivative, mixture, or 
preparation of the plant, its seeds or resin. It does not include the mature stalks 
of the plant, fiber produced from the stalks, oil, or cake made from the seeds of 
the plant, any other compound, manufacture, salt, derivative, mixture, or 
preparation of the mature stalks, except the resin extracted therefrom, fiber, oil, 
or cake or the sterilized seed of the plant which is incapable of germination. The 
term also includes MIPs except where the context clearly indicates otherwise. 

MEDICAL MARIJUANA TREATMENT CENTER shall refer to the site(s) of 
dispensing, cultivation, and preparation of marijuana; shall mean a not-for-profit 
entity or a for-profit entity registered under 105 CMR 725 .100 and known 
thereunder as a registered marijuana dispensary (RMD), that acquires, cultivates, 
possesses, processes (including development of related products such as edible 
marijuana-infused products (MIPs), tinctures, aerosols, oils, or ointments), 
transfers, transports, sells, distributes, dispenses, or administers marijuana, 
products containing marijuana, related supplies, or educational materials to 
registered qualifying patients or their personal caregivers; and shall be subject to 
the regulations under § 650-32 of this Ordinance. 

MEDICAL USE OF MARIJUANA shall mean the acquisition, cultivation, 
possess10n, processing (including development of related products such as 

10-3



Marijuana-Infused Products (MIPs) that are to be consumed by eating or 
drinking, tinctures, aerosols, oils, or ointments), transfer, transport, sale, 
distribution, dispensing, or administration of marijuana, products containing 
marijuana, related supplies, or educational materials to qualifying patients or 
their personal caregivers. 

PERSON shall mean an individual, non-profit entity, or for profit entity. 

C. In such zoning districts where a Special Permit is required for Medical 
marijuana treatment center, upon application, the Special Permit Granting 
Authority shall grant the Special Permit only upon its written determination that 
any adverse effects of the proposed use will not outweigh its beneficial impacts 
to the City or the neighborhood, in view of the particular characteristics of the 
site, and of the proposal in relation to that site. In addition to any specific factors 
that may be set forth in this Ordinance, the determination shall include, but is 
not limited to, consideration of each of the following: 

1. Social, economic, or community needs which are served by the proposal; 
2. Traffic flow and safety, including parking and loading; 
3. Adequacy of utilities and other public services; 
4. Neighborhood character and social structures; 
5. Impacts on the natural environment; 
6. Potential fiscal impact, including impact on City services, tax base, and 

employment; 
7. Hours of operation; 
8. Requiring that contact information be provided to the Chief of Police, the 

Building Commissioner, and the Special Permit Granting Authority; 
9. Requiring payment of a community impact fee; 
10. Requiring the submission to the Special Permit Granting Authority of the 

same annual reports that must be provided to the Commonwealth of 
Massachusetts Department of Public Health and/or the Massachusetts 
Cannabis Control Commission; 

11. Requiring regular inspections by City officials or their agents, and access to 
the same records which are available for inspection to the Commonwealth 
of Massachusetts Department of Public Health and/or the Massachusetts 
Cannabis Control Commission; 

12. Requiring employees to undergo a criminal background check, including 
but not limited to CORI and an additional background check, by the Police 
Chief who shall have the authority to disapprove the employment of any 
person(s) as a result of said background check; 

13. Requiring surveillance cameras, capable of 24-hour video recording, 
archiving recordings and ability to immediately produce images, in, on, 
around or at the premises; 

14. Prohibiting the sale of any materials or items unrelated to the purposes of 
registration by the Commonwealth of Massachusetts Department of Public 

10-4



Health and/or the Massachusetts Cannabis Control Commission, including, 
without limitation, tobacco products, clove cigarettes, or e-cigarettes; 

15. The ability for the Business to: 
a. provide a secure indoor waiting area for clients; 
b. provide an adequate and secure pick-up/drop-off area; 
c. provide adequate security measures to ensure that no individual 

participant will pose a direct threat to the health or safety of other 
individuals; and 

d. adequately address issues of traffic demand, parking, and queuing, 
especially at peak periods at the Business, and its impact on neighboring 
uses; and 

e. provide opaque exterior windows. 
16. Signs and signage; and 
17. Names of businesses, business logos and symbols, subject to state and 

federal law and regulations. 

D. The Special Permit Granting Authority may require the applicant to provide a 
traffic study, at the applicant's expense, to establish the impacts of the peak 
traffic demand. 

E. Applicants for a Special Permit shall be subject to Site Plan Review under 
§ 270-2 of the Code of the City of Marlborough. 

F. A medical marijuana treatment center shall not be located: 

a. Within a radius of five hundred (500) feet of a school (as defined in§ 517-
2 of the Code of the City of Marlborough, as amended) located within the 
City of Marlborough; and 

b. Within a radius of five hundred (500) feet of a daycare center (as defined 
in § 517-2 of the Code of the City of Marlborough, as amended) located 
within the City of Marlborough. 

The five hundred (500) foot distance in these section F. is measured in a straight line from the 
nearest point of the building in which the school or daycare center in question is located to the 
nearest point of the building within which the proposed Medical Marijuana Treatment Center 
would be located. 

G. Chapter 412 of the Code of the City of Marlborough, as amended, prohibiting 
the smoking, ingesting, or other use or consumption of marijuana in any place 
accessible to the public, shall be construed as applying to the medical use of 
marijuana inside a Medical Marijuana Treatment Center. 

4. The effective date of these amendments shall be the date of their passage. 

10-5



ADOPTED 
In City Council 
Order No 18-1007163 
Adopted 

Approved by Mayor 
Arthur G. Vigeant 
Date: 

A TRUE COPY 
ATTEST: 

10-6



March 29, 2018 

Edward Clancy, President 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

DONALD V. RIDER, JR. 
CITY SOLICITOR 

CYNTHIA M PANAGORE GRIFFIN 
ASSIST ANT CITY SOLICITOR 

ELLEN M STAVROPOULOS 
PARALEGAL 

RE: Proposed Order to Accept Grant of Public Walking Trail Easement from Fairfield 
Marlborough Limited Partnership 

Dear President Clancy and Members: 

Enclosed herewith is a proposed order to accept a public walking trail easement from 
Fairfield Marlborough Limited Partnership. The easement would connect the Talia apartments on 
Ames Street with the walking trail at Apex Center. Attached to the proposed order is a copy of the 
signed deed of easement and Exhibit A thereto, being a plan which depicts the location of the 
easement. 

The subject easement is granted pursuant to paragraph 20 of the Comprehensive Permit 
issued by the Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA Case No. 1410-2012) to The Gutierrez Company, 
predecessor in interest to Fairfield Marlborough Limited Partnership. Conservation Officer 
Priscilla Ryder has asked the Legal Department to place the proposed deed of easement before the 
Council for its consideration and approval. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

Enclosure 

cc: Priscilla Ryder, Conservation Commissioner 
Zoning Board of Appeals 

Cynthia Panagore Griffin 
Assistant City Solicitor 

11-1



ORDERED: 

WHEREAS, in the opinion of the City Council of the City of Marlborough, the common 
convenience and necessity require that the perpetual walking trail easement shown on a plan 
entitled "Public Access Route Talia", dated November 28, 2017, be accepted as a municipal 
easement for passive recreational pedestrian use, as hereinafter described: 

DESCRIPTION 

The perpetual walking trail easement of up to six (6) feet in width in the location approximately 
shown as "Pedestrian Route" on the plan entitled "Public Access Route Talia", dated November 
28, 2017 and attached here as Exhibit A to the deed of easement entitled "Public Walking Trail 
Easement", dated January 10, 2018, by and through which deed of easement said perpetual walking 
trail easement is granted by Fairfield Marlborough Limited Partnership to the City of Marlborough, 
said deed of easement and Exhibit A thereto to be recorded with the Middlesex County South 
Registry of Deeds. 

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED THAT: 

The perpetual walking trail easement of up to six (6) feet in width in the location approximately 
shown as "Pedestrian Route" on the plan entitled "Public Access Route Talia", dated November 
28, 2017 and attached as Exhibit "A" to the deed of easement entitled "Public Walking Trail 
Easement", dated January 10, 2018, from Fairfield Marlborough Limited Partnership to the City 
of Marlborough, said deed of easement and Exhibit A thereto to be recorded with the Middlesex 
County South Registry of Deeds, be accepted as a municipal easement for passive recreational 
pedestrian use in the City of Marlborough. 

ADOPTED 
In City Council 
Order No. 18-
Adopted 

Approved by Mayor 
Arthur G. Vigeant 
Date: 

A TRUE COPY 
ATTEST: 

11-2



.c 
t,J 
:, 
0 .... 
0 
.0 
.:: 
ro 
~ 
.µ 
QJ 
QJ .... .., 

Vl 
\/l 
QJ 

E 
<( 
lfl 
lfl 
rl 

VI 
V\ 
QJ .... 
" " ro 
> 
t 
QJ 
0 
0 .... 

Q. 

PUBLIC WALKING TRAJLEASEMENT 

FAIRFIELD MARLBOROUGH LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, a Delaware limited 

pai1nership, having an address of7301 N . SH-161, Suite 260, Irving, TX 75039 ("Grantor"), for 
consideration of Ten Dollars ($10.00), the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, hereby 

grants to the CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, Massachusetts , having an address of I 40 Main 

Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 ("Grantee"), with QUITCLAIM COVENANTS, a non­

exclusive right and easement up to six (6) feet in width in the location approximately shown as 

"Pedestrian Route" (the "Easement Area") on the plan attached as Exhibit A entitled "Public 

Access Route Talia" dated 11/28/17, for passive recreational use of a walking trail/ route within 

the Easement Area, on the terms and conditions set forth in this Easement, which shall be 

deemed to be reserved rights of Gran tor, and which are hereby accepted and agreed to by 

Grantee by its recording of this Easement. The Easement is located on "Grantor's Land" being 

that certain property commonly known and numbered as 155 Ames Street, Marlborough, MA 

0 I 7 52, more particularly described in that certain Confirmatory Deed dated March 11 , 21 05 and 

recorded with Middlesex South Registry of Deeds in Book 6506 I, Page 18 J. 

The purpose of said non-exclusive right and easement is to provide members of the 

general public with the passive recreational pedestrian use of said walking trail/ route between 

the crosswalk over Ames Street at the driveway entrance lo the apartment complex on Grantor's 

Land, and the connecting trails over abutting land to the north now or formerly of Arturo J. 
Gutierrez, John A. Cataldo and Arthur J. Guttierez, .Ir .. Trustees o f the Marlborough/ 

Northborough Land Realty Trust. a Massachusetts nominee trust, created under Declaration of 

Trust dated October 12, 2000 and recorded with the Middlesex South Registry of Deeds in Book 

31932, Page 433., as amended, which connecting tra ils arc rnorc particularly described in (a) that 

certain Walking Trail Easement dated April 30, 2014. 63556, Page 536. and (b) that certain 

Public Walking Trail Easement dated April 30, 20 I 4 and recorded with said Rcgist1y in Book 

63556, Page 554, and provide access to the signalized intersec tion of Northboro Road East and 

--- ·-·--·--·-·······-····--··-··-·--- ·-------···· · 

11-3



Boston Post Road (aka Route 20) in said Marlborough , Massachusetts (collectively, such trails 
on the abutting land are refeJTed to as the "Connecting Trails"). 

The Grantor shall reasonably maintain the walking trail and the sidewalk and crosswalks 

within the Easement Area . Grantee acknowledges and agrees that in pmt the walking trail / route 

may be an unimproved woods trail or path and may have slopes or surfaces that are not 

compliant with applicable accessibility regulations or requirements, and that Grantor shall have 

no obligation to improve the walking trail/ route to comply with the Americans with Disabilities 

Act, or any other applicable state, federal or local law, regulation, guidance or order concerning 

accessib ility, and that any such compliance shall be the sole obligation of Grantee at Grantee 's 

sole cost and expense, and subject to Grantoi"s right to review and approve any plans and 

specifications, and further subject to temporary construction casements with reasonable working 

hours , approved by Grantor, which approvals shall not be unreasonably withheld. 

The use of the Easement Area by the general public shall be subject to reasonable rules 

and regulations established and modified from time to time by Grantor. Without limiting the 

generality of the foregoing, Grantee hereby acknowledges and agrees that such use by the 

general public shall be li mited to the hours of dawn to dusk, that the Easement Area shall be used 

only for pedestrian travel and at the sole risk of users , that the Easement Area crosses land 

developed and used for multi-family housing, that Gran tor has a reasonable interest in the safety, 

orderliness, and quiet enjoyment of the area by Grantor' s tenants, employees, agents, contractors 

and its tenant ' s guests and invitees and, accordingly, that Grantor shall have th e right at any time, 

an d from time to time, to suspend public use of the Easement Area if the public use thereof gives 

rise to reasonable health , safety, welfare or aesthetic concerns by Grantor or persons claiming by, 

through or under Grantor (e.g., unleashed dogs, pet feces , litter, criminal activity, loud, 

disruptive or abusive behavior, trespass on other portions of the Grantor 's property, or the like) , 

and to terminate this Easement upon 30 days' written notice to Grantee, if Grantor has 

documented a pattern of misuse or abuse and, despite such warning and documentation, the 

pattern has continued or resumed . 

Gran tor and Grantee, wi th the review c111d approval of Grnntor, shall each have the right 

to post reasonable way-finding signage along the walking trail/ route, to post rules and 

regulations concerning usage, and to post sign age warning of potentially hazardous conditions, 

and disc laiming liability. all at the sole cost and expense of the party posting the signage . 

Grantor shall have no obligation to remove snow or ice from the walking trail / route except for 

those portions located on paved sidewalks or road and, even then, only to the extent otherwise 

required by applicable law. 

Notwith standing any language to the contrary contained in this Easement , Grantor and 

Grantee shall have all the benefits and protections of the limitation on liability contained in 

Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 21 , Section I 7C. to the fullest extent provided therein . 

2 

11-4



Granter reserves to itself and its successors and assigns: (i) the right to relocate, from 

time to time, at Grantor's sole cost and expense and without any right of approval by Grantee 

beyond approvals otherwise required under then applicable law, the Easement Area as may be 

necessary or desirable for Grantor' s use , development and redevelopment of the Grantor's Land , 

provided that (a) Grantor notifies Grantee in writing in advance, which such notice shall contain 

a new description and plan, both to be prepared and recorded at Grantor 's expense, and (b) the 

relocated Easement Area does not significantly lessen the utility of the Easement Area for the 

intended purpose, does not unreasonably increase the burdens on the use and enjoyment of the 

Easement Area by the members of the general public, and does not frustrate the purpose for 

which the Easement was created but rather continues substantially to provide the public with a 

passive, recreational , pedestrian connection as contemplated in this Easement; (ii) the right to use 

portions of the Easement Area from time to time for the purposes of providing access and egress 

to and from the Grantor' s Land including, without limitation, for ways, drives, utilities, parking 

areas, loading and unloading construction, repairs , sidewalks, landscaping and amenities ; and 

(iii) the right to use and to grant others the right to use the Easement Area for any and all other 

purposes that do not materially interfere with the use by the general public of the Easement Atea 

for passive recreational pedestrian use. 

The use by the general public of the Easement Area may be suspended from time to time 

for the duration of any (.i) maintenance or repair work on the Grantor ' s Land and any 
improvement thereon including without limitation any work following stonn events, fire and 

other casualty, and any demolition or reconstruction; (ii) any suspension in the use of the 

Connecting Trai I whether arising from disuse, mis-use, storm or other damage, fire or fire 

hazard, or Jack of proper maintenance or otherwise; or (iii) relocation of the Connecting Trail to 

a location where the Connecting Trail no longer connects to the Easement Area . In addition, the 

Gran tor reserves the right to teri'ninate this Easement by written notice to the Grantee and 

recording thereof with the Registry of Deeds, if the Connecting Trail is permanently closed or no 

longer provides access to a retail center on the northwesterly side of Boston Post Road, or if the 

Grantee establishes or obtains another path elsewhere making the same connection . 

The rights and obligations established hereby shall run with Grantor's Land and shall be 

binding upon and insure to the benefit of Gran tor and Grantee, and their respective successors 

and assigns in perpetuity. This Easement is in th e nature of an easement in gross. This 

Easement may not be amended without written consent of the Gran tor and the Grantee and any 

person then holding a mortgage on Grantor ' s Land. 

For Grantor's title, see Confirmatory Deed recorded with said Registry in Book 65061 , 

Page 18 1. 

[The remainder of this page is intentionaliy blank.] 

3 

11-5



'lJJ:- -
WITNESS ou, hands and seals as of this J~ day of 'J,l"\v,.) , 2018. 

State ofTexas 

County of Dallas, ss. 

FAIRFIELD MARLBOROUGH LlMJTED 
PARTNERSHIP, a Delaware limited partnership 

By: BF V AMF II GP LLC, a Delaware limited liability 
company 
its General Partner 

By~-
Nafue:DougNess 
Title: Senior Vice President 

On this /QT-11 day of January, 2018, personally appeared before me Doug Ness, as Senior Vice 
President on behalf of Fairfield Marlborough Limited Partnership, who proved to me through 
satisfactory evidence of identification, to wit, a driver's license, to be the signer of the foregoing 
document, and acknowledged to me that the same was ·gned voluntari ly for its stated purpose. 

,J,l~ (?.&y L JONES 
f~o,;DyitJ II 320030 

My Commission Expires 
December 31. 2020 

: ~ '1.12=-
~otary Public · 
My Commission expires : / J..- /31 /~ 

[Signatures continued on next page .] 

4 

11-6



Consented to : 

Grantor's Mortgagee: 
CAMBRIDGE SA VIN GS BANK 

By: 4c~-
Name: Paul C. Davis 
Title: Vice President 

State of \J\ QS -:S 

County of ~\ 0.~ \e SeX ' ss . 

On this 2_l.\-th day of January, 2018, personally appeared before me Paul C. Davis, as Vice 
President on behalf of Cambridge Savings Bank, who proved to me through satisfactory 
evidence of identification, to wit, a driver's license, to be the signer of the foregoing document, 
and acknowledged to me that the same was signed voluntarily for its stated purpose. 

~c.\o.G 
[SEAL] 

59623 .0/699673.J 

5 

••••• ... •w••••••-•••-•••-•• ,.,.,••• •·•, ••••·•-··--·-----·-----···---•··•--•=n,,,,,,n,.,,,.,,, •••••••• ••••-•··-·n•••- •••••W"-•••••--• ,,,,, ,,,,,,,.,, .. _ ,ww,,,w-hw,,,w,,,,,,,,••--·----·---·-"'' _________ _____ . --·--·-•·---- · --·-· 

11-7



PROPERTY 1.11'-C· 

,,.,,. 

rr

,,-;:::::::::?=',' ~~ 
EXISTING WALKING TRAIL EASEMENT 
BOOK 635:56 PAGE S36 

i1 
;o 

~\ 
' ... ~::::: - - -

EXHIBIT A 
PUBLIC ACCESS ROUTE TALIA 

11/28/17 

PARCEL 89-38 

~ t"ff ::S l:KAT N<m:s 
Ii FUR llTU:: INfOk.\1.>\.TIU.'\/ SEE PLAN 

W1111,F.1)" .... LYA:ACSM LANL>lTil.E 
SCRVF.Y" PRE.fARF.DnYnmn,,mn 
APRJl.24,:!0i4. 

2) EXISTING cm.:T)lTIONS ,\RF. AS 
Df.f'J(;TEJJ ON THE Pl.:\N ENTITI.f.D 
·.~S-GUlLT PLAN" PRE.PARED BY VHB 
OATEONOVEMBEK 17, W16. 

3) 'TI US !'LAN ACCOMPANIES Tiffi 
£..\SG/'. lh:IIT DOCUMlrNT TITLED 
PUOUC WALKING TRAIi. f_a\SF.MK"IT. 

1 -8



March 26, 2018 RECEIVED 
9'T~,,~LERK'S OFFICE 

C,T ( '.J/- MA RLBOROUGH 
Mayor Arthur Vigeant, honorable members of the City Council and the Office of the City Clerk 
CityHall ZDl8 MAR 2q A 8: 33 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Dear Mayor Vigeant and honorable members of the council, 

We are writing concerning 685-685R Farm Road Retirement Community Overlay District proposal that 
is before you. As longtime residents and/or business owner's that are closely located to the proposed 
development. We are asking you to vote "NO" on this proposal for the following reasons: 

1. The co-location of residential with industrial/business use will lead to problems for the residents, 
business owners and the city. Specifically, relating to the noise associated with normal business 
operations and view for prospective new residents of the same. We believe this will be a point 
of conflict and as with other development initiatives, likely to lead to displacing our small 
business or burdening them with legal costs associated with disputes. No provisions or 
safeguards to address this have been included in the developer's proposal or mandated by the 
city. Below are just a few examples of recent local lawsuits concerning condo abutters: 

a. Gulbankin- Southboro. Michael Gulbankins business was shut down because his new 
neighbors complained about noise and odors from his school buses and machine shop. This 
caused him to spend over $180,000.00 to litigate. 

b. Davidians Farm - Northboro. The 4th generation family is being harassed by neighbors 
because their compost pile smells when the wind is blowing from wrong direction. 

c. Sauta Farm-Hudson. March 21 , 2018, on the first day of spring, they were served a cease 
& desist order from the town of Hudson. Their neighbors who live in condos that were built 
on Sauta land, aren't happy with their wood cutting operation and composting. 

d. Here in Marlborough, look at the heart-aches and sleepless nights experienced by Sandy 
and Bob Stetson when the "helicopter school "was harassed by local abutters. Also, what 
has it cost the City of Marlboro to try to control odors from our "easterly sewer plant" to 
satisfy the residents that live off Sudbury Street? 

2. We believe the property owners and businesses should have been notified in writing of the 
intent to change the zoning and of Capital Group Properties intent to develop the property. 
There was absolutely NO communication from the developer and the city communications were 
limited. This lack of communication and disregard for the abutting property owners is 
unacceptable and has not allowed us adequate time to review or to propose alternative solutions. 

3. A public hearing is scheduled on Monday May 7, 2018 for proposed changes to the zoning 
ordinance chapter 650-22. The changes proposed, have not been heard by the public and are 
directly related to this proposal. The proposed changes have the potential to significantly impact 
the final design of this residential community. Including, changes in the unit style and density. 
The impacts of which cannot be effectively assessed at this time by effected residents and 
business owne~s. 

Page 11 

12-1



4. We believe there are other uses for this property that should be explored first and that would 
allow Sandy Stetson to sell her property, be compatible with current zoning and existing 
business operations and would have the potential to serve the entire community. An example 
could include, but is not limited to, the purchase of the property by the city for use as a school 
or possibly a sports center allowing for: 

• soccer fields, 
• family area, 
• green space, 
• parking, 
• a heliport, 
• walking and jogging trails, 
• dog park, 
• gateway to Callahan State Park 
• A project like this may also be able to leverage state grants. 

Development costs at this location for school or recreational use may be more economical and 
desirable than other proposed locations. 

We appreciate your prompt attention to this matter. Thank you for your service to our community. 

Sincerely, 

See Attachment A. for a list of all signatures 

Cc: Mayor Arthur Vigeant; Edward J. Clancy City Council President, City Councilors, Dave Doucette; 
Michael H. Ossing; Peter J. Juare; Mark Oram; Kathleen D. Robey; Joseph F. Delano, Jr; J Christian 
Dumais, Robert J. Tunnera; John J. Irish; Donald R. Landers; Office of the City Clerk. 

Page J 2 

12-2



Attachment A. Si natures 
Charles P. Trombetta. Trustee 

The 10 Broadmeadow St. Realty Trust 

Charles Trombetta, Sr. 
Charles Trombetta, Jr 

Tony Trombetta, 

Trombetta's Farm 

655 Farm Road 

trombettasfarm@hotmail.com 

Mike Monteiro j 1 
Monteiro Realty Trust 

Monteiro Machine Co. 

667 Farm Road. 

Marlborough,Ma 01752 

508-981 -8800 

monteiromachine@verizon.net 

Gina A. DiMatteo, Resident --

721 Farm Road 

dimatteo.ga@outlook.com 

Gina A. DiMatteo, Trustee 

729 Farm Road Trust ---...... 

729 Farm Road 

dimatteo.ga@outlook.com 

Richard C. DiMatteo, Trustee 

729FarmRoadTrust ·--~~~-
729 Farm Road -.........::, ~ 

r.dimatteo@comcast.net 

Alycia Leduc 

Wayside Athletic Club 

~alycialeduc@waysideathleticclub.com 

Manuel Lemes 

/ 

President and owner, Pro-fast Air Inc. 

729 Farm Road /)/, At" } .--
Marlborough, MA ~{)),(ct:J.~ ,/"" 

Rodney P. Majowicz 

Compact Equipment Se. 

729 Farm Road 

Pagel3 

12-3



Walter Enright 

Sign-Right 

729 Farm Road 

Lincoln Rebello 

Expert Auto Repair 

667 Farm Road 

Marlboro, Ma 01752 

expertautorepair2012@hotmail.com 

508-303-2000 

Andrew Strzepek 

Coastline group LLC 

667 Farm Road 

Marlboro, Ma 01752 

andrew@coastline-group.com 

978-835-4581 

Steve Thomas 

VideoTech Service 

667 Farm Road 

Marlboro, Ma 01752 

vidtech@verizon.net 

508-320-6423 

Fet.JJc11rO t Tea Jo ;e O 

/JmililC!lN (! v r It /Jv?-0 SC'J le5 

lJ 9 ~CA~ 111 f,,r/ 

Page 14 

- ) 

12-4



MIRICK O'CONNELL 
RECEtVEO 

A T T O R N E Y S A T L A w CITY CLERK'S OFFICE 

March 29, 2018 

HAND DELIVERED 

Councilor Edward Clancy, President 
Marlborough City Council 
City Hall 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

CITY OF MARL BOR OUGH 

2818 MAR 2q A It: 20 

Re: Proposed Zoning Amendment - Ancillary Auto Sales 

Dear Councilor Clancy: 

Brian R. Falk 
Mirick O'Connell 
100 Front Street 
Worcester, MA 01608-1477 
bfalk@mirickoconnell.com 
t 508.929.1678 
f 508.983 .6256 

I represent Route 20 Marlboro Properties LLC (RI< Centers), the owner of land located at 
73 5 Boston Post Road East, Assessors Map 61, Parcel 23 . On behalf of RK Centers, I respectfully request 
that the City Council consider amending the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Marlborough by allowing 
ancillary auto sales by special permit, as a use tied to a nearby auto sales operation, as specified in the 
enclosed Proposed Order. In accordance with M.G.L. c. 40A, § 5, RK Centers is the owner of land to be 
affected by this proposed amendment. 

The ancillary auto sales use would only be allowed in the Business and Commercial Automotive 
Zoning Districts. The use would need to be located within 1,500 feet of an existing auto sales use, and the 
ancillary operation could be no larger than the primary operation. Due to the distance requirement, the 
relocation or closure of the primary auto sales use would require the closure of the ancillary use. 

Please refer this matter to the Planning Board and take the appropriate steps for review by the 
City Council. Pursuant to City Council Order No. 91-3822A, I am notifying you that Mirick O'Connell is 
representing Route 20 Marlboro Properties LLC in this matter before the City Council. 

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter. 

Sincerely, 

BRF/ljk 

cc: Client 
Arthur P. Bergeron 

Client Matterl2S468IOOOO I IA5405421.D0C 

MmICK, O'Co NELL , D EM ALLIE & LOUGEE, LLP 

WORCESTER I W ESTBOROUGH I B OSTON 

www.mirickoconnell.com 

13-1



PROPOSED CITY COUNCIL ORDER 

ORDERED: 

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Marlborough that the Code of the City of 
Marlborough, as most recently amended, be further amended as follows: 

1. In Section 650-5.B, insert the following new definitions: (new text underlined): 

AUTO SALES 
Places for the sale of new or previously owned cars, trucks, boats, and farm 
equipment, along with the incidental servicing and repair of vehicles. 

ANCILLARY AUTO SALES 
Places for the sale of new or previously owned cars, trucks, boats, and farm 
equipment, along with the incidental servicing and repair of vehicles, provided 
that any Ancillary Auto Sales use shall be operated in conjunction with a lawful 
Auto Sales use located within 1,500 feet of the Ancillary Auto Sales use and shall 
not be larger than the primary Auto Sales use. 

2. Adding to the Table of Use Regulations, Section 650-17, a category for "Ancillary Auto 
Sales" under "Business Uses", as follows: 

Zonin District Abbreviations 
RR A-1 A-2 A-3 RB RC RCR B CA LI I MV 

Business Use 
Ancill Auto Sales 

ADOPTED 
In City Council 
Order No. 18-

Adopted 

Approved by Mayor 
Arthur G. Vigeant 
Date: 

A TRUE COPY 
ATTEST: 

N 

Client Matter/28468/0000I/A5328226.D0CX[Ver:2) 

N N N N N N SP SP N N N 

13-2



City of Marlborough, Massachusetts 
CITY CLERK DEPARTMENT 

RECEIVED 
CITY CLERK'S OFFICE 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 

ZB18 MAR I b P f: 2, Lisa M. Thomas 
City Clerk 

MARLBOROUGH,MA 

DATE: ~_, /a-:- iu $ 

m:o tbe <!itp <!Council: 

Owner Name:. ___ ~~-z"--'a..c..w~V,,.__·· ~ti_.c....,k=-~___._l~/i~~'-'\,--------
/ 

Residential Address:~o/g,,;(': f.,j;z;e Wt; /A--f-/o,,u 1 /'111 e Jtt?i 
Telephone Number: r·f:.~) :zg;_, 3't.1Jo 
BusinessName: ~4:tLc;I/ ~,e;'5J,:..,( 

Business Address: t5"o / ,/2a L4' ~ ye,£ S/r.j} • 
Business Telephone Number: { 5o{l / ~;J- 66' tJ'.5" 

Email Address: -i;fj~ 4c0 ,11/hc(µt;Vd e(;'0/1' 

~~ Owner Signature: .®L~~ 

llrbe abobe-siguelr ~// (5 :J:-rll;f respectfullp requt51" tbat be/Sbe be 

granteb a J[unk 11Bealet/$econb l!)anb 11Bealer JLicense. 

3f n QL:itp <!Council 

Marlborough City Clerk's Office• 140 Main St.• Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 
Telephone (508) 460-3775 • Fax (508) 460-3723 

14-1



City of Marlborough, Massachusetts 
CITY CLERK DEPARTMENT 

Lisa M. Thomas 
City Clerk 

I certify under the penalties of perjury that I, to the best of my knowledge and belief, have filed all State tax returns 
and paid all State taxes required under law. 

*Signature of Individual QR "" 
Corporate Name (Mandatory) 

**Social Security# (Voluntary) 
Federal Identification Number 

By: CorporateOfficer 
(Mandatory, if applicable) 

*This license will not be issued unless this certification clause is signed by the applicant. 

**Your social Security Number will be furnished to the Massachusetts Department of Revenue to determine 
whether you have met tax filing or tax payment obligations. Licensees who fail to correct their non-filing or 
delinquency will be subject to license suspension or revocation. This request is made under the authority of Mass. 
General Laws Chapter 62C §49A. 

Marlborough City Clerk's Office• 140 Main St.• Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 
Telephone (508) 460-3775 • Fax (508) 460-3723 

14-2



DAVID C. MANOOGIAN 
A TTORNEY AT LAW 

CARRIAGE COURT 
RECEIVED 

149 PLEASANT STREET CITY CLERK~ OFFICE 
ATTLEBORO, MASSACHUSETTS 02703 CHY. OF MARLBOROUGH 

GENERAL LAW 

EMAIL: 
dmanoogl49@aol.com 

(5 0 8) 226-4000 

FAX : (508) 226 -8 387 1018 HAR I b · A q: 112 TRADEMARK AND 

SENT VL4 FEDERAL EXPRESS 

Lisa M. Thomas, City Clerk 
City of Marlborough 
City Hall 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

March 15, 2018 

Re: 2018 Renewal Application for Junk and Second Hand Dealer 
License for TV], Inc. d/b/a Savers at 222A East Main Street 

Dear Ms. Thomas: 

Enclosed herewith please find the application ofTVI, Inc. d/b/a Savers for the renewal of its 
Junk/Secondhand Dealer' s License which expires on May 1, 2018. 

COPYRIGHT 
CAUSES 

Please also be advised that I have previously sent the results of the CORI search to Chief Giorgi. 

Finally, I have enclosed herewith a check made payable to the City of Marlborough in the amount of 
$25 .00 to cover the renewal application fee. 

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

DCM:rej 

Enclosures 

Copy to: Chief David Giorgi 
TYi, Inc. d/b/a Savers 

Airbill Number 8113 1055 2400 

15-1



-ai:o tbe ~it!' <!oundl: 

Owner Name: TVI, Inc. dba Savers 

City of Marlbozro11gh1 Massachusetts 
RECEIVED CITY CLERK DEPARTMENT 

CfTY CLERK"S OFFICE 
CITY OF MAf~ LBOROUGH 

2018 MAR I b P 2: 21 Lisa M. Thomas 
CityClezrk 

MARLBOROUGH, MA 

DATE: March 12, 2018 

Residential Address: 11400 SE 6th Street, Suite 220, Bellevue WA 98004 

TelephoneNumber:_4_2_5-_4_62_-_15_1_5 ______________ _ 

Business Name: Savers --------------------
Business Address: 222A East Main Street, Marlborough 

Business Telephone Number:._so_s_-4_8_s-_s_19_1 ___________ _ 

Email Address: jkennedy@savers.com 

'Ol:be abobe -lligneb _T_V_I_, I_n_c._____________ respertfullp n~quest• tbat be/ Sbt be 

3f n QC:itp ~ouncil 

Marlborough City Clerk's Office• 140 Main St.• Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 
Telephone (508) 460-3775 • Fax (508) 460-3723 

15-2



City of Ma:l'lborougb1 Massachusetts 
CITY CLERK DEPARTMENT 

Lisa M. Thomas 
Cit'V Cle:l'k 

I certify under the penalties of perjury that I, to the best of my knowledge and belief, have filed all State tax returns 
and paid all State taxes required under law. 

TVI, Inc. 

*Signature of Individual 2R 
Corporate Name (Mandatory) 

 

**Social Security# (Voluntary) QB 
Federal Identification Number 

*This license will not be issued unless this certification clause is signed by the applicant. 

**Your social Security Number will be furnished to the Massachusetts Department of Revenue to determine 
whether you have met tax filing or tax payment obligations. Licensees who fail to correct their non-filing or 
delinquency will be subject to license suspension or revocation. This request is made under the authority of Mass. 
General Laws Chapter 62C §49A. 

Marlborough City Clerk's Office• 140 Main St.• Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 
Telephone (508) 460-3775 • Fax (508) 460-3723 

15-3



Exhibit A 

Conditions 

1. The license shall not be transferred without prior review and approval of the City Council. 

2. The license hereby granted is issued to TVI, Inc. d/b/a Savers only and is applicable only to the 
222A East Main Street location. 

3. There will be no exterior storage, display or sales of merchandise, other than a recycle trailer, a 
cloth delivery trailer with items waiting to be processed, and a local trail from one of Savers' 
charitable partners delivering merchandise to the store. No more than three such trailers and 
trucks shall be parked at the loading dock area in the rear of the building at any one time, and no 
such trailers or trucks shall be parked on any other side of the building at any time. 

4. Donations shall take place only during the hours of operation which shall be 9:00 A.M . to 9:30 
P.M. Monday through Saturday and 10:00 A.M. to 7:00 P.M. on Sundays, and during the month 
of October from 9:00 A.M. to 10:00 P.M. Monday through Saturday and 10:00 A.M. to 10:00 
P .M. on Sundays. 

5. No Savers' donation boxes shall be permitted outside of the building. 

6. No scrolling or rotating message signs shall be permitted as part of Savers' signage plans. 

7. Glue boards shall be installed at locations within the business premises satisfactory to the 
Marlborough Board of Health and Savers, and a monthly monitoring program shall be 
implemented consisting of a log book for said glue boards satisfactory to the Board of Health. 

8. This license shall be subject to revocation or suspension for noncompliance of the above 
conditions or other applicable local ordinances or state laws. 

9. The waivers granted as part of this license shall no longer be applicable should Savers' 
commence paying the general public for merchandise delivered without first obtaining the review 
and approval of the City Council. 

Waivers 

1. The waiver of Section 377-4 of the Ordinance as requested by Savers' is not granted because 
Section 377-4 is not applicable to Savers' operations. 

2. The waiver of Section 3 77-5 of the Ordinance is granted with respect to the last sentence thereof 
requiring the City Clerk to keep a list of persons employed by Savers' . All other provisions of 
Section 377-5, other than the duty of the City Clerk to keep a record of names and residence of 
each dealer, are not applicable to Savers' . 

3. The provisions of Section 3 77-6, 3 77-7 and 3 77-9 of the Ordinance are waived in their entirety. 

Savers Marlborough/License Exhibit A 

15-4



City of Marlborough, Massachusetts 
CITY CLERK DEPARTMENT 

RECEIVED 
CITY CLERK"S OFFfCE 

CITY OF MARL BOROUGH 

2018 MAR 2b A fl: 53 
Lisa M. Thomas 

City Clerk 

MARLBOROUGH, MA 

DATE: __ 3:;_/2 .... 2......,./ ...... 1 g ____ _ 

W:o tbe QCitp QCouncil: 

Owner Name:_------"'0t ..... e£tn"""':=.:;....&..--'/c'"""-'-'fh __ t3.._B~l,......,()....___ _______ _ 

Residential Address: Zlj CMS£wfh4 Sr ffud.s&t'L t11,1- 017'/'1 

Telephone Number: __ lj_._· ____,1'"""'8.__---"3"--+-/ 0 ___ -_7_<'.t_7_/ ________ _ 

Business Name: Pos,r /cotHJ U<;eD lfqro 1'~73 of lYll'fttl/311/ltJ I -:;;::NC 

Business Address: 7~J (30.Srt,1,J fJ.tJS, f2o@ 

Business Telephone Number: 5""'0F- l/g~, !~3 ~ 

Email Address: ___ ,_p_r_L.{._'i'._..f_..'J'--.... t!._S_@ __ a_J5) __ /._6'n-, ______ _ 

Owner Signature: __ ~-'--~---f.L.'--=-'----'-~=--=-.,~~=-------

m:o.e abo\Je-signell ---~_ea_a ___ A--'---~-=-~-E_L~O~----- respectfullp request~ tbat be/sbe be 

grant.eh a 31 unk ~ealer/ ~econb I!)anb 11Bealer 11..iceniie. 

35n Ciitp QCouncil 

Marlborough City Clerk's Office• 140 Main St.• Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 
Telephone (508) 460-3775 • Fax (508) 460-3723 

16-1



City of Marlborough, Massachusetts 
CITY CLERK DEPARTMENT 

Lisa M. Thomas 
City Clerk 

I certify under the penalties of perjury that I, to the best of my knowledge and belief, have filed all State tax returns 
and paid all State taxes required under law. 

fh7r lit111o U<(eflh,trn/1~1J q-/J'>rA.l/1()~ 1 ~ 
*Signature of Individual QB 
Corporate Name (Mandatory) 

**Social Security# (Voluntary) QR 
Federal Identification Number 

By: Corporate Officer 
(Mandatory, if applicable) 

*This license will not be issued unless this certification clause is signed by the applicant. 

**Your social Security Number will be furnished to the Massachusetts Department of Revenue to determine 
whether you have met tax filing or tax payment obligations. Licensees who fail to correct their non-filing or 
delinquency will be subject to license suspension or revocation. This request is made under the authority of Mass. 
General Laws Chapter 62C §49A. 

Marlborough City Clerk' s Office• 140 Main St.• Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 
Telephone (508) 460-3775 • Fax (508) 460-3723 

16-2



City of Marlborough, Massachusetts 
CITY CLERK DEPARTMENT 

RECEIVED 
CITY CLERK·s OFFlCE 

CI TY OF MARLBOROUGH 

2018 MAR 28 P 3: 51 Lisa M. Thomas 
City Clerk 

MARLBOROUGH,MA 

DATE: > I :J. ~ t I r 

m:o tbe Qtitp Qtouncil: 

Owner Name: G W ~ G) 'o L.\ 1--1 A I ~ 

' 
N f\- .r I bo.r uv e, L ~ l--l I u (;.__, ~1 1·~vT iA-1~ blt.)J_ 

Residential Address: 
C.L \..\ 

So~ ' '-I ol.::) - •.._, \ l,. '---1 { 
Telephone Number: 

Business Name: --------------------

Business Address: -------------------

Business Telephone Number: ___ '50 __ ~_·_. · _4_~_-_-_Y_'is_· _l,_Y ___ _ 

Email Address: c\ v d-.( A ' i A-vi d i ovi s ~ (r, ~ II < ~ (..o 4 

Owner Si?JlaMe:~Mlu a ~ ~ 
'QJ;be ahobe -signeb ---------------- respectfullp requests tbat be/.sbe he 

granteb a Junk ~ealer/~econb J!)anb ~ealer JLicense. 

Jf n Qeitp Qtouncil 

Marlborough City Clerk's Office• 140 Main St.• Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 
Telephone (508) 460-3775 • Fax (508) 460-3723 

17-1



City of Marlborough, Massachusetts 
CITY CLERK DEPARTMENT 

Lisa M. Thomas 
City Clerk 

I certify under the penalties of perjury that I, to the best of my knowledge and belief, have filed all State tax returns 
and paid all State taxes required under law. 

*Signature offudi 1 al QR 
Corporate Name (Mandatory) 

**Social Security# (Voluntary) OR 
Federal Identification Number 

By: Corporate Officer 
(Mandatory, if applicable) 

*This license will not be issued unless this certification clause is signed by the applicant. 

**Your social Security Number will be furnished to the Massachusetts Department of Revenue to determine 
whether you have met tax filing or tax payment obligations. Licensees who fail to correct their non-filing or 
delinquency will be subject to license suspension or revocation. This request is made under the authority of Mass. 
General Laws Chapter 62C §49A. 

Marlborough City Clerk's Office• 140 Main St.• Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 
Telephone (508) 460-3775 • Fax (508) 460-3723 

17-2



Central Mass. 

M EM O Mosquito Control 
Project 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

DATE: 

www.cmmcp.org 

CMMCP Member Boards of Health 

Timothy Deschamps, Executive Director 

2018 Larval Mosquito Control program 

March 14, 2018 

,_. ~(") 
C::;> --l-
- _,,-t '-< :.c 0 
:?:; -ii ("') ::0 
- i-m 3:f"T'I('.") 

.... ):>:::Orrt 
_,,., :;:o ::,;-

r- ·< 
)> Cl) (l)l"'l 

COMMENCEMENT OF LARVAL MOSQUITO CONTROL IN YOUR COMMUNl"i1:= 
oOCJ 
::o~ o'"" c:" . N c,rr, 

Please be advised that the Central Mass. Mosquito Control Project (CMMCP) will begfn thf 
2018 larval mosquito control program on or about March 19, 2018. This program will be a 
continuation of the practices and procedures that have been used in past years. CMMCP 
will be conducting larval control applications in low-lying swampy areas where mosquito 
larvae are present using a granular form of Bti (Bacillus thuringiensis israelensis), a 
naturally occurring soil bacterium that specifically targets mosquito larvae. Additional 
applications will be made during the summer months if larval surveillance determines that 
additional control efforts are required. Information on Bti and all products used by CMMCP 
can be found on our website at www.cmmcp.org/pesticide.htm . 

Bti is virtually non-toxic to humans, plants and animals. This product is impregnated on 
coarsely ground corncob granules, and is applied by hand at an application rate of 5-20 
lbs/acre. According to information gathered from the EPA website, (http://www.epa.gov/ 
pesticides/health/mosquitoes/larvicides4mosquitoes.htm) 'The microbial pesticides (such as 
Bti) have undergone extensive testing prior to registration. They are essentially nontoxic to 
humans, so there are no concerns for human health effects with Bti or B. sphaericus when 
they are used according to label directions. " 

As a reminder, current research shows that the mosquito species most likely to be potential 
vectors of West Nile Virus 0,NNV) develop in containers such as tires, rain gutters, bird 
baths, or any other containers which hold water for more than five days. The public can play 
a major role in controlling these vectors .by eliminating all standing water in containers on 
their property. CMMCP has distributed educational brochures and bookmarks to area town 
halls and libraries to educate the public on ways to reduce mosquito emergence from their 
area. The larval control program in area catch basins targeted at these WNV vectors will 
begin in mid to late May and will continue throughout the summer. CMMCP also has a tire 
collection program residents can participate in, please see www.cmmcp.org/tires.htm for 
details. 

Note: CMMCP will issue additional notices starting in May before residential fogging 
applications begin. These notices are issued 2 weeks prior to each scheduled month and 
are available on our website. 

## 

18



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

Minutes 
March 1, 2018 (Thursday) 

Marlborough City Hall - 3rd Floor, Memorial Hall 
7:00 PM 

RECEIVED 
CITY CLERK'S OFFICE 

CIT Y OF MARLBOROUGH 

2018 MAR 20 P 3: lib 

Present: Edward Clancy- Chairman, David Williams; Allan White, Dennis Demers, John Skarin, Karin 
Paquin, and William Dunbar. Also present was Priscilla Ryder -Conservation Officer. 

Absent: None 

Acceptance of Minutes: The minutes of February 1, 2018 were reviewed and unanimously approved 

as written. 

Public Hearings: 
Request for Determination of Applicability 

Glen St. - City of Marlborough Dept. of Public Works 
Thomas DiPersio, City Engineer was present. He explained that the City of Marlborough Dept. of 

Public Works proposes to reconstruct the roadway and sidewalk, include a bike lane, and make drainage 
improvements to all of Glen St. from Rte. 20 to the end of the cul-de-sac. All work is proposed within 

the existing layout of the roadway except that the existing sidewalk and grass strip area will be flipped, 

so that the sidewalk is against the roadway. There are three areas where the work falls within the buffer 

zone to adjacent wetlands as shown on the plans. There will be some repairs to the drainage culvert 
which conveys Millham Brook the 48" pipe will be replaced with two 36" pipes which will have 2' of 

cover. The new pipes can be installed before abandoning the existing pipe. The retaining wall does not 

need to be altered as there is a large sump prior to this structure into which several pipes discharge. 

Pavement will be removed above the headwall and replaced with rip rap to help dissipate flows better. 

They will also be adding a sidewalk connection to Ames St. which will contain bollards to prevent 
traffic from passing through. Several existing trees on the west side of Glen St. will need to be removed, 

these have already been tagged and a public hearing held on the removal of these street trees. The 

Commission asked that the waterline to Central Steel be identified to be sure that is all set so they don't 

have to dig up the roadway. The Commission discussed the construction sequencing and erosion 
controls and confirmed that the contractor would need to provide this to the Conservation Officer before 

beginning work. The entire project will be milled and repaved with some minor regrading to improve 

drainage and properly crown the roadway. After some discussion, the Commission closed the hearing 

and voted unanimously 7-0 to issue a negative determination with conditions for a preconstruction 

meeting including a sequencing plan erosion control installation and reporting to the Conservation 

Officer. 

Page 1 of 3 

19-1



Conservation Commission 
Minutes March 1, 2018 

Page 2 of 3 

Request for Determination of Applicability 
Forest St. - City of Marlborough Dept. of Public Works 

Thomas DiPersio, City Engineer was present. The City of Marlborough Dept. of Public Works proposes 
to reconstruct the roadway and add a new sidewalk on Forest St. The section from Bartlett St. to Cedar 

Hill St. Work is proposed near wetlands. Mr. DiPersio showed the Commission the area near wetlands 
at the start near Bartlett St. intersection. This project will involve the installation of a sidewalk in some 

areas as it meanders around the trees. To save some trees in a few locations is not possible. They do 
need to remove and replace/relocate several catchbasins. The project involves clearing, grubbing of 
brush and some trees, milling and repaving, adding curbing and new sidewalk and some small areas of 
regrading. After some discussion regarding trees and construction sequencing, the Commission closed 
the hearing and then voted unanimously 7-0 to issue a negative determination with conditions including 

standard conditions for preconstruction meeting, construction sequencing and appropriate erosion 
controls. All outfalls should be checked. dust and drainage should be controlled during construction. 

Certificates of Compliance: The following requests for Certificates of Compliance were received, 

however Ms. Ryder noted that each of them has some information missing which precluded her from 

recommending that these are ready for Certificates. All these items were continued to the next meeting. 

• DEP 212-662 63 Maple St. 

• DEP 212-1114 

• DEP 212-1116 

• DEP 212-1147 

• DEP 212-1164 

• DEP 212-1163 

Overlook at Lake Williams 

Overlook at Lake Williams - Beautification of road 

Overlook at Lake Williams - Gas line only 

7 Gikas Ln. - Lot 10 

15 Gikas Ln. - Lot 9 

Discussion: 
• Beaver Solution - Letter dated: Feb. 1, 2018 - Maintenance fee - Ms. Ryder noted that the 

Commission had received a letter with a proposal for ongoing inspection and maintenance of the 

beaver dam at Cider Knoll for $285 per year. The Commission agreed that this was a reasonable price 

and assurance for this work and voted unanimously to approve this expenditure. Ms. Ryder will do 
fill, 

• Review of Apex's snow removal operation - requested by Allan White. Joe Trolla had indicated to Ms. 
Ryder that neither he nor Mr. Walker could attend the meeting this evening or the March 15th 

meeting. Therefore, this item was continued to the April 5th agenda. However, the Commission 

wanted to confirm with the owners of Apex that no snow would be thrown over the fence/walls at the 

site, until a plan was approved by the Commission on snow disposal areas. They also noted that the 

sand and salt piles should be covered as well. Ms. Ryder will convey same. 

19-2



Conservation Commission 
Minutes March 1, 2018 

Page 3 of 3 

• National Grid -Tree removal along Elm St. - hazard to electric lines. Ms. Ryder noted that she and 
Commissioner Paquin met with a representative of National Grid who had identified some trees along 
Elm St. that need to be removed, because they are either dead or sickly and have a potential to impact 
the overhead line. After walking the site, and reviewing the trees Ms. Ryder agreed that the trees 

needed to be removed or trimmed and signed the authorization. 

Correspondence/Other Business: 
• Letter to Mayor Vigeant, dated Feb. 12, 2018 RE: 2018 Mass Wildlife Habitat Grant - Desert Natural 

Area Pitch Pine Scrub Oak Restoration Project - Ms. Ryder noted that this grant was received for 
$44,000 to do mowing and girdle tree removal at the Desert Natural area. Work is to begin in a few 
weeks. 

• Reclaim & 2" Mill and Overlay- The DPW provided a list of roadway projects that are expected to be 
done this year. The list was provided for informational purposes only. 

• News article - First came the snow bomb; now comes the salt bomb for U.S. water - Commissioner 
Demers discussed the issue with salt based on this article and his observations. As a contractor, his 
big concern is the corrosive properties of salt and the impacts it has on the catchbasins, sewer 
manholes and other utility manholes in the roadways. The salt eats the mortar between the bricks 

and can corrode all these structures. Given that M illham Reservoir is off line because of high salt 
content the Commission decided it would be good to talk to Ted Scott at the Dept of Public Works 
(DPW) to discuss the sampling needed as well as the proposed management plan for Millham 

Reservoir. The Commission has discussed the salt issue in the past with the DPW, however there is a 
new crew their now. Ms. Ryder was asked to invite Mr. Scott to the next Commission meeting to 
discuss. 

• Letter from Central Mass. Mosquito Control Project, dated Feb. 9, 2018 RE: Perform maintenance on 
a drainage ditch maintenance project previously worked on. The Commission reviewed this document 
and placed it on file. 

• Open Space and Recreation Plan Committee - The Mayor is requesting a person from the board to 
volunteer to be on this committee. Karin Paquin volunteered. Ms. Ryder will provide her name. 

Adjournment -There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 8:28 PM 

Respectfully submitted, 

~tc ~felt.'-' 
./ ~Ila Ryder .-46 

Conservation Officer 

19-3



Ad-Hoc Municipal Aggregation Committee 

Meeting Minutes - March 22, 2018 

RECEIVED 
CITY CLERK·s OFFICE 

CITY OF M.i\RLBOROUGH 

The Ad-Hoc Municipal Aggregation Committee met on March 22, 2018 from 3:o}l
1t ~~~:i 4bP£ n * el& q 

Mayor's Conference Room. The following individuals were in attendance: 

Ad-Hoc Municipal Committee members: 

• DPW Commissioner John Ghiloni 

• City Council President Ed Clancy 

• Chief Procurement Officer Beverly Sleeper 

• Mayor Arthur Vigeant 

• City Councilor Michael Ossing (Chairman of the Ad-Hoc Municipal Aggregation Committee) 

• Members absent: - None 

Additional individuals at the meeting: 

• City Councilor Dave Doucette 

• City Solicitor Don Rider 

• Colonial Power Representative Mark Cappadona 

• Colonial Power Representative Denise Allard 

The following items were discussed: 

1. Minutes of the October 18, 2017 Ad-Hoc Municipal Aggregation Committee meeting. 

• The Committee approved the meeting minutes and will submit to the City Council for 
information. 

2. Council Update. 

• The Committee was informed that the City Council October 30, 2017 agenda included the 

City Council notification of the six-month fixed price contract with Verde Energy from 

November 2017 through April 2018 (Agenda item 4) and the Ad-Hoc Municipal Aggregation 

Committee meeting minutes of April 3, September 20 and October 18, 2017 (Agenda item 

18). 

3. Review bids for the next six months of electricity supply (May 2018 - October 2018 - first 

meter read will be in May and the final meter read in November): 

• Colonial Power presented a spreadsheet (Attachment 1) with the four vendors who 

submitted bids to supply the City with electricity for the six-month period from May 2018 to 

October 2018. 

• Colonial Power indicated that the National Grid Fixed Basic Service rate for this period will 

be 0.10870 $/kWh. The National Grid basic service rate history and forecast are presented 

in Attachment 2. 

• The Committee reviewed the bids {Attachment 1) and unanimously selected Public Power as 

the supplier for the May 2018 to October 2018 period with a 5 - O vote. Public Power was 

the lowest bidder with a fixed price electricity supply rate of 0.10159 $/kWh. 

• Assuming a residential customer uses 1000 kw/month, the Marlboro resident supplied by 

Public Power would save $7.11 each month over the National Grid Fixed Basic Service Rate. 

1 

20-1



• The Committee noted the following: 

o If the resident uses Public Power, the 1000 kw/month would cost $101.59. 

Residents paying the current Verde Energy rate (0.10900 $/kWh) would see a $7.41 

($109.00 - $101.59) decrease in their electricity supplier portion of their electricity 

bill in May if they use Public Power through the City's Aggregation plan. 

• Bottom line, the rate for the electricity supply portion of the bill is decreasing for the May 

2018 - October 2018 period . The resident~ who participate in the municipal aggregation will 

save money over the National Grid Fixed Basic Service Rate. 

• The Committee acknowledged that if Marlboro residents want to use only "green" 

Renewable Energy Certificates (RECs) for their electricity, they could contact Public Power 

and have an electricity supply rate of 0.10226 $/kWh. This information will appear on the 

City website when Colonial Power has the new rates posted in April. 

• The Committee acknowledged that the electricity supply rates will be going up for the 

winter period (November 2018 to April 2019) due to limited gas supply in the region and 

various power plants coming off line. 

4. Update on DPU approval process for the amended City Municipal Aggregation plan submitted 

in April 2017. 

• Colonial Power indicated the Department of Public Utilities (DPU) approved the amended 

City Municipal Aggregation plan. 

5. Other Business. 

• The March 22, 2018 Ad-Hoc Municipal Aggregation Committee meeting minutes will be 

submitted to the City Clerk to be included in a future City Council agenda. 

• The Chairman will prepare a letter to the City Council informing the Council of the 

actions of the Ad-Hoc Municipal Aggregation Committee regarding the new rates and 

vendor for the May 2018 to October 2018 period. 

• The Committee voted 5 - 0 to have a Request for Proposal (RFP) go out to competitively 

bid the energy consultant and broker role performed by Colonial Power (acts as the 

consultant that assists in the design, implementation and administration of the 

Aggregation Plan and supplier options) . The Committee will meet in June 2018 to 

review the evaluation summary of the proposal results of the RFP issued by the Chief 

Procurement Officer for contract award. 

• The Ad-Hoc Municipal Aggregation Committee plans to meet in September 2018 period 

to discuss residential electricity supply for the period of November 2018 to April 2019. 

Attachment 1: Spreadsheet with bid summary from four vendors 

Attachment 2: National Grid rate history and forecast 

2 

20-2



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
ALL-REQUIREMENTS RETAIL POWER SUPPLY PRICING MATRIX 

COMBINED RATE COMPARISON 

FIXED PRICE 

START TERM END TERM TERM LENGTH SUPPLIER #1 SUPPLIER #2 SUPPLIER #3 SUPPLIER #4 

STANDARD RETAIL ELECTRIC SUPPLY RATE 
5/1/2018 10/31/2018 6 0.10175 0.10610 0.10.159 No Bid 

5/1/2018 10/31/2018 6 0.10175 0.10610 0.10129 No Bid 

11/1/2018 4/30/2019 6 0.12735 0.13260 0.12591 No Bid 

5/1/2018 4/30/2019 12 0.11499 0.11940 0.11408 0.10729 
5/1/2018 10/31/2019 18 No Bid No Bid No Bid 0.10229 
5/1/2018 4/30/2020 24 No Bid No Bid No Bid 0.10649 
5/1/2018 10/31/2020 30 No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid 

5/1/2018 4/30/2021 36 No Bid No Bid No Bid 0.10507 

RETAIL SUPPLY THROUGH PURCHASE OF NATIONAL WIND -100% Green Product 
5/1/2018 ,10/31/2018 6 0.10296 0.10660 0.10226 No Bid 

5/1/2018 10/31/2018 6 0.10296 0.10660 0.10197 No Bid 

11/1/2018 4/30/2019 6 0.12780 0.13320 0.12659 No Bid 

5/1/2018 4/30/2019 12 0.11544 0.12000 0.11476 0.10771 
5/1/2018 10/31/2019 18 No Bid No Bid No Bid 0.10271 
5/1/2018 4/30/2020 24 No Bid No Bid No Bid 0.10689 
5/1/2018 10/31/2020 30 No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid 

5/1/2018 4/30/2021 36 No Bid No Bid No Bid 0.10546 

RETAIL SUPPLY THROUGH PURCHASE OF MAINE HYDROPOWER -100% Green Product 
5/1/2018 10/31/2018 6 No Bid 0.10830 0.10343 No Bid 
5/1/2018 10/31/2018 6 No Bid 0.10830 0.10329 No Bid 
11/1/2018 4/30/2019 6 No Bid 0.13510 0:12791 No Bid 
5/1/2018 4/30/2019 12 No Bid 0.12180 0.11608 No Bid 
5/1/2018 10/31/2019 18 No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid 
5/1/2018 4/30/2020 24 No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid 
5/1/2018 10/31/2020 30 No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid 
5/1/2018 4/30/2021 36 No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid 

RETAIL SUPPLY THROUGH PURCHASE OF MA CLASS I RECS - 50% More Than Required 
5/1/2018 10/31/2018 6 No Bid 0.11510 0.11129 No Bid 

5/1/2018 10/31/2018 6 No Bid 0.11510 0.11219 No Bid 
11/1/2018 4/30/2019 6 No Bid 0.14330 0.13681 No Bid 

5/1/2018 4/30/2019 12 No Bid 0.12930 0.12498 No Bid 

5/1/2018 10/31/2019 18 No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid 

5/1/2018 4/30/2020 24 No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid 

5/1/2018 10/31/2020 30 No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid 

5/1/2018 4/30/2021 36 No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid 

BASIC SERVICE 

5/1/ 18-10/31/18 

NGRID/WCMA 

0.10870 

20-3



:I: 
s 
:,,: ....... 
<I). 

0.16500 

0.14500 

0.12660 

0.10500 

0.08500 

0.06500 

NATIONAL GRID 
Residentia l Basic Service Rate 

0 .16273 

O.U038 

0.08277 
0.08042 

- Residential 

- Projected 4 Yr Avg 0.11557 

- 10 Year Avg 0.09483 

- 5 Year Avg 0.10523 

- 3 Year Avg 0.10275 

0.13977 

~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ v v v v ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ v v ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ v v ~#~~#§#§#§#§#§#§##§#§#§#§§§§§ 
~~~J~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ ~, ~, ~, ~, ~, ~, ~, v' v' v' v' ~, ~, ~, ~, ~, ~, ~, ~, ~, v' v' ~, ~, ~, ~'1' ~~ 

JJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJ~~~ 
~~~~J&~&~~~&~&~~~~j~~~&~&~~~~ o o o o ~fl; o 

.fl; .fl; .fl; ~fl; . q,V ~fl; 
G" G" G" <, ~ <, 

• fl; • fl; • fl; ~ ~ ~ ,o, ,o, ,o, e.,o ~ ,.,,o 
~ ~ ~ ' ' 

20-4



National Grid Basic Service 
Fixed 

Regular Regular 

Effective Dates Residential Resldentlal (R· 
(R-1), 1), 

Projected 4 TI me-of-Use 
Resldentlal 

Yr Avg 10 Year Avg 5 Year Avg 3 Year Avg (R-4) 

0.11557 0.09483 0.10523 0.10275 

Projected 05/01/11-
10/31/11 0.09508 0.11557 6.000 

Projected 11/1/10-04/31/11 
0.12500 0.11557 6.000 

Projected 05/01/10-
10/31/20 0.09678 0.11557 6.000 
Projected 11/01/19 -
04/31/20 0.13016 0.11557 6.000 

Projected 05/01/19 -
10/31/19 0.10233 0.11557 6.000 
Projected 11/01/18 -
04/30/19 0.13977 0.11557 6.000 
05/01/18 - 10/31/18 0.10870 0.11557 0.09483 0.10523 0.10275 6.000 
11/01/17 - 04/30/18 0.12673 0.11557 0.09483 0.10523 0.10275 6.000 
05/01/17- 10/31/17 0.09432 0.09483 0.10523 0.10275 6.000 
11/01/16 - 04/30/17 0.09787 0.09483 0.10523 0.10275 6.000 
10/01/16 • 10/31/16 0.08084 0.09483 0.10523 0.10275 1.000 
05/01/16 • 09/30/16 0.08042 0.09483 0.10523 0.10275 5.000 
11/01/15 - 04/30/16 0.13038 0.09483 0.10523 0.10275 6.000 

05/01/15 -10/31/15 0.09257 0.09483 0.10523 6.000 9.257¢/kWh 

11/01/14 • 04/30/15 0.16273 0.09483 0.10523 6.000 16.273C/kWh 
05/01/14 - 10/31/14 0.08277 0.09483 0.10523 6.000 8.277C/kWh 
11/01/13 • 04/30/14 0.10025 0.09483 0.10523 6.000 10.025¢/kWh 
05/01/13 - 10/31/13 0.07251 0.09483 6.000 7.251C/kWh 
11/01/12 - 04/30/13 0.07314 0.09483 6.000 7.314C/kWh 
05/01/12 • 10/31/12 0.06718 0.09483 6.000 6.718¢/kWh 
11/01/11 • 04/30/12 0.08265 0.09483 6.000 8.265C/kWh 
05/01/11 • 10/31/11 0.07282 0.09483 6.000 7.282C/kWh 
11/01/10 - 04/30/11 0.08083 0.09483 6.000 8.083C/kWh 
05/01/10 - 10/31/10 0.08110 0.09483 6.000 8.llOC/kWh 

20-5



Call to Order 

Public Schools 

School Committee 
17 Washington Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 

(508) 460-3509 

February 13, 2018 

1. Chairman Vigeant called the regular meeting of the Marlborough School Committee to order at 7:30 pm at 

the District Education Center, 17 Washington Street, Marlborough, MA. Members present included Mrs. 

Bodin-Hettinger, Mrs. Ryan, Mrs. Matthews, Mrs. Hennessy, Mr. Walter and Mr. Geary. Also present were 

Superintendent Maureen Greulich, Assistant Superintendent of Finance and Operations, Michael Bergeron, 

Assistant Superintendent of Teaching and Learning, Mary Murphy, MEA Representative Brendan St. George, 

Student Representative Heidi DiPersio and Administrative Support Christine Martinelli. 

2. Pledge of Allegiance: Chairman Vigeant led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

3. Presentation: 

A. MMA Poster Contest Winner 

Jaworek School Principal Ron Sanborn presented Jaworek 3rd grader Milena Fernandes her award-for the 

winning poster to the School Committee. Milena received 3rd place from among the state entries in a 

MA Municipal Association poster contest depicting facets of municipal government. In addition, she 

received a $50 check and a certificate. Mayor Vigeant & Supt. Greulich also visited her classroom to 

officially recognize her accomplishment. 

B. Whitcomb School Intervention Plan 

Principal Brian Daniels present~d Whitcomb Schools Intervention Plan, Instructional, Program and 

Budget Impact with a PowerPoint, after, the School Committee asked clarifying questions. A focus was 

the low literacy scores and intervening now to move students forward with more success. One 

intervention was limiting World Language to the proficient readers only and to suspend Mandarin until 

reading proficiency increases. Mrs. Hennessey requested to see more data and information in this area 

before any changes were made. 

4. Committee Discussion/Directives: None 

5. Communications: None 

www.mps-edu.org 

It is the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender identity, age or disability in its education programs, services, activities or employment practices. 

21-1



Transforming Education 

6. Superintendents Report: 

Marlborough Public Schools 

School Committee 
17 Washington Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 

(508) 460-3509 

On Thursday, February 1st, fourteen members of the MPS leadership team took part in the Davis Companies 

Interviewing Training on how to conduct better interviews and identify attributes of humble, hungry and 

smart candidates. 

Four Early College Opportunity Updates, 1) MPS is participating in a grant opportunity with Lasell College to 

increase minority students in education . A MPS Senior will be applying for this chance to pay $19,000 for 4 

years instead of the $52,000 annual cost. 2) MPS is participating in 100 Males to College grant program in 

conjunction with Mass Bay Community College and Framingham State University. This grant focuses on 

closing the achievement gap and serving underrepresented and underserved Metro West high school youth 

with an emphasis on males. 3) The University of Hawaii's Counseling and Early College Program Manager 

attended Dan Riley's presentation on Early College initiatives at a Washington, DC conference. Hawaii is 

relatively new to Early College initiatives and their representative was very impressed with MPS' work. On 

Friday, March 2, Sharon Buckley will share MPS' work with the Jobs for the Future through Pathways to 

Prosperity project at an Early College Statewide Convention in Hawaii. 4) A memorandum of Agreement with 

Quinsigamond Community College and MPS has been signed, advancing our partnership to establish early 

college pathways and credentialing programs for our students. The Memorandum of Agreement between 

QCC and MPS is included in the handouts that can be found on the MPS website. 

Seven MPS students were selected to participate in the All-State music concert, performing with 500 talented 

student musicians from across the state. They are known as the Symphony Hall Scholars and they will perform 

at Boston Symphony Hall on Saturday, March 3, 2018 

Each School Committee member received a hard copy of the Assabet Valley Collaborative Annual Report. 

MPS enjoys its membership in this organization, with many of the leadership team attending job-alike 

monthly meetings. 

www.mps-edu.org 

It is the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender identity, age or disability in its education programs, services, activities or employment practices. 

21-2



Transforming Education Marlborough Public Schools 

A. Assistant Superintendent of Teaching and Learning Report 

School Committee 
17 Washington Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 

(508) 460-3509 

Changes have been proposed to the first day of school for Kindergarten and preschool students. The proposal 

is for a delay in the kindergarten and preschool year to adjust the screening dates to the fall. This change will 

allow the use of all MPS highly qualified staff to complete the screening and identify students that may need 
additional screening as well as collect information to complete kindergarten classroom placements. 

Spring Science and Engineering Showcase is a new event in the Science & Technology/Engineering 

Department. This new Showcase will feature a broader range of a students work than a traditional science 

fair. Students from all science and engineering courses will be invited to display projects, posters and/or 

artifacts that reflect their learning throughout the year. As a result, the traditional Science & Engineering 

Fair usually held in February will not be held. Instead students who have met science fair deadlines can 
participate in the Worcester Regional Science & Engineering fair at WPI on March 9th. 

7. Acceptance of Minutes: 

A. Minutes of January 9, 2018 School Committee Meeting 

Motion made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant, to approve as submitted, the School 

Committee minutes of January 9, 2018. 
Motion passed 7-0-0. 

B. Minutes of January 23, 2018 School Committee Meeting 

Motion made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant, to approve as submitted, the School 
Committee minutes of January 23, 2018. 
Motion passed 7-0-0. 

8. Action Items/Reports: 

A. Business Professionals of America, State Leadership Conference, March 3-5, 2018 

A motion was made by Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to approve the Business 

Professionals of America, State Leadership Conference held at the Sheraton Tara in Framingham, MA on 
March 3-5, 2018. Mrs. Matthews recused herself from the vote. 
Motion passed 6-0-0. 

www. mps-edu.orq 

It is the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender identity, age or disability in its education programs, services, activities or employment practices. 

21-3



T ransformlng Education Marlborough Public Schools 

School Committee 
17 Washington Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 

(508) 460-3509 

B. Approval of the Collective Bargaining Agreement between the Behavior Technicians and the 

Marlborough School Committee 

A motion was made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to approve the one year 

agreement CBA between the Behavior Technicians and the Marlborough School Committee after 
discussed approved unanimously in an executive session earlier in the evening. 

Motion passed 7-0-0. 

C. FY19 School Calendar DRAFT 

A motion was made by Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger and seconded by Chairman Vigeant to approve, as 

presented, the FY19 school calendar submitted by the Superintendent. It has also been reviewed by M EA 

Leadership. An error was noted in January and will be changed to correctly reflect 20 days/95 days. 

Motion passed 7-0-0. 

D. Acceptance of Donations and Gifts 

Exxon Mobil Educational Alliance Program donated Whitcomb School $500.00 for maintenance and 

support in the areas of Math and Science. A motion was made by Mrs. Matthews and seconded by 

Chairman Vigeant to accept with gratitude the $500.00 donation from Exxon Mobile Education Alliance 
Program. 

Motion approved 7-0-0. 

MA Department of Elementary & Secondary Education FY 18 Title Ill LEP Grant 

MPS applied for and received funding for the FY 18 Title Ill LEP 186 Immigration Grant for $22,110.00. 

The grant is for professional salaries, consultants and supplies. A motion was made by Mrs. Matthews 

and seconded by Chairman Vigeant to accept with gratitude the $22,110.00 grant. 
Motion approved 7-0-0. 

9. Reports of School Committee Sub-Committees: None 

10. Members' Forum: None 

www.mps-edu.org 

It is the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender identity, age or disability in its education programs, services, activities or employment practices. 

21-4



Transforming Education 

11. Adjournment: 

Marlborough Public Schools 

School Committee 
17 Washington Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 

(508) 460-3509 

Motion made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to adjourn at 8:53 pm. 

Motion passed 7-0-0 

Respectfully submitted, 

Heidi Matthews 

Secretary, Marlborough School Committee 

HM/cm 

www.mps-edu.org 

It is the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender identity, age or disability in its education programs, services, activities or employment practices. 

21-5



Call to Order 

Public Schools 

School Committee 
17 Washington Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 

(508) 460-3509 

February 27, 2018 

1. Chairman Vigeant called the regular meeting of the Marlborough School Committee to order at 
7:30 pm at the District Education Center, 17 Washington Street, Marlborough, MA. Members 
present included Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger, Mrs. Ryan, Mrs. Matthews, Mrs. Hennessy, Mr. Walter 
and Mr. Geary. Also present were Superintendent Maureen Greulich, Assistant Superintendent 
of Finance and Operations, Michael Bergeron, Assistant Superintendent of Teaching and 
Learning, Mary Murphy, Student Representative Heidi DiPersio and Administrative Support 
Christine Martinelli. 

2. Pledge of Allegiance: Girl Scout Troop 78138 led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

3. Presentation: None 

4. Committee Discussion/Directives: None 

5. Communications: None 

6. Superintendents Report: 
Hudson Superintendent Marco Rodrigues and Superintendent Greulich recently attended a 
meeting of the Marlborough-Hudson Interfaith Alliance, which is a group of clergy and lay leaders 
serving congregations in both towns. Superintendents Rodrigues and Greulich brainstormed 
with the Interfaith Alliance on ways the group can reinforce work that is being done in the 
schools. Both Superintendents have been included in the groups emails and will look for topics 
that intersect their work with the students and families of the two communities. 

The Department of Elementary and Secondary Education {DESE) conducted a school climate pilot 
survey, of grades 5, 8 and 10, for student's perceptions of school climate in areas of engagement, 
safety and environment. Many states are exploring the use of a school climate indicator to 
measure school performance. Districts and schools are encouraged to use the survey data along 
with other sources of data, to consider ways to maintain and increase areas of strength and to 
address any areas of concern. MA School Climate Survey, 2017 - Grades 5, 8 and 10, is included 
in the handouts can be found on the MPS website. 

www.mps-edu.org 

It is the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender identity, age or disability in its education programs, services, activities or employment practices. 

21-6



~ PS 
Transforming Education Marlborough Public Schools 

School Committee 
17 Washington Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 

(508) 460-3509 

Nordson Corporation has awarded MPS $10,000, which in conjunction with the National 
Inventors' Hall of Fame and coupled with funds from a suitable revolving account, will allow 75 
to 80 campers to attend and enjoy hands on STEM activities at Camp Invention this summer. The 
camp is a new addition to our summer repertoire and will be held at Jaworek Elementary School, 
the week of July 23-27 for 6.5 hours per day. In addition, a Director and 4 teachers from MPS 
staff will be hired, along with high school interns. A lottery system will be used to offer the 
program to 3rd and 4th graders across the District. 

A. Assistant Superintendent of Finance and Operations Report 

The updated and revised budget schedule is as follows: February 27th, Superintendent's Budget 
to School Committee for review, March 13th, School Committee Workshop from 5-7, at 7:30 SC 
votes to accept/reject the Superintendent's budget to move it forward for the public hearing, 
March 27th, Public Hearing on the School Committee budget; vote on in regular session, April 2nd, 
budget document sent to the Mayor and City Council. 

The FY19 Budget proposal for the School Committee is at each member's place tonight and will 
be reviewed before the meeting on March 13, 2018. The district is actively working toward a 
sustainable and predictable budget each year, with the understanding that FY21 will be a tough 
year due to the bus contract and new school opening at the same time. The only new request is 
for 2.0 FTE translators, which is being offset by the reduction of 1.0 FTE BCBA. 

Food Services accounts, as of January 16, 2018, there is a total negative balance of -$2,622, and 
approximately $300 worth of free lunch account write offs that lowers the balance to 
approximately $2,300. The food service department continues to reach out to parents who have 
a balance and assist families in filing for free/reduced lunch. 

7. Acceptance of Minutes: None 

8. Public Participation: None 

www.mps-edu.org 

It is the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender identity, age or disability in its education programs, services, activities or employment practices. 

21-7



~ PS Marlborough Public Schools Transforming Education 

9. Action Items/Reports: 

A. MHS 2018 - 2019 Program Studies 

School Committee 
17 Washington Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 

(508) 460-3509 

The annual Program of Studies is a list of courses to be offered for the upcoming school year 
at Marlborough High School. MHS Principal Charlie Caliri provided a summary of significant 
changes to the program of studies and he answered questions from the committee members. 
A motion was made by Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to approve with 
amendments and more information later, the changes in MHS 2018-2019 Program Studies 
as presented by Principal Caliri. 
Motion passed 7-0-0. 

B. Acceptance of Donations and Gifts 

Exxon Mobil Educational Alliance Energy LLC donated $500.00 to MHS to be used in Math 
and/or Science. A motion was made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to 
accept with gratitude the donation of $500.00. 
Motion passed 7-0-0. 

Ohiopyle Prints, Inc., donated $7.74 to MHS to be used to promote school spirit. A motion 
was made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant, to accept with gratitude the 
donation of $7.74. 
Motion passed 7-0-0. 

10. Reports of School Committee Sub-Committees: 

Mrs. Hennessey reported the School Committee will be planning policy meetings to get back on 
track on many different policy updates. An agenda will be sent out ahead of time on policies to 
review. 

Mrs. Ryan reported on the February 20th School Building Committee meeting with updates on 
the new school being built. The model school design is $10 million less than the original design 
and t he estimated cost will be $56.4 million. This is an all -in cost which includes the construction 
of the building, road work, upgrade of the field and furnishing the school. It will be ready for the 
2020-2021 school year, with site work to start this summer. 

www.mps-edu.org 

It is the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender identity, age or disability in its education programs, services, activities or employment practices. 

21-8



~ PS 
Transforming Education 

11. Members' Forum: 

Marlborough Public Schools 

School Committee 
17 Washington Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 

(508) 460-3509 

Mrs. Matthews noted that she reviewed the warrant with Mr. Bergeron and Mr. Walter will sign 
it. 

Mrs. Hennessey spoke on several topics tonight; Aladdin Junior will be presented at Whitcomb 
School this weekend, and tickets are available for shows Friday night, Saturday matinee and 
Saturday night. 

She asked for an update in the budget regarding video cameras in all the buildings. Mr. Bergeron 
offered to discuss this with her after the meeting. 

As a volunteer for USA Field Hockey, Mrs. Hennessey shared her experience completing safe 
sport test modules geared towards sports, bullying and sexual harassment. It also helps coaches 
and all staff on what to be aware of and an understanding about how to treat one another and 
watching out for things. 

Mrs. Hennessey attended an MIM Blue Ribbon Committee meeting earlier today with an initial 
discussion started before the committee presents to the Board of Directors in May. 

12. Adjournment: 
Motion made by Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to adjourn at 8:37 pm. 
Motion passed 7-0-0 

Respectfully submitted, 

Heidi Matthews 
Secretary, Marlborough School Committee 

HM/cm 

www.mps-edu.org 

It is the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender identity, age or disability in its education programs, services, activities or employment practices. 

21-9



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 1 January 31, 2018 

RECEIVED 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
OFFICE OF TRAFFIC COMMISSION 

140 MAIN STREET 
MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01752 

Traffic Commission Minutes 

CITY CLERK'S OFFfCE 
C!1 Y OF MARLBOROUGH 

ZOl 8 MAR 2 8 P 12: 2 I 

The Regular Meeting of the Traffic Commission was held on Wednesday, January 31 , 
2018 at 10:00 am in Memorial Hall, 3rd Floor, City Hall. Members present: Chairman -
Police Chief David Giorgi, Fire Chief Kevin Breen and City Clerk Lisa Thomas. Also 
present: City Engineer Tom DiPersio, Assistant City Engineer Tim Collins, City 
Councilor Christian Dumais, Paul TonThat - Treasurer, Renaissance Loft Board of 
Trustees and local resident Dan Verrico. Minutes taken by Karen Lambert, MPD 
Records Clerk. 

1-Minutes 

The minutes of the Traffic Commission meeting of Tuesday, December 19, 2017. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED: 
TO APPROVE - Accept and Place on File. 

2-New Business 

2a) Request for Parking Changes on Lincoln St. and Winthrop St. 

Paul TonThat and another individual from the Renaissance Lofts (406 Lincoln Street) 
were in attendance for this issue. They were requesting two parking changes in the area. 

1) That parking on Lincoln Street in front of their building be limited to 2 hours. 
The Coffee Loft will be reopening soon and this would help with short term 
parking needs. 

2) That parking within 20 feet of their loading area on Winthrop Street not be 
allowed on Tuesdays as they need the open sidewalk for their recycling pick up. 

Tim Collins passed out a GIS diagram of the area with the truck exclusion on Lincoln 
Street and all "No Parking" and "No Parking - Certain Hours" areas on Lincoln St. and 

22-1



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 2 January 31, 2018 

Winthrop St. indicated. The open sections on the diagram are available for limited 
parking. He noted that the area marked in yellow on Winthrop Street is currently 
regulated as "No Parking 7am to 6pm", however, the actual sign there says something 
different. The opposite side of the street has a post but no sign. He advised that the 
proper signage would be installed. 

Mr. Ton That asked how the restricted parking would be enforced. Chief Giorgi advised 
that the Police Department is responsible for enforcement. If they have any issues or 
problems they were asked to contact the Police Department. 

Mr. Collins will forward the proper wording for the time limit parking on Lincoln Street 
to Chief Giorgi so that he can prepare the regulation for the next meeting. The proper 
regulation is already in place for the restricted parking on Winthrop Street. The signs just 
need to be replaced. He advised that the proper signage on Winthrop Street would go 
back up this week. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to refer to ENGINEERING to 1) prepare 
the specific wording for the parking restriction on Lincoln Street and 2) to reinstall the 
missing signs on Winthrop Street. 

2b) Request for Crosswalk on Stevens St. (vicinity of Upland Rd.) 

Councilor Clancy received this request from a constituent and asked that it be placed on 
the agenda. Tim Collins passed out a GIS diagram of the Stevens Street area with all 
crosswalks indicated, including the proposed crosswalk. Sidewalks are marked in green. 
He noted that the northern side has multiple crosswalks from the Middle School to 
Hosmer Street while there are none on the opposite side. There is currently no crosswalk 
at the end near Upland Road. He advised that it does make sense to have a crosswalk at 
this location. 

In reviewing the crosswalk locations in the area, he noted that many of them had never 
been properly regulated. As such, he put together a crosswalk schedule for Stevens Street 
so that all sidewalks could be property added to the regulations. Chief Giorgi will 
prepare the regulation for a vote at the next meeting. 

Tom DiPersio asked about sight distance for the new crosswalk location. Mr. Collins 
advised that sight distance was good. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to Chief Giorgi to prepare the 
crosswalk regulation for a vote at the next meeting. 

2c) Review regulations still needed on Mill Street. 

Tim Collins asked to put this item back on the agenda. The no parking regulations were 
previously put into place and voted on, however, he realized that they were never 
properly added to the Rules and Regulations Manual. He passed out a GIS diagram with 
the no parking areas noted in red and included the proper wording for the regulation in 
the agenda packet. 

22-2



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 3 January 31 , 2018 

Chief Giorgi prepared the regulation based on the wording in the agenda packet. The 
regulation was previously voted on and approved and can now be sent to General Code. 
The Police Department will be responsible for enforcement of the no parking areas. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to the Police Department (Karen 
Lambert) to forward the regulation to General Code and to Chief Giorgi for enforcement. 

2d) Flashing beacon at the crosswalk on Granger at Liberty St. vs. signalized 
pedestrian crossing. 

Tim Collins asked to add this item to the Agenda. He passed out a GIS aerial photo of 
the area, an information packet on Pedestrian Hybrid Beacons and examples of signage. 
All crosswalks are indicated in yellow on the photo. Two years ago, a rapid flashing 
beacon that is push button activated was installed. The issue is that at the top of the hill, 
traffic is not obeying the crossing. 

A. Pedestrian Hybrid Beacon is another option. Mr. Collins specifically highlighted on 
the handout, "A Pedestrian hybrid beacon may be considered for installation to facilitate 
pedestrian crossings at a location that does not meet traffic signal warrants . .. . , or at a 
location the meets traffic signal warrants ... but a decision is made to not install a traffic 
control signal." 

He explained that the hybrid beacon remains dark until activated. When the beacon is 
activated (by push button), traffic will stop and the lights prior will change as well so 
they line up. There is not vote needed as the MUTCD allows for better protections to be 
used. 

Fire Chief Breen asked about the left out of Newton Street, would that traffic movement 
change as well? Mr. Collins said no it would not as there is not enough traffic coming 
out of Newton to make a change here. There would also be advance warning signs 50 to 
60 feet before the approach. He showed an example of the sign which would read 
"Crosswalk - Stop on Red". 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to ENGINEERING to make the 
necessary changes. No vote needed. 

2e) Speeding concerns at Wilson Street & Hemenway Street. 

Dan Verrico, local resident of Wilson Street, asked to add this item back onto the 
Agenda. He was in attendance at the meeting. He is aware that this issue was previously 
discussed, however, he has not seen anything done. He said that he has lived here for 26 
years and the speeding problem continues to get worse and worse. There is a stop sign at 
the comer, however, he said that "70% of traffic does not stop or slow for the sign". 
When he is sitting on his deck he counts the number of cars that go right through the stop 
sign. He said that he has seen cars "come around on two wheels" and that he can't even 
get his mail without almost getting hit. He has to reach around from his yard to the 
mailbox rather than stand in the street. He also mentioned a disabled neighbor and other 
elderly neighbors and how dangerous the area has become. He thinks that if there were a 
stop sign at the comer of Hemenway and Wilson, people would still tend to ignore it but 

22-3



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 4 January 31, 2018 

it would help. We can't mitigate traffic volume, but hopefully there is a way to mitigate 
speed. 

Tim Collins passed out a diagram of the area which included the proposed island at this 
intersection and all measurements. A diagram was previously placed on the roadway, 
however, it has since washed away. There were many different versions of an island 
discussed, however, there were issues for fire trucks making the turn. A smaller island 
with a rumble strip and pavement markings was proposed and was the plan. It wasn't 
clear if this would be a "mini project" or part of the redesign of Wilson Street project. 

Tom DiPersio said that the plan was to make the maneuver more a of left turn in order to 
calm traffic. It is definitely a high priority project. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to ENGINEERING for design 
review and implementation. 

2f) Request to review left turn out of Val's Plaza & the Brasileirinho Bakery & 
Restaurant. 

Alexis Chin, a local resident, made this request. She has witnessed accidents here and 
has been a part of some near accidents as "other drivers are trying to take a left across 
two lanes and a double yellow line and quickly sneak between oncoming cars". She said 
that a mandatory right hand only tum at this location would be a slight inconvenience, 
however, the other option can be extremely dangerous. 

Tim Collins advised that there is a signalized intersection nearby and that there is timing 
allowed for vehicles to turn out of the plaza. This area is under the control of MA 
Highway not the City of Marlborough. This area is going to be reconstructed at some 
point, however, tum movements will remain the same. The traffic does get tough around 
6:00 pm and can back up to Target. If the traffic is especially bad, it seems to make the 
most sense to take the right and then turn around. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to ACCEPT and PLACE on FILE. Chief 
Giorgi will respond back to Ms. Chin. 

3-0ld Business 

3a) Request for stop signs on Weed St. at Florence St. 

This issue is still pending and needs to stay on the agenda. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to TABLE. 

3b) Traffic Regulations at the 1st LT Charles W. Whitman School. 

This issue is still pending and needs to stay on the agenda. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to TABLE. 

22-4



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 5 January 31 , 2018 

3c) Elm Street Reconstruction Project (Pleasant to Mechanic) - 2 issues for 
discussion. 

Update: 

1) Right on Red - Tim Collins advised that the signalized intersection was updated 
and the timing sequence was changed. Revised traffic signal plan is included in 
the agenda packet and needs to be approved by the Traffic Commission and put 
into the signal master signal book in Engineering. It now includes an exclusive 
phase on the light for pedestrian crossing. It is all set to push the button and cross 
safely. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to AMEND the signal permit at Elm Street 
and Pleasant Street, as per the attached amended signal permit plan. ALL INF A VOR. 

2) Crosswalks - Tim Collins found that there are 9 crosswalks in this area that were 
either replaced or installed during the reconstruction project. All need to be 
included on the crosswalk schedule in the Rules and Regulations Manual. He 
provided the wording for the regulation. 

Chief Giorgi prepared the amended regulation to add all 9 crosswalks to the Rules and 
Regulations Manual, Article VIII, Section 60.1: "Crosswalk Locations". 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to APPROVE the amended regulation to 
add the crosswalks on this section of Elm Street. Chief Giorgi will email the regulation 
to Lisa Thomas for advertisement. 

3h) Warning sign permit for Oakcrest Ave. 

Update: Chief Giorgi spoke to the family who requested the warning sign and discussed 
the wording. It was determined that the sign should read "Handicapped Child Area" 
rather than "Slow Children at Play" as initially submitted. This language would be more 
effective and provide better protection for her children. The approved text has been 
added to the application along with the Chief's signature and will be forwarded to 
Engineering for filing and installation of the proper signage. 

3i) Parking Issues on Water Terrace. 

Chief Giorgi prepared the amended regulation to add Water Terrace to Chapter 586.63 
Schedule IX: "No Stopping, Standing or Parking Anytime" and presented it for a vote. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to APPROVE the amended regulation for 
Water Terrace. ALL IN FAVOR. 

That there being no further business of the Traffic Commission held on this date, the 
meeting adjourned at 10:45 am. 

Respectfully submitted, 

22-5



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 

Karen L. Lambert 
Records Clerk 
Marlborough Police Department 

6 

List of documents and other exhibits used at the meeting: 

January 31 , 2018 

-City of Marlborough Meeting Posting for Traffic Commission Meeting on 
January 31 ,2018, including meeting agenda. 

-Draft of Traffic Commission Minutes from Tuesday, December 19, 2017. 
-Email from N. Paul Ton That, Treasurer, Renansance Loft Board of Trustees, to 

Chief Giorgi, dated 12/22/19, re: Requests for Parking Changes on Lincoln and Winthrop 
Street, including diagram. 

-Email from Councilor Clancy to Chief Giorgi, dated 12/15/17, re: Crosswalk 
Stevens Street. 

-Email from Tim Collins to Chief Giorgi, dated 1/23/18, re: Traffic Commission 
Agenda. 

-Proposed wording to amend Schedule IX: No Stopping, Standing or Parking 
Anytime on Mill Street - Central. 

-Email from Daniel Verrico to Chief Giorgi, dated 1/12/18, re: Traffic 
Commission Meeting (i.e. Issues at Wilson & Hemenway Sts. 

-Letter from Alexis Chin to Chief Giorgi, dated 1/12/18, re: Review of left-had 
turns exiting Val's Plaza and the Brazileirinho Bakery onto Rte. 20. 

-Traffic Signal Plans for Elm Street Improvements. 
-Crosswalk Schedule for Elm Street. 
-Email from Chief Giorgi to Tim Collins, dated 12/19/17, re: Oakcrest Ave. sign 

request. 
-Proposed regulation to amend Traffic Commission Rules and Regulations 

Section 53, Schedule IX: ''No Stopping Standing or Parking Anytime" on Water Terrace. 

Additional Handouts: 
-GIS Diagram of area of Lincoln Street and Winthrop Street, with Truck 

Exclusion, No Parking & No Parking Certain Hours indicated, including specific wording 
for regulations. 

-GIS Diagram of Stevens Street area with crosswalks indicated, including 
proposed crosswalk and specific wording for the crosswalk schedule. 

-GID Diagram of Mill Street - Central with No Parking areas indicated. 
-Proposed regulation to amend Traffic Commission Rules and Regulations 

Section 53, Schedule IX: "No Stopping Standing or Parking" on Mill Street-Central. 
-Completed Warning Sign Permit for Oakcrest Ave. 
- GIS Diagram of Granger Blvd. with Crosswalk at Liberty Street indicated along 

with information on Pedestrian Hybrid Beacons and examples of appropriate signage. 
-Diagram of intersection of Wilson Street and Hemenway Street with proposed 

island and measurements included. 
-Proposed regulation to amend Traffic Commission Rules and Regulations Article 

VIII, Section 60.1: "Crosswalk Locations" on Elm Street. 

22-6



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 1 February 28, 2018 

RECEIVED 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
OFFICE OF TRAFFIC COMMISSION 

140 MAIN STREET 
MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01752 

Traffic Commission Minutes 

CITY CLERK·s OFFICE 
CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 

2018 MAR 2 8 P 12: 21 · 

The Regular Meeting of the Traffic Commission was held on Wednesday, February 28, 
2018 at 10:00 am in Memorial Hall, 3rd Floor, City Hall. Members present: Chairman -
Police Chief David Giorgi, DPW Commissioner John Ghiloni and City Clerk Lisa 
Thomas. Also present: City Engineer Tom DiPersio, City Councilor Christian Dumais, 
City Councilor Ed Clancy, Helen Donis-Keller - Board of Trustee Member from 306 
Lincoln Street Condominiums and Sgt. Dan Campbell - MPD Traffic Services Unit. 
Minutes taken by Karen Lambert, MPD Records Clerk. 

Chief Giorgi began the meeting by introducing Sgt. Dan Campbell, head of the newly 
formed Traffic Services Unit of the Marlborough Police Department. 

1- Minutes 

The minutes of the Traffic Commission meeting of Wednesday, January 31, 2017. 

Commissioner Ghiloni was not in attendance at the last meeting - no quorum present to 
take a vote. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED: 
TO TABLE for next meeting. 

2-New Business 

2a) Request to investigate traffic design at intersection of Cook Lane & Hildreth 
Street. 

A local resident has asked the Traffic Commission to review the design of this 
intersection. She sent Chief Giorgi an email with a diagram and photos attached. She 
explained that this is a three-way intersection that has only two stop signs, one at the end 
of Hildreth and one at the end of Cook Lane near Breath Wellness. The other section of 
Cook Lane has no stop sign and "is free-flowing". She is asking that the Traffic 

22-7



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 2 February 28, 2018 

Commission consider adding a third stop sign on the other side of Cook. She said that 
cars coming up Cook Lane ( often quite fast) think that it is a three way stop when they 
see cars stopped at the other stop signs. She said that this is very confusing and is "an 
accident waiting to happen". 

Tom DiPersio advised that Tim Collins reviewed this issue and prepared a memo in 
response (copy attached) as he was unable to attend today's meeting. His memo explains 
that a third stop condition at this intersection would create an "all way stop" condition. 
An all way stop condition at this location does not meet the warrants as per the Manual 
on Uniform Traffic Control Devices (MUTCD). An additional stop sign would only be 
warranted "if the traffic on the major approach to the intersection maintained a vehicle 
count of 300 vehicles per hour for an 8-hour period while the minor approach(es) has 
(have) a 200 vehicle per hour count for the same 8-hour period and during the peak 
vehicle-count the minor approach vehicles have an average delay of 30 seconds per 
vehicle." 

Mr. Collins did, however, suggest additional signage that the MUTCD does allow in 
conjunction with "stop signs where cross traffic does not stop". 

His suggestion is to add the following to the existing stop signs at this location: 

1) On Cook Lane (northbound approach) - ONCOMING TRAFFIC DOES NOT 
STOP) 

2) On Hildreth Street - TRAFFIC FROM LEFT DOES NOT STOP 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to ENGINEERING for 
placement of Advance Warning Signs, as outlined in Mr. Collins' memo of 2/23/28. 
ALL IN FAVOR. 

Chief Giorgi made a motion to suspend the rules and take the agenda items out of 
order as Helen Donis-Keller was in attendance for Old Business Items 3c. All in 
Favor. 

3-0ld Business 

3c) Request for Parking Changes on Lincoln St. and Winthrop St. 

Ms. Donis-Keller was in attendance for an update on this issue. It has been a month since 
the last meeting and the missing signs on Winthrop Street have not been replaced yet. 
Commissioner Ghiloni advised that the missing signs will be up by the end of the week 
(though snow could cause a delay). 

The second part of this issue was the new parking restriction on Lincoln Street. Chief 
Giorgi had prepared the revised regulation under Chapter 586-56, Schedule XII: "Time 
Limit Parking" for a vote. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to APPROVE the Regulation restricting 
parking to two hours on the specific area of Lincoln Street. ALL IN FAVOR. Lisa 
Thomas will advertise the regulation. 

22-8



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 3 February 28, 2018 

Ms. Donis-Keller also asked if the city would be repainting the crosswalk at their 
location. Commissioner Ghiloni advised that it will be repainted, however, he is not sure 
where it falls on the contract schedule. 

Councilor Clancy brought up another issue involving crosswalks. 

Councilor Clancy asked about crosswalk enforcement. He mentioned a recent incident 
involving the crosswalk at City Hall, where a man with a cane complained that a delivery 
truck almost hit him. Sgt. Campbell addressed this issue. He said that the Mayor also 
expressed an interest in enforcement issues on Main Street. U-turns on Main Street have 
also been a concern. The Traffic Enforcement Unit is in the process of getting an 
unmarked car which will be helpful. Sgt. Campbell's unit is us just getting up and 
running but they know that these are issues that need to be addressed. 

Return to 2 - New Business 

2b) Discussion of Ch. 586, Section 33: "Municipal Off-street Parking Areas" 
relative to parking decks on Weed Street. 

Chief Giorgi added this item to the agenda. There are currently two groups of people 
living out of their cars in the parking garage, however, there is nothing in the City Code 
that addresses this issue. He suggested that maybe this issue could be addressed under 
this particular Chapter and Section of the City Code. He passed out the wording for this 
section in the manual for the group to review. 

Lisa Thomas said that it may be better to table this issue for the next meeting when the 
Fire Chief is also in attendance. That would give everyone a chance to review the 
language and make any suggestions. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to TABLE for the next meeting. 

3-0ld Business 

3a) Request for stop signs on Weed St. at Florence St. 

UPDATE: Commission Ghiloni advised that Part 1 is in the works. He intends to have a 
plan to the CDA by the end of March that will address the area from Court Street to 
Murphy Insurance. Part 2 will be to address the area from the Masonic Building to 
Newton Street. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to TABLE. 

3b) Traffic Regulations at the 1st LT Charles W. Whitman School. 

UPDATE: This issue has also been resolved but Tim Collins is not in attendance to give 
the update. He will go over the diagram and regulations at the next meeting. 

22-9



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 4 February 28, 2018 

MOTION was rn.ade, seconded, duly VOTED to TABLE. 

3c) Request for Crosswalk on Stevens St. (vicinity of Upland Rd.) 

Chief Giorgi prepared the regulation to add the crosswalks on Stevens St., Old Charter 
Road and Upland Road to the schedule of "Crosswalk Locations" in the Rules and 
Regulations of the Traffic Corn.missions and presented it for a vote. 

MOTION was rn.ade, seconded, duly VOTED to APPROVE. ALL IN FAVOR. Chief 
Giorgi will forward an electronic copy to Lisa Thorn.as for advertisement. 

That there being no further business of the Traffic Commission held on this date, the 
meeting adjourned at 10:25 am. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Karen L. Lambert 
Records Clerk 
Marlborough Police Department 

List of documents and other exhibits used at the meeting: 
-City of Marlborough Meeting Posting for Traffic Corn.mission Meeting on 

February 28, 2018, including meeting agenda. 
-Draft of Traffic Corn.mission Minutes from. Wednesday, January 31 , 2018 . 
-Email from Julie Crawford to the City Council and the Police Department, dated 

2/14/18, re: Intersection Cook & Hildreth, Marlborough, MA (Including diagram and 
photos. 

-Email from Chief Giorgi to Karen Lambert requesting that discussion of C . 586 
S.33 Municipal off-street parking areas, specifically with regard to the two parking decks 
on Weed Street, be added to meeting agenda. 

-Revised regulation to add specific area of Lincoln St. to Schedule XII: "Tirn.e 
Limit Parking" in the Rules and Regulations of the Traffic Corn.mission. 

-Revised regulation to add the crosswalk locations on Stevens St., Old Charter 
Rd. and Upland Rd. to the crosswalk schedule in the Rules and Regulations of the Traffic 
Commission. 

Additional Handouts: 
Copy of Chapter 586-33 "Municipal Off -Street Parking Areas, from. the Rules 
and Regulations Manual. 
Copy of memo from Tim. Collins to City Engineer Tomas DiPersio, dated 
2/23/18, re: Intersection of Cook Lane and Hildreth Street. 

22-10



RECEIVED 
c1TY oF MARLBoRouGH BOARD oF AssEssoRs "yf Y CLERK'S OFrlCE 

..... I y OF MA RLBOROUGH 
MEETING MINUTES: November 29, 2017 

1018 HAR 28 p 3: 3b 

1. CALL TO ORDER: 9:50 am 

2. MEMBERS PRESENT: Anthony Arruda, Ellen Silverstein, David Manzello 

Also in attendance: Comptroller Brian Doheny, Councilor Michael Ossing 

Head Clerk Paula Murphy 

3. MOTION TO ACCEPT: minutes ofthe September 27, 2017 meeting: Mr. Arruda, second 

Ms. Silverstein 

Vote: 3-0 

4. APPROVE AND SIGN: Release of Overlay 2013, 2014 

Motion to Approve: Mr. Arruda, second Ms. Silverstein 

Vote 3-0 

5. APPROVE AND SIGN: LA15 Interim Year Adjustment Report, Omitted and Revised Assessment 

Report, LABA Revised and Omitted Parcels not Previously Assessed, Assessment Classification 

Report, LA13 Tax Base Levy Growth, Tax Rate Recapitulation 

Motion to Approve: Mr. Arruda, second Ms. Silverstein 

Vote 3-0 

6. MOTION TO CONCLUDE - Mr. Arruda, second Ms. Silverstien 

M G A.djournA0:15 /. 
/, ,I; ~~ cJ-~A,,---._ ~1 I 

v ~ f w( ~ 
~~L 

23




